
CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, JULY 26, 2021 7:00P.M.  

Forthosewishing tolisten livetothemeeting, pleasegotoci.shorewood.mn.us/current_meeting for
themeeting link. Contact thecityat952.960.7900during regular business hourswithquestions.  

AGENDA

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL MEETING

A. PledgeofAllegiance

B. RollCall
MayorLabadie___  

Siakel___  
Johnson___  

Callies___  
Gorham___  

C. Review andAdoptAgenda
Attachments

2. CONSENT AGENDA TheConsentAgendaisaseriesofactionswhicharebeingconsideredforadoptionthisevening
underasinglemotion.  Theseitemsareconsideredroutineandnon-controversial.  However, acouncilmembermayrequestthatan
itemberemovedfromtheConsentAgendaforseparateconsiderationordiscussion.  Ifthereareanybriefconcernsorquestionsby
council, thosecanbeanswerednow.  

Motion toapprove itemsontheConsent Agenda & AdoptResolutions Therein:  

A. CityCouncil WorkSession Minutes ofJuly12, 2021 Minutes

B. CityCouncil Regular Meeting Minutes ofJuly12, 2021 Minutes

C. CityCouncil Special Meeting Minutes ofJuly15, 2021 Minutes

D. Approval oftheVerifiedClaimsList ClaimsList

E. Appointment of: Administrative Assistant CityClerk/HRDirector Memo

F. Approve FinalPayment for2021Pavement Marking, Engineer Memo
CityProject21-04 Resolution 21-078

G. Accept Improvements andPartial Release forMinnetonka Engineer Memo
stndrdCountry Club1, 2 and3 Additions, CityProjects 14-13, Resolution 21-079

15-06, and16-04

3.     MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR Thisisanopportunityformembersofthepublictobringanitem, whichisnoton
tonight'sagenda, totheattentionofthemayorandcouncil. Pleaseidentifyyourselfbyyourfirstandlastnameandyouraddressfor
therecord.  Afterthisintroduction, pleaselimityourcommentstothreeminutes.  Allcommentswillberespectful. Noactionwillbe
takenbythecouncilonthismatter, butthemayororcouncilcouldrequestthatstaffplacethismatteronafutureagenda.   
NoCouncil Actionwillbetaken)   
4. PUBLIC HEARING



CITYCOUNCILREGULARMEETINGAGENDA
Page2

5. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

6. PARKS

7. PLANNING

A. ReportbyCommissioner Huskins on07-06-21Planning Commission Meeting Minutes

B. Variance toasideyardsetback Planning Technician Memo
Applicant: Kimberly Poe Resolution 21-080
Location: 23320ParkStreet

C. MinorSubdivision/LotLineAdjustment Planning Technician Memo
Applicant: ToddCebulla Resolution 21-081
Location: 19210Waterford Place & 5520VineHillRoad

D. CUPforafence Planning Technician Memo
Applicant: JacobGustafson andAllisonSpies Resolution 21-082
Location: 4865Ferncroft Drive

E. SignOrdinance Amendments Planning Director Memo
Ordinance 581

Resolution 21-083

8. ENGINEERING/ PUBLIC WORKS

A. Strawberry LaneDesign Parameters, Engineer Memo
CityProject19-05 Resolution 21-084

B.  Approve PlansandSpecifications andAuthorize Advertisement forBids Engineer Memo
forCovington RoadWatermain Improvement, CityProject21-07 Resolution 21-085

C.  RejectBidsforLiftStations 7and10Rehabilitation Project, Engineer Memo
CityProject20-12 Resolution 21-086

9. GENERAL/NEW BUSINESS

A. UrbanFarmAnimal Ordinance Discussion Planning Director Memo

10. STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS

A. Staff

1. Second Quarter2021General FundReport Finance Director Memo

2. Second Quarter 2021Investment Report Finance Director Memo

B. MayorandCityCouncil

11. ADJOURN



2A

CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, JULY 12, 2021 6:00P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING

MayorLabadie called themeeting toorderat6:00P.M.  

A. Roll Call

Present.  MayorLabadie; Councilmembers Johnson, Labadie, Siakel, Gorham, andCallies;  
CityAttorney Keane; CityAdministrator Lerud; Planning Director Darling; Director
ofPublicWorksBrown, andCityEngineer Budde.  

Absent: None

B. Review Agenda

Siakel moved, Gorham seconded, approving theagenda aspresented. Motion passed 5/0.   

2. SMITHTOWN ROAD DEVELOPMENT PROPOSAL
Location:  24560 Smithtown Road

Planning Director Darling explained thattheCityhadreceived aDevelopment Proposal for24560
Smithtown Roadwhich isavacant parcelnearCityHall.    

MarkKaltsas, 6015Cathcart DriveandAdamSchultz, 26030Valleywood Lane, property owners
of24560 Smithtown Road, presented theirdevelopment proposal forthisproperty.  Mr. Kaltsas
statedthatbothheandMs. Schultz liveinShorewood andhaveasidehobbycompany for
development andre-development withalltheircurrent development properties located inSt. Paul.   
Hestatedbothoftheir in-lawswerelooking foraretirement typeproduct intheareathatwas
obtainable for “normal” people.  Oncetheyconsidered thezoning, which isCommercial, lookat
theComprehensive PlanandtheSmithtown Roadcorridor plantheyfeltthatthisproperty would
beagoodtransition zonebetween acommercial cornerandlowdensity residential.  Hestated
thattheyarenotbignational developers andwould liketodosomething thatmakessensefor
themaswellastheCity.  Hestated thattheyarelooking togetfeedback fromtheCouncil ontheir
ideasbefore itmoves toofarforward withthisproperty andtheCity-owned property inthearea.   
Hestated thattheirproposal isjustanideaatthispoint.  Hestated theywould liketocreatea
product thatlooksandfeels likeasingle-family butisabithigher densityasitisguided bythe
Comprehensive Plan.  Hestated thattheproposal isforadetached eight-unitprojectwithcarriage
homesandshared someofthedesigndetails thattheyhopedtoinclude.  Hestated thatthey
would liketohaveadialogue withtheCouncil toseeiftheir ideaisanything thateveninterests
theCitybefore theyproceed.    

Councilmember Callies stated thatshefeelstheCityhasbeeninconflict around theseparcels
because rightnowitisguided towards Medium Density residential andiszonedCommercial and
thosetwothingsshouldbeconsistent.  Shestatedthat itisnotclear toherwhichdirection the
Citywouldliketogowiththeseparcels andsuggested thatitmaycallformorestudyastowhat



CITY OFSHOREWOOD WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
JULY 12, 2021
Page 2of4

theCitywouldlike.  Shestated thatthatitispossible thateitherCommercial zoningorMedium
Density isnotappropriate forthislocation.    

Councilmember Callies stated thatshelikestheideaofobtainable housing, butrightnow, itisnot
zoned forthatpurpose.   

Councilmember Siakelstated thatshealsocontacted Planning Director Darling withthesame
question.  Shestated thatshedoesnothaveanobjection todeveloping theproperty because
theyhavethatright.  Shestated thatwhenSmithtown Crossing waslookedat, therewaskindof
direction tonotdevelop itinapiecemeal fashion, however thatissortofwhat ishappening.  She
stated thatMr. Kaltsas andMr. Schultzarecoming inandasking forjustthisonepiecebutthat
isproblematic because thereissomuchmorearoundit.  Shestated thatshehasalways viewed
thisascoming together foroneproject.  Shestated thatwhileshefeels theyhavetherightto
develop theproperty, shedoeshaveanissuewiththedensity andfeelsitistoomuch.  Shemade
asuggestion toCityAdministrator Lerud thatitmaybeagoodideaforMr. KaltsasandMr. Schultz
tomeetwithpeople intheareatogetanideaofwhathastranspired inthepastsothey havea
feelforthesituation.  Shestated thatsheisnotreadytosaythatshesupports onethingorthe
other tonight.    

Mr. Kaltsas stated thatthey lookedattheguidance planfortheSmithtown Roadcorridor.  

Councilmember Gorham stated thatthehopeisforthistobeacohesive unit.  Heaskedabout
thediscussions withthebusiness owners around thecorner.  Mr. Kaltsasstated thattheyarenot
large-scaledevelopers andnotedthattheyhadaconversation withtheLegionandbelieves that
their long-termplanistoexitorre-develop insomemanner.  Hestatedthathethinksthereisa
commercial cornerandthenatransition sothecommercial doesn’tcomeallthewayintothe
residential neighborhood.  Hestatedthathethinkstherecanbeavision, butstillcomplete the
project inphasesandstillarriveatacohesive development.    

Councilmember Callies stated thatshereallydoesnotseewhere theCouncil isgoingwithallof
thisfromaCitystandpoint.  SheaskediftheCouncil should consider adevelopment moratorium
tolookmorecloselyatthissituation fortheZoningandtheComprehensive Plantomatchmore
closely.    

Planning Director Darling stated thattheComprehensive Planisbeingamended andshouldbe
readyforreviewatthenextPlanning Commission meeting butnotedthatnothing withthis
property isdifferent thanwasoriginally approved.    

Councilmember SiakelaskediftheCouncil couldallowthepublic tospeak.    

MayorLabadie askediftherewasanyone fromthepublicwhowould liketospeaktothisproposal.   

Therese Ciaccio, 5655Christopher Road, stated thatshehaslivedonChristopher Roadfor
almost twentyyears. Shestated thatshethinks itisessential thattherebesomethought putinto
howtheywantthingsasacommunity, because oncesomething isbuilt itcannotbe changed.   
Shestated thatoneofthethingsshelikesaboutShorewood istheproximity todowntown
Minneapolis andExcelsior, butyettheareamakesitfeelliketheyareonvacation.  Shestated
thatwhenherfamilycomestovisit, theycannot believe thebeautyofthearea, withlarger lots
andwildlife.  Shestated thereisawonderful senior livingfacility thathasbeenbuiltattheoldHill
Toparea.  Shestated thatshewould liketoseethespace thewayitisbutwould liketoknow,  



CITY OFSHOREWOOD WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
JULY 12, 2021
Page 3of4

sinceitiszonedCommercial, what typesofinterest thereisfromcommercial developers.  She
questioned whether therewassomething thatwouldfitinandbesomething whereneighbors
couldwalktoandgetabitetoeat.  SheaskediftheCitywasbeingspecifically askedtohave
higherdensity housing andwhether theywouldbefinediftheydidnotdoit.     

Planning Director Darling explained thattheMetropolitan Council reviews theCity’s
Comprehensive Planandtheydorequire thatthereareacertain numberofacressetasidefor
higherdensity homes.  Shestated that theyassigned theCityforty-eightunitsofaffordable
housing tobedeveloped between nowand2040.    

Ms. Ciaccio askediftheCitybuilthighdensity housing iftheCitywouldbenefit financially andif
notwould theybepenalized.  Planning Director Darlingstated thattherewouldbepenalties.  

Councilmember Siakelstated thattheCouncil hashadquiteafewprojects comebefore theCity
butithasbeenbefore theproperty waspurchased, which iswhythisoneisdifferent.  Shestated
that, inheropinion, thereisnothing thatsaysthattheCityhastoallowmoredensityorthatthis
sitehastoallowformoredensity.    

Ms. Ciacciostated thatshedoesnotwanttoseeanything highdensity inthisareaandmentioned
thewetlands intheareaandhowthatcouldadversely impact thewildlife.  Shestated thatshe
hopes thatallsidescancometogether anddevelop thisisinawaythatwillbenefit everybody.    

ScottZerby, 5680Christopher Road, stated thatthestudyreferenced earlierwasabout tenyears
agoandhedoesnotrecall therebeing resident involvement withthestudy.  Hesuggested that
thestudyberefreshed andthatacitizens committee orsometypeofjointcommittee withthe
Planning Commission beformed togetmorecitizen involvement, especially fromresidents inthe
area.  Hestated thatalothaschanged sincewhenthestudywasoriginally completed andgave
theexample ofthegolfcourse, TonkaBayapartments andtheSmithtown sidewalks.    

Councilmember Callies statedthatshefeels thattheCouncil needstotakesomestepstoprovide
someclosure onthisitem.  Shestated thatsheagrees that itneedsmorestudyandreiterated
hersuggestion foradevelopment moratorium onthisproperty.  Councilmember Siakelstated that
shefeelsthereneeds tobealotmoredialogue between theproperty owners about theirproposal
andthesurrounding communities.  Shestated thatsheisunsure aboutamoratorium.  

Councilmember Calliesnotedthat thisproperty isguidedforMedium Density residential andfrom
whatsomeresidents haveshared, theythink thatistoomuch.  Shestated thatperhaps something
needed tobedonesimilar towhatwasdonewiththeCountry Club.  Councilmember Johnson
agreed butnoted thathedidnotthinkitwould needtobethatextensive andsuggested something
thatcouldbedoneathalfthatscale.    

MayorLabadie statedthatshefeelsthebestwaytodothisistocontinue adialogue andbringit
forward another time.  Shestated thatshethinks thatthediscussion tonightwasagreatstep
forward andalsobelieves thebestwaytodoitisinsomesortofpublic forumsoeveryone feels
theirvoicesarebeing heard.  Shesuggested thatperhaps therebeanOpenHouse typeformat
forthenextstep.    

Councilmember Siakelasked ifthereneedstobeamoratorium onbuilding assuggested by
Councilmember Callies.  Shestated thatshefeels likesomething ismissing inthisprocess even
though shethinks thecommunity meeting isagoodidea.  Councilmember Callies stated thatthey



CITY OFSHOREWOOD WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
JULY 12, 2021
Page 4of4

wouldwanttoholdtheneighborhood meetings aspartofthestudypriortoadopting the
Comprehensive Plan.  Shesuggested thatthePlanning Commission maywanttoholdoff
discussing theupdated Comprehensive Planuntil thisissueistakencareof.    

Planning Director Darling notedthatshewouldspeak totheconsultants andperhaps thisarea
canbeidentified asastudyareamoving forward.  Shesuggested thattheareafromthecorner
allthewaybacktotheproperties thatabutChristopher Lanebeincluded inthestudyarea.  Mayor
Labadie gaveanoverview ofhowthisissuecanbeaddressed withoutdelaying everything inthe
CityorthewholeComprehensive Plan.  Shestated thattherewillbeanOpenHousescheduled
atsome timeinthefuturewhichwillbepostedontheCitywebsite andassumes noticewouldbe
senttoresidents withinacertain perimeter aswell.    

3. COVINGTON WATERMAIN

PublicWorksDirector BrownstatedthatonJune22, 2021, staffcommenced arepair foraleaking
watermain neartheeastern entrance ofVineRidgeRoadandCovington Road.  Hestatedthat
whentheydugdown, theydetermined thatthewatermain wasinaveryfragilecondition.  He
stated thattheywereabletogettheleakdowntobasically apinhole sizebutwerenotableto
stopitentirely.  Hestated thattheywereawarethatthisareahasbeenknowntohavehotor
acidicsoilssotheyhavetakenextrastepswhentheyhaveworked intheareatoputincathodic
protection toprotect thehardware.  Hestatedthat thereareatleasteighthundred andfiftyfeet
thatwillneedtobereplaced.  Staffhaslookedatthevarious alternative methods forthis
replacement andisrecommending thatitbereplaced byusingatechnique called “pipebursting”.  
Hestated thateventhough thisisanunplanned repair, itdoesneedtohappen thisfallsoitdoes
notcreatealargerproblem nextwinter.    

Councilmember Callies askedwhythiswasnotontheagenda totakeaction, sinceitsounds like
itisnecessary.  PublicWorksDirector Brownexplained thatstaffwanted tomakeCouncil aware
ofitandnotassume thattheywouldsupport it.  Hestated thatBoltonandMenkstillneeds toput
together adesign forthisproject whichwillthenbebroughtback totheCouncil foraction.    

Councilmember Gorham askedhowmuchtimetheCitybought withthetemporary fixdowntoa
pinhole leak. PublicWorks DirectorBrown stated thathewouldsayoncethisisawarded, the
contractor shouldbeabletodotheworkwithinaboutaweekorso. CityEngineer Buddestated
thathethinks thebiggestchallenge willbeleadmaterial onpipes.     

4. ADJOURN

Johnson moved, Siakel seconded, Adjourning theCity Council Work Session Meeting of
July 12, 2021, at6:57P.M.  Motion passed 5/0.  

ATTEST:             
Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



2B

CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, JULY 12, 2021 7:00P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

MayorLabadie called themeeting toorderat7:06P.M.  

A. Roll Call

Present.  Mayor Labadie; Councilmembers Johnson, Siakel, Callies, andGorham; City
Attorney Keane; CityAdministrator Lerud; CityClerk/HRDirectorThone; Finance
Director Rigdon; Planning Director Darling; Director ofPublicWorksBrown; and
CityEngineer Budde.  

Absent: None

B. Review Agenda

Callies moved, Johnson seconded, approving theagenda aspresented.  All infavor,  
motion passed.  

2. CONSENT AGENDA

MayorLabadie reviewed theitemsontheConsent Agenda.   

Johnson moved, Gorham seconded, Approving theMotions Contained ontheConsent
Agenda and Adopting the Resolutions Therein.    

A. City Council Regular Meeting Minutes ofJune 28, 2021

B. Approval of theVerified Claims List

C. Accept 2021 Hennepin County Recycling Grant, Adopting RESOLUTION NO.  
21-075, “ AResolution Accepting 2021 Hennepin County Residential
Recycling Grant.”   

D. Establish Moratorium onDog Breeding, Adopting ORDINANCE NO. 579, “An
Interim Ordinance Prohibiting Acceptance orConsideration ofApplications
forDog Breeding Kennels and Operations.”  

All infavor, motion passed.   

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR

BillJohnson, 6135Cathcart Drive, stated thathewanted tospeaktotheCouncil abouttraffic
safety issueswithjoiningontoHighway 7, especially during rushhour.  Hestated thatduring rush
hour, itisverydifficult toevengetontothatroad.  Hestated thattherewasanunfortunate incident



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
JULY 12, 2021
Page 2of8

recently withayoungman whopassed awayafteracar/motorcycle accident, whichcompelled
himtocometotheCouncilandurgeaction forsometrafficcontrol.  Hestated thathisdaughter
willbeturning sixteen inNovember andwillbeanewdriverandwould liketoensure thatsheand
alldriversstaysafewhen theyarejoining traffic.  Heasked theCouncil todowhatever theycan
toaddress thisissue.   

MayorLabadie agreed thattherecentaccident wastragic.  Shestated thatshehasdrafted a
letter thatispostedontheCitywebsite andurgesresidents ofShorewood tocontact three
individuals withthesesamekindsofconcerns:  Senator DaveOsmek; Representative Kelly
Morrison; andtheCommissioner ofPublicTransportation.  Shenotedthatshehasalsobeenin
contact withother localmayors andreceived aletterofsupport fromtheMayorofGreenwood in
supportoftheCity’seffortstogaintraffic improvement alongtheHighway 7corridor.  Shestated
thatsheknows thattheCityofExcelsior iscurrently discussing thismatterandtheCityof
Chanhassen isalsoputting thisitemontheiragenda fordiscussion.  However, thesewouldmerely
belettersofsupport fortheeffortsoftheCouncil andexplained thatHighway 7isaStatehighway.   
Without cooperation fromaStateagency, thereisverylittletheCitycando.  Shestated itwas
important forresidents tocontact thepeoplewhoneedtohearthosevoices.  Shestated that
resident voicesarebeingheardbytheCouncil andtheirsentiments arefeltandechoed bythis
Council aswellasneighboring Councils.    

Councilmember Siakelstated thatitisveryimportant thatthepublicgoesaboveandbeyond the
Citytospeak theirmindsbecause inthepast, whenithasjustbeentheCityspeaking totheState
agencies, itseems tohavefallenondeafears.  Shestated thatthemorepeople inthecommunity
whowrite lettersandvoicetheiropinion thebetterbecause theCitycannotdoitontheirown.    

Councilmember Calliesstated thatMargaret Anderson-Kelliher didrespond totheletterwhich
shethinks isagoodsign, butbelieves itisimportant fortheCouncil tokeepthisontheiragenda.    

MayorLabadie statedthatRepresentative KellyMorrison isalsoincomplete support andistrying
tobeanadvocate fortheHighway 7corridor improvements.  Shereiterated herencouragement
forpeople toreachouttotheindividuals shementioned earlier.    

4. PUBLIC HEARING

5. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

6. PARKS

7. PLANNING

A. Approve Final Plat and PUD Final Plan forWalnut Grove Villas
Applicant: Stoddard Companies
Location: State Highway 7between Eureka Road and Seamans Drive

Planning Director Darling reviewed theFinalPlatandPUDFinalPlanforWalnut Grove Villas.   
Staffhasfoundthattheyarebothconsistent withtheprevious approvals.  Shereviewed afewof
thethings thathavechanged since theCouncil hasseenitsuchasthenamechange fromThe
VillasatShorewood Village toWalnut GroveVillas, andthebermsproposed onthesouthendof
thedevelopment havebeenremoved.   



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
JULY 12, 2021
Page 3of8

rdBillStoddard, 443 StreetExcelsior Boulevard, stated thathewasavailable toanswer Council
questions.   

Councilmember Gorham asked ifthebermswereoriginally planned asasoundbuffer.  Planning
Director Darlingnotedthat theywerenottallenoughtoimpact sound.  Mr. Stoddard stated that
oncetheyhadbeenouttothesiteagainaspartofputting together theirplans, theydetermined
thattherewouldbemoreofabufferbyleaving what iscurrently therethanputting inaberm.    

Councilmember Gorham askedaboutsidewalk connections totheparkandabout thelighting
plans.  Mr. Stoddard statedthattherewillbeasidewalk connection toSeamans andasidewalk
onthenorthsideoftheproposed road.  Henotedthattheywillalsobeaddingaturnlanealong
Eureka intotheprojectandstated thattherewillbebollard lightingonthesidewalk side.    

Callies moved, Johnson seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 21-072, “AResolution
Approving aFinal Plat forWalnut Grove Villas forProperty Located North ofHighway 7
Between Eureka Road and Seamans Drive.” All infavor, motion passed.   

B. Approve Extension forCode Compliance at21035 Radisson Road

Planning Director Darling explained that theCityhadreceived acomplaint that therewasadock
installed onaparcelofproperty thathadnohomeandwasjustanarrow stripbetween twoother
properties.  Shestated thattheproperty owners would likesomeadditional timesotheycango
backthrough oldapprovals ofdocksbackwhentheCityapproved non-conforming usesby
Council action.    

Gorham moved, Siakel seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 21-076, “AResolution
Approving aRequest foranExtension toCorrect aCode Violation forProperty with Parcel
ID3511723110050 Located East of21035 Radisson Road.”  All infavor, motion passed.    

8. ENGINEERING/ PUBLIC WORKS

A. Accept Quotes and Award Contract forShady Island Forcemain
Replacement, City Project 21-02

CityEngineer Buddeexplained thattheCityidentified thattheheat tapeontheforcemain that
servesaboutthirtyresidents onShady Islandwasfoundtonotbeworking.  Hestated that the
forcemain itselfwasneartheendofitsuseful life, sostaff recommended replacement.  Hestated
thattheCityreceived twoquotes forthisprojectwiththelowbidderbeingMinger Construction.   
Heexplained that thisprojectwasnotincluded intheCapital Improvement Planbutcouldbepaid
forfromtheavailable fundswithin theSanitary SewerFund.  Staff recommends approval of
awarding theproject toMinger Construction.  

Siakel moved, Johnson seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 21-077 “AResolution to
Award Low Quote forShady Island Forecemain Repair.” All infavor, motion passed.   

9. GENERAL/NEW BUSINESS

A. Freeman Park Buckthorn Removal Plan



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
JULY 12, 2021
Page 4of8

CityAdministrator Lerudexplained thattheCityreceived aDNRgrant toassistwiththeremoval
ofbuckthorn onan18-acreareainFreeman Park.  TheCouncil hadaskedstafftoresearch
alternatives forremoval thatdidnotinclude application ofherbicide.  Hereviewed theoptions and
what treatment wouldbenecessary.  Staff isrecommending proceeding withthealternative bid
fromMNNativeLandscapes.    

Councilmember Callies commended staffforlooking intoalternate andcreative solutions.    
Councilmember Siakelaskedquestions aboutthedifferences between theproposals fromTree
TrustandMNNativeLandscapes.   

PublicWorksDirector Brownexplained thatwhenaforestry mower isbrought in, itcreatesa
shredded product andwillhelpsomeof thegermination because itwillcover theground.  The
Citywillworkwiththecontractor toensure thattheyarenotremoving treesthat theCitywould
liketoseeremain.    

Councilmember Siakelstatedthatthegoalistoremoveasmuchbuckthorn aspossible andwould
liketoseeitdone intheleastinvasive way.  Shestated thatshealsodoesnotwanttobetalking
about thisinfiveyearsandaskediftherewassomething moreaggressive theCitycoulddo to
dealwiththeproblem.    

CityAdministrator LerudnotedthattheDNRhassaidthattheyarefinewithanyoftheoptions
presented tonight.    

TheCouncil discussed theimportance ofcommunicating theCity’splansforbuckthorn
management tothepublic, clearly layingouttheplans, andthatthisactionwillbepartoftheCity’s
treepreservation andmanagement plan.    

Councilmember Siakelstated thatitisveryimportant thatpeople understand thattheCityisnot
justinFreeman Parkmowing downtrees.  Shestated thatshewants tomakesurethattheCity
givesouttheinformation onthismanagement planbecause peoplecaninvent theirownreality.   
Shesuggested thatthereatleastbesomething included inthenewsletter.   

Councilmember Johnson stated thathewouldsuggest thattherebeactual signsposted in
Freeman Park.  Hesharedhisconcern thattherearenomembers ofthepublicpresent tonight to
discuss thisissue.  PublicWorksDirector Brownstated thattheCitycanpostsignsthathasa
summary andthencanpoint themtothewebsite thathasmoredetailed information.   
Councilmember Johnson suggested thatthesignsbeposted beforeanyoftheworkproceeds.    

TheCouncil discussed theoptionofleavingabufferorthepossibility ofinvestigating someother
native typelandscaping toserveasabuffer.  Theydiscussed allocating funds infuturebudgets
towards Freeman Parkandcontinued management ofthebuckthorn.    

Siakel moved, Johnson seconded, Approving thebid from MN Native Landscapes to
forestry mow the entire area, then broadcast the buckthorn replacement mix, usegoat
browsing over two years tomanage regrowth, and direct staff tobring back aplan for the
following three years ofmanagement/ creation ofareforestation plan.  All infavor, motion
passed.   

B. Bond Sale Results



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
JULY 12, 2021
Page 5of8

Finance Director Rigdon introduced Shannon Sweeney ofDavid DrownAssociates tosharethe
detailsoftoday’sbondsaleresults.   

Shannon Sweeney, DavidDrownAssociates, explained thatthepurpose ofthebondsistofund
theSmithtown PondTrail; Glen/Amlee/Manitou; Sweetwater Curve; andthe2021Millandoverlay
projects.  TheCityreceived anAA+ credit ratingwithastableoutlookwhich isaboutasgoodas
itcanget.  Therewerethreebidsreceived todaywith thelowest submitted byNorthland Securities
atanetinterest rateof1.2884%.    

Johnson moved, Siakel seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 21-078, “AResolution
Awarding Sale of $4,325,000 General Obligation Street Reconstruction and Utility Revenue
Bonds, Series 2021A, Fixing theForm and Specifications Thereof, Providing for their
Execution and Delivery, and Levying Taxes and Providing for their Payment.” All infavor,  
motion passed.   

10. STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS

A. Administrator andStaff

1. Spring Clean Up

CityAdministrator Lerudstated thattheSpring Clean-UpdaywasverybusyandKeelySchultz,  
GreenCorps hadputtogether someofthenumbers anddatafortheCouncil tosee.  Mayor
Labadie thanked staff, Council andcommunity members whovolunteered attheevent.    

Other

CityEngineer Buddestated thattheGlen/Amlee/Manitou project ismoving alongnicely.     

Planning Director Darling expressed herappreciation toeveryone whoattended theBadger Park
GrandOpening event.  Shestatedthat therewereabout250people inattendance andthinks that
thepublichadfunattheevent.  Shestated thatMusic intheParkwillbeheldonJuly22with
music from6:30p.m. to8:00p.m. andisan ‘all-age’ performance withacountry/rockband.  She
notedthattheCityhasbegun issuing permits through themanagement software thattheCouncil
recently authorized buthavenotyetallowed thepublic toaccess theportal.  Sheexpressed staff’s
appreciation toCouncil andnotedthattheyareallveryexcited aboutusingthesoftware.  

CityAttorney Keanegaveanoverview oftheUgorets/Timber Lane complaint thatnamed
individual Councilmembers asdefendants.  Hestated that theyhavetendered thedefense ofthis
totheLeagueofMinnesota CitiesInsurance Trustwhohasaccepted andassigned SarahSchwie,  
whoisanexperienced defense litigator tothismatter.  Henotedthathehasbeen in
communication withherandnoted thattheindividuals nameddonotneedtomount theirown
defense andwillallbehandled bytheInsurance Trust.  Heexplained thatsheiscurrently on
vacation buthasindicated thatshewillswiftlyseekdismissal oftheindividual defendants because
thegrievance iswiththeactions oftheCityCouncil andnottheindividual Councilmembers.  He
stated thatonadifferent matter, lastFriday, theCityreceived transmittal ofanorder from
Hennepin County DistrictCourt inthematteroftheHowards Pointdockenforcement proceeding.   
Hestated thatthereisaninjunction prohibiting installation ofadockonthesubject property and
acourtorder fortheremoval ofthedockthatiscurrently inplace.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
JULY 12, 2021
Page 6of8

Councilmember Callies clarified thattheyhadnotjustvoluntarily removed thedock.   

CityAttorney Keanestated thatasofearlier today ithadnotbeenremoved.  Hestated thatifit
wasnottakendownbytheendoftheweek, they intendtocommunicate tothedefendants that
theordertoremove wasveryclear.  Hecommended thejudgefortheclarityofherorderandthe
sixteen-pagememorandum thatshewrote insupportoftheorder.  Hestated thatasomewhat
obviousquestion iswhether thisruling isappealable, andtheanswer is, yes, buthewas
heartened bythethoroughness ofthejudge’sanalysis.     

Councilmember Siakelaskediftherewasanappropriate amountoftimewheretheCityshould
allowthesepeople tofindaplacefortheirboatandremove thedock.  CityAttorney Keanestated
thatgiventhedirectness andclarityofthejudge’sorder, hebelieves immediate removal would
beaconsistent interpretation oftheorder.  Hestated thathebelieves giving themaweekisa
reasonable amount oftimeforthemtorespond.    

Councilmember Siakelstated thattherehavebeenmanycomments fromthepublicaround legal
feesandaskedifthereisarecourse oratimelimitonadecision topursue recapturing someof
thelegal feesassociated withthis. CityAttorney Keane stated thattherecanbeamotion to
recover costs, but legalfeesarenotincluded.  Hestated thatcostswouldbethings likecourt
costs, transcripts, andother incidental costs.    

CityAdministrator Lerudreminded theCouncil thattherewillbeaSpecial Council meeting on
July15forprosecutor interviews beginning at6:30p.m. andnotedthatoneofthepartieshas
dropped out.    

B. Mayor and City Council

Councilmember Siakelaskedif, following thecensus theCitywouldberequired toupdate City
signswiththecorrect population.  Planning Director Darling stated thatitwillberequired, butnot
until thecensus department releases thenewpopulation numbers.    

Councilmember Siakel referenced thee-mail thattheCouncil hadreceived regarding pedestrian
typesignageandsuggested thatwhen theCitygetstothatpointandneeds toupdate thesigns
following thecensus, thattheyalsoinvestigate thistypeofsignage invarious areasoftheCity.    

Councilmember Callies stated thatsheisnotsurethattheCityshouldhavesignsthatsaythings
like, pedestrians staytotheleftorwatchoutforpedestrians because thatissomething theyshould
takepersonal responsibility for.    

Councilmember Siakelstated thatshedoesnotthinktheentireCityneeds thembutfeelsthere
maybesomeareasoftheCitywhereextrasignage maybeappropriate.  Shestated thatwith
relation tothedeerpopulation whether theCitycouldmaximum theweekends thattheCityallows
bowhunters inbecause therehavebeenalotofdeerrunning through thearea.    

Councilmember Callies stated thatsheandCouncilmember SiakelwereattheFanfare ofthe
Commons whichhadagreat turnout.  Shestated thatitwasawellputtogether event.     

Councilmember Siakelstatedthatshewould liketomakeacomment relating tofireworks.  She
stated that, inheropinion, theproblem isthattheCitygivesmoney totheChamber without any
follow-upordirection, andtheyjustuseithowever theywant.  Shestated thatshewasvery



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
JULY 12, 2021
Page 7of8

disappointed that thefireworks weremoved.  Shestated thatshehadthebenefitofbeingableto
beoutonaboatwithherfamily, butnoteverybody hasthatoption.  Shestatedthatshewentto
theChamber website andlookedattheirbudget numbers andwould liketoknowwhatkindof
donation theyreceived fromthisperson thatwarranted takingatradition thatshouldbecelebrated
byallpeopleandbasically endeduptakingpublic fundsandcreatingaprivate fireworks display.   
Shestated thatshethinks theCityneedsapolicy forhowitgivesmoney totheChamber andfor
whatitexpects inreturn.  Shestated thattheCitygavetheChamber Covid reliefmoneyanda
donation forthefireworks andinreturn, theCitydidnotgetonethingforit.  Shestated thatshe
feelsthepublicshould beoutraged bythis.  Shereiterated thatshefeelstheiractionswere
despicable andwould liketheretobeguidelines forhowtheCitygivesmoney totheChamber.    

Councilmember Gorham stated that thepressreleasewaswhatreallyupsethim.  Hestated that
hefeltitwasbadenough thatpublicmoneywastakentouseforaprivate fireworks eventbecause
once youaccept taxpayer money, youhavearesponsibility, andtheyshowed noownership of
that responsibility.  Hestatedthatwiththepressrelease, notonlydidtheynotacceptanyblame
formakingaunilateral decision withpublic funds, thatwasnotanequitable decision, butmadeit
seemlikeitwaseveryone else’sfault fornotdonating.    

Councilmember Siakelstated thatshethinks thisisworth discussing because itwasawrong
thingforthemtodo.  Councilmember Gorham questioned whether theChamber individuals
understand what responsibility theyhavewithpublicmoney.  Councilmember Siakelaskedstaff
tocomebacktotheCouncil withdirection onworking withtheChamber andsomeguidelines
abouthowtheCitywillcontribute money inthefuture.   

Councilmember Johnson stated thatwhentheChamber wasinfrontoftheCouncil therewasa
conversation abouthowtheywouldmakesurethatresidents ofthetowns thatdonategotpriority
toseethefireworks.  Hestated thatwhenhefoundoutabout thevenuechange, hewasalso
livid.    

Councilmember Siakel reiterated thatshejustthinks thereneeds tobedirection onwhenthe
Council givesmoneyandstated thatinthiscase, thereisnoaccountability, whichshedoesnot
feelisright.  Councilmember Calliesaskedifshefelt thiswasalargerandmorelong-termissue
than justthefireworks.  

Mayor Labadie stated thatshefeelsthattheChamber’saccountability overnumerous yearshas
beendiscussed andaddressed withthem.  Shestated thattheCouncil hascommunicated to
themthefeeling thattheChamber hasnotpresented theCitywiththingsandcanremember one
yearwheretheCityreceived aninvoice forfireworks, priortoreceiving apresentation fromthem.   
Shestated that theCityhasbeenagoodneighbor andhasdonated annually onbehalf ofthe
residents.  Shestated thatithasnowbecome expected, andshethinks theChamber’sapproach
iswrong.  Shestatedthatshefoundoutabout thefireworks change through socialmedia.  She
explained thatshehasbeensoangry thattheremaystillbesteamcoming outofherears.  She
stated thattheChamber simplydidthewrong thingthatonlybenefited afewpeople.  Shestated
thatyoushouldnotneedaboattoseefireworks andbecause thiswasdoneinfrontofaprivate
residence, therewasnopublicviewing placefromland.  Shestatedthatsheagreed with
Councilmember Gorham thattheirpressrelease madeitsound likenoonegaveanymoney
except thisonedonorwhich iscompletely incorrect, inaccurate, andisablatant lie.  Shestated
thatsheisfuriousandwilldoanything thisCouncil would liketodo.  Shenotedthatshehas
spoken withtheChamber Director andrecommended thatshestarthaving quarterly meetings
withthemayors, justliketheschool superintendent.  Shestated that ifthe Chamber wants to



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
JULY 12, 2021
Page 8of8

havea “partnership” withthecities, thenthecitiesneedtoputtheirfootdownandtheChamber
needs tostart including thecities inthese conversations anddecisions.  Shereiterated thatthe
onlyreasonshefoundoutabout thechange invenuewasbecause shejusthappened tologinto
socialmedia.  Shestated thatitwaswrong thatshewasnotgivennotice, norwerethemayorsof
Excelsior andGreenwood.  Shestated thatshehasnothadachance toreachouttotheother
mayors yet, butshewillgladlydothat.  Shestated thattheChamber willhavetomakeavery
hardcaseforhertovotetoevergivemoney tothemagain.    

Councilmember Gorham statedthathewillalsohaveaveryhardtimevotingtogivetheChamber
anyShorewood dollars.  Hestated thathecouldnotbelieve thatthepressrelease didnotaccept
anyresponsibility andthenactually placedblameontheshoulders oftheresidents.    

Councilmember Callies statedthatsheisnotreadytomakeablanket statement aboutnotever
giving themmoney because thatcouldpotentially meantheCityisnotsupporting thefireworks.    
Councilmember Siakelstated thatshefeelsthat, inthiscase, theChamber should refund
Shorewood’smoney because itwasnotforapublicdisplay.  Shereiterated thatshethinks the
Cityneeds tohaveapolicy forhowitgivesmoneyandbesurrounded byparameters.  Shenoted
thatshewould liketoknowwhat thedonation amountwasforthefireworks.   

Councilmember Johnson statedthat isalegitimate question because theyarea501(c)3
corporation.  

MayorLabadie stated thatThursday, July15at11:00a.m. shewillbeatthePillarsofShorewood
Landings withParkandRecreation Director Grout toholdaCoffeewiththeMayorevent. She
stated thatifthisisasuccessful event, itmayturnintoaquarterly event.    

11. ADJOURN

Johnson moved, Gorham seconded, Adjourning theCity Council Regular Meeting ofJuly
12, 2021, at8:45P.M.  All infavor, motion passed.    

ATTEST:             
Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



2C

CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
THURSDAY, JULY 15, 2021 6:30P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

MayorLabadie called themeeting toorderat6:45P.M.  

A. Roll Call

Present.  MayorLabadie; Councilmembers Siakel, Callies, andGorham; CityAdministrator
Lerud.  

Absent: Councilmember Johnson

Thespecialmeeting wasbeingheldtointerview legal firmstoprovide prosecution services tothe
CityofShorewood.  Firms interviewed:  

Eckberg Lammers
Campbell Knutson
KellyLemmons
KenPotts

Afteradiscussion regarding theproposals, interviews, andexperiences withtheapplicants, a
motion was made byCallies, second byGorham todesignate Campbell Knutson as the
city prosecutor and tobegin contract discussions.  

Allvoted infavor of themotion.  

LerudsaidatthelastSLMPD Coordinating Committee meeting, theCommittee asked each
member citycouncil todiscuss theremaining openitems.  Afterabriefdiscussion itwasdecided
tohave theitemonaworksession agenda forthefirstmeeting inSeptember.  

MayorLabadie askediftherewereavailable datesforaretreat inNovember orDecember.  After
abriefdiscussion Lerudsaidhewouldsendoutacalendar invitetoseeifadatecouldbefound
toholdthemeeting.  

Withnootherbusiness, Gorham moved, Labadie seconded, Adjourning theCity Council
Special Meeting ofJuly 15, 2021, at9:24P.M.  All infavor, motion passed.    

ATTEST:             
Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



2D

MEETING TYPE
RegularMeetingCityofShorewood CouncilMeeting Item

Title / Subject: VerifiedClaims

MeetingDate:   July26, 2021
Preparedby: MichelleNguyen, SeniorAccountant

GregLerud, CityAdministrator
JoeRigdon, Finance Director

Attachments: Claimslists

PolicyConsideration:  
Shouldtheattached claimsagainst theCityofShorewood bepaid?  

Background:  
Claimsforcouncilauthorization.  

66922-66943 & ACH 1,280,155.63
TotalClaims $ 1,280,155.63

Wehavealsoincludedapayrollsummary forthepayrollperiodendingJuly4, 2021.  

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:  
Theseexpenditures arereasonable andnecessary toprovideservicestoourresidentsandfundsare
budgetedandavailable forthesepurposes.  

Options:  
TheCityCouncilmayacceptthestaffrecommendation topaytheseclaimsormayrejectany
expenditure itdeemsnotinthebestinterestofthecity.  

Recommendation / ActionRequested:  
Staffrecommends approvaloftheclaimslistaspresented.  

NextStepsandTimelines:  
Checkswillbedistributed following approval.  



0.-'1#23'!. 

1?0& 1

@%.AB" CCCCDECFEDCDG# H#$2HCFHGIHDCDG

4567#89#:;82<=88, 

9 J,#GCG) 1 !%(#901K

GCGHCCHGCGCHCCCC# CECC# FCLIMNENO4P:;# PJ,#5JQ<:6R<J6: 

GCGHGGHSGCNHCCCC# GLFGOEOS# CECC$ P26H65R< 

GCGHGGHSGDDHCCCC# GNGENG# CECC954P# 48J625@#H#4567#:;P2< 

GCGHGNHSGCGHCCCC# GNLCGGEIN# CECC9 H65R<#2<) P2

GCGHGNHSGDGHCCCC# IFTEMO# CECC$< 2P#48J625@#H#4567#:;P2< 

GCGHGNHSGDDHCCCC# ITSEMD# CECC954P# 48J625@#H#4567#:;P2< 

GCGHGNHSGNGHCCCC# DLCTTEFS# CECC< R$+87<<#5J: 2PJ4<#H#4567

GCGHGNHSGTGHCCCC# IOESD# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<J:P658J

GCGHGTHSGCGHCCCC# TLSTOECS# CECC9 H65R<#2<) P2

GCGHGTHSGDGHCCCC# SCIEDD# CECC$< 2P#48J625@#H#4567#:;P2< 

GCGHGTHSGDDHCCCC# SGGENT# CECC954P# 48J625@#H#4567#:;P2< 

GCGHGTHSGNGHCCCC# OCFESF# CECC< R$+87<<#5J: 2PJ4<#H#4567

GCGHGTHSGTGHCCCC# DIEFD# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<J:P658J

GCGHGMHSGCGHCCCC# FLMGCECF# CECC9 H65R<#2<) P2

GCGHGMHSGDGHCCCC# TMTEFM# CECC$< 2P#48J625@#H#4567#:;P2< 

GCGHGMHSGDDHCCCC# TTMEOT# CECC954P# 48J625@#H#4567#:;P2< 

GCGHGMHSGNGHCCCC# GLCGSEMO# CECC< R$+87<<#5J: 2PJ4<#H#4567

GCGHGMHSGTGHCCCC# NIETM# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<J:P658J

GCGHDSHSGCGHCCCC# NLSFNEOS# CECC9 H65R<#2<) P2

GCGHDSHSGDGHCCCC# DOCETD# CECC$< 2P#48J625@#H#4567#:;P2< 

GCGHDSHSGDDHCCCC# DONEGO# CECC954P# 48J625@#H#4567#:;P2< 

GCGHDSHSGNGHCCCC# OFGEIN# CECC< R$+87<<#5J: 2PJ4<#H#4567

GCGHDSHSGTGHCCCC# GOEII# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<J:P658J

GCGHNDHSGCGHCCCC# GOLGSGENG# CECC9 H65R<#2<) P2

GCGHNDHSGDGHCCCC# GLDGCETI# CECC$< 2P#48J625@#H#4567#:;P2< 

GCGHNDHSGDDHCCCC# GLGNGEGI# CECC954P# 48J625@#H#4567#:;P2< 

GCGHNDHSGNGHCCCC# DLFCMEIF# CECC< R$+87<<#5J: 2PJ4<#H#4567

GCGHNDHSGTGHCCCC# MCMETM# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<J:P658J

GCGHNNHSGCGHCCCC# STFEIS# CECC9 H65R<#2<) P2

GCGHNNHSGDGHCCCC# NSENT# CECC$< 2P#48J625@#H#4567#:;P2< 

GCGHNNHSGDDHCCCC# SDEMS# CECC954P# 48J625@#H#4567#:;P2< 

GCGHNNHSGNGHCCCC# DMCEMS# CECC< R$+87<<#5J: 2PJ4<#H#4567

GCGHNNHSGTGHCCCC# DFEND# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<J:P658J

GCGHTDHSGCGHCCCC# NLNGDEMC# CECC9 H65R<#2<) P2

2#H#)*+#,- 0.-'1#23'!.#VCF*GI*DCDG#H#GG"NN#PRW$%? # G



GCGHTDHSGCNHCCCC# IIMEFT# CECC$ P26H65R< 

GCGHTDHSGDGHCCCC# DSMESO# CECC$< 2P#48J625@#H#4567#:;P2< 

GCGHTDHSGDDHCCCC# NDSESF# CECC954P# 48J625@#H#4567#:;P2< 

GCGHTDHSGNGHCCCC# MDTENS# CECC< R$+87<<#5J: 2PJ4<#H#4567

GCGHTDHSGTGHCCCC# DCSEII# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<J:P658J

GCGHTNHSGCGHCCCC# GLNMSETT# CECC9 H65R<#2<) P2

GCGHTNHSGDGHCCCC# GCNEMS# CECC$< 2P#48J625@#H#4567#:;P2< 

GCGHTNHSGDDHCCCC# GCSEFO# CECC954P# 48J625@#H#4567#:;P2< 

GCGHTNHSGNGHCCCC# GOEOG# CECC< R$+87<<#5J: 2PJ4<#H#4567

GCGHTNHSGTGHCCCC# ONEGO# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<J:P658J

6789:;<;=$ 6789:;<;= 01%*$2 #345

9 J,#DCG: B'! X''K#4'>>E#Y#<Z1.#41. ! 

DCGHCCHGCGCHCCCC# CECC# DLCTOETC4P:;# PJ,#5JQ<:6R<J6: 

DCGHCCHSGCGHCCCC# GLTTDEMC# CECC9 H65R<#2<) P2

DCGHCCHSGCNHCCCC# GSFECC# CECC$ P26H65R< 

DCGHCCHSGDGHCCCC# GDFESI# CECC$< 2P#48J625@#H#4567#:;P2< 

DCGHCCHSGDDHCCCC# GDIEGO# CECC954P# 48J625@#H#4567#:;P2< 

DCGHCCHSGNGHCCCC# DSEIG# CECC< R$+87<<#5J: 2PJ4<#H#4567

DCGHCCHSGTGHCCCC# FTEGS# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<J:P658J

87?=<?7$> 87?=<?701%*$2 #345

9 J,#OCG=%. !#

OCGHCCHGCGCHCCCC# CECC# GGLTMMETS4P:;# PJ,#5JQ<:6R<J6: 

OCGHCCHSGCGHCCCC# FLIMNEDM# CECC9 H65R<#2<) P2

OCGHCCHSGCDHCCCC# FCNEMI# CECC8Q<265R< 

OCGHCCHSGDGHCCCC# OTGETG# CECC$< 2P#48J625@#H#4567#:;P2< 

OCGHCCHSGDDHCCCC# OCOESM# CECC954P# 48J625@#H#4567#:;P2< 

OCGHCCHSGNGHCCCC# GLNNOEOC# CECC< R$+87<<#5J: 2PJ4<#H#4567

OCGHCCHSGTGHCCCC# NCOEFM# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<J:P658J

@@8?::<?A$ @@8?::<?A01%*$2 #345

9 J,#OGG:% 1-.%!&#: X !#

OGGHCCHGCGCHCCCC# CECC# MLDDTEFO4P:;# PJ,#5JQ<:6R<J6: 

OGGHCCHSGCGHCCCC# TLMONEOG# CECC9 H65R<#2<) P2

OGGHCCHSGCDHCCCC# GFMEIF# CECC8Q<265R< 

OGGHCCHSGDGHCCCC# STNEDG# CECC$< 2P#48J625@#H#4567#:;P2< 

OGGHCCHSGDDHCCCC# SNCEOD# CECC954P# 48J625@#H#4567#:;P2< 

OGGHCCHSGNGHCCCC# GLCIGEOO# CECC< R$+87<<#5J: 2PJ4<#H#4567

OGGHCCHSGTGHCCCC# DCFEOI# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<J:P658J

2#H#)*+#,- 0.-'1#23'!.#VCF*GI*DCDG#H#GG"NN#PRW$%? # D



8>>?<6=$: 8>>?<6= 01%*$2 #345

9 J,#ODG2 A&A(-1?#

ODGHCCHGCGCHCCCC# CECC# MNMECD4P:;# PJ,#5JQ<:6R<J6: 

ODGHCCHSGCGHCCCC# OTFEGI# CECC9 H65R<#2<) P2

ODGHCCHSGDGHCCCC# SIENC# CECC$< 2P#48J625@#H#4567#:;P2< 

ODGHCCHSGDDHCCCC# SOESI# CECC954P# 48J625@#H#4567#:;P2< 

ODGHCCHSGNGHCCCC# MGEFI# CECC< R$+87<<#5J: 2PJ4<#H#4567

ODGHCCHSGTGHCCCC# NEDT# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<J:P658J

7>$:;:< 7> 01%*$2 #345

9 J,#ONG:.'!>#=%. !#

ONGHCCHGCGCHCCCC# CECC# NLNIOETI4P:;# PJ,#5JQ<:6R<J6: 

ONGHCCHSGCGHCCCC# DLOSNEDD# CECC9 H65R<#2<) P2

ONGHCCHSGDGHCCCC# GIMEDS# CECC$< 2P#48J625@#H#4567#:;P2< 

ONGHCCHSGDDHCCCC# GMOEDD# CECC954P# 48J625@#H#4567#:;P2< 

ONGHCCHSGNGHCCCC# DIIEOO# CECC< R$+87<<#5J: 2PJ4<#H#4567

ONGHCCHSGTGHCCCC# OIEDT# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<J:P658J

8;9=<?9$; 8;9=<?901%*$2 #345

9 J,#FCC$%&!'((# 4( %!-1?#901K

FCCHCCHGCGCHCCCC# IFLCMMEFF# CECC4P:;# PJ,#5JQ<:6R<J6: 

FCCHCCHDGFCHCCCC# CECC# SSLMCIEOO) 28::#$P728++#4+<P25J) 

FCCHCCHDGFGHCCCC# CECC# GCLFNIESC;< P+6;#5J: 2PJ4<#$P7P@+< 

FCCHCCHDGFDHCCCC# CECC# OLDGTESI9<,< 2P+#=56;;8+,5J)#$P7P@+< 

FCCHCCHDGFNHCCCC# CECC# DLIGTENC: 6P6<#=56;;8+,5J)#$P7P@+< 

FCCHCCHDGFSHCCCC# CECC# GCLOSNECS954P* R<,54P2<#6P\[#$P7P@+< 

FCCHCCHDGFTHCCCC# CECC# ILICMEIF$< 2P#=56;;8+,5J)#$P7P@+< 

FCCHCCHDGFOHCCCC# CECC# TLFCCECC,< 9<22<,#48R$<J:P658J

FCCHCCHDGFFHCCCC# CECC# GLISMEMF= 82U<2:#48R$<J:P658J

FCCHCCHDGMGHCCCC# CECC# GLTDMECG, 5:P@5+567#5J: 2PJ4< 

FCCHCCHDGMNHCCCC# CECC# GLDCMEID;< P+6;#:PQ5J):#P448 J6

FCCHCCHDGMSHCCCC# CECC# MFDEMS,< J6P+#,<+6P

FCCHCCHDGMTHCCCC# CECC# SSMECC,< J6P+#H# J58J

FCCHCCHDGMOHCCCC# CECC# GTCEDFQ8+ J6P27#Q5:58J

9687::<66$ 9687::<6601%*$2 #345

B(/ )#2 #345 @9A8@66<?A$ @9A8@66<? A

2#H#)*+#,- 0.-'1#23'!.#VCF*GI*DCDG#H#GG"NN#PRW$%? # N



1;;85%& A6A?B
78395& !. 7: ;<.#!88=.>$ 6.@ %'8! 

3%456 % 

0(12

CA&;:"(((( DE(FE,(,-./.CG2/2A6

01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

@ %'8!" HFHC1IJ. GK.2GILMN1> 7: ;<.O P5 %; ".- 17Q.N%A?B '".L!5

2A6/,(,-/1%'! RK5 B FE,(( F*0(*,(,--(-/0,/S,-,/(((( 
2A6/,(,-/C!A'2K5 B H(E(,( F*0(*,(,--(-/0,/S,-,/(((( 

2A6/,(,-/C!A'22;T5  %/K5 B.#A!& 8!.U539.L!5;<. FS(E,)( F*0(*,(,--(-/0,/S,,0/(((( 
2A6/,(,-/C!A'2M$;<.V.W.M.M 9A$!/M 9A$!.MA'$A&8!.OR 9 !., H(E-(( F*0(*,(,--(-/0,/S,,0/(((( 

2A6/,(,-/C!A'2O:8! R88'.L!5 .) EDH( F*0(*,(,--(-/0,/S,SD/(((( 
2A6/,(,-/C!A'2O:8! R88'.L!5 . HES+( F*0(*,(,--(-/0,/S,,0/(((( 
2A6/,(,-/C!A'2O:8! R88'.L!5 /+ E-0( F*0(*,(,--(-/0,/S,,0/(((( 

2A6/,(,-/C!A'278! 3A!</O&  B. 0,SE(+( F*0(*,(,--(-/0,/S,SD/(((( 
2A6/,(,-/C!A'278! 3A!</O&  B. 00EF,( F*0(*,(,--(-/0,/S,SD/(((( 

2A6/,(,-/C!A'2L8BB. XA YB'$%4.O599B$ HE,H( F*0(*,(,--(-/0,/S,SD/(((( 
2A6/,(,-/C!A'213AZ8%/ C88& DEH0( F*0(*,(,--(-/0,/S,SD/(((( 
2A6/,(,-/C!A'27A!P5 SFE+F( F*0(*,(,--(-/0,/S,-,/(((( 

2A6/,(,-/C!A'27A!P5 E,D( F*0(*,(,--(-/0,/S,,-/(((( 
2A6/,(,-/C!A'275?.K88' FE+(( F*0(*,(,--(-/0,/S,SD/(((( 
2A6/,(,-/C!A'22L\[.-) E)-( F*0(*,(,--(-/0,/S,,-/(((( 

2A6/,(,-/C!A'2L\[&A%/#B8R., HFEHF( F*0(*,(,--(-/0,/S,,-/(((( 
2A6/,(,-/C!A'2I8!&: !%. L88B. FFEF(( F*0(*,(,--(-/0,/S,,-/(((( 

2A6/,(,-/C! %'A2I.O&A& .78BB 4 /,(,-.27KG1. 1%%5AB.78%=./.23? !.M4$ A&$8%.,)DE((( F*0(*,(,--(-/-0/S00-/(((( 
2A6/,(,-/C! &&C> 8;A&8!.W.O599B$ 0(ED)( F*0(*,(,-F(-/((/S,SD/(((( 
2A6/,(,-/C! &&C13AZ8%.-( DE((( F*0(*,(,-F--/((/ S,,0/(((( 

2A6/,(,-/C! &&C13AZ8%.), E((( F*0(*,(,-F--/((/ S,,0/(((( 
2A6/,(,-/C! &&COA3\\ 8==$=; .;:A$! W.4 % !AB. 599B$ S0SE),( F*0(*,(,--(-/0,/S,SD/(((( 

2A6/,(,-/C! &&CI8!.I8!&: !%.L88B/>$&:$ 53.CA&& !6.-+, ESF( F*0(*,(,-F(-/((/S,S(/(((( 
2A6/,(,-/C! &&C75?.K88' DEFD( F*0(*,(,--(-/0,/S,SD/(((( 
2A6/,(,-/C! &&CO:8! R88'.L!5 . HEDH( F*0(*,(,--(-/D,/S,SD/(((( 

2A6/,(,-/C! &&CO:8! R88'.L!5 .- SE++( F*0(*,(,--(-/0,/S,SD/(((( 
2A6/,(,-/C! &&C1LWL. D0ES+( F*0(*,(,--(-/0,/S0,-/(((( 
2A6/,(,-/C! &&C> 8;A&8!.W.O599B$ 0(EDH( F*0(*,(,-F--/((/ S,SD/(((( 

2A6/,(,-/C! &&C> 8;A&8!.W.O599B$ 0(EDH( F*0(*,(,-F0-/((/S,SD/(((( 
2A6/,(,-/C!5; OK5 B H)EH,( F*0(*,(,--(-/0,/S,-,/(((( 

2A6/,(,-/7:!$ Q1/-.2&<A., DEDS( F*0(*,(,--(-/0,/SS-(/(((( 
2A6/,(,-/7:!$ QO:8! R88'.L!5 .-- EH0( F*0(*,(,--(-/0,/S,SD/(((( 

1#/78395& !. 7: ;<.#!88=.>$ 6.@ %'8!.\]()*(+*,(,-./.--"0(.12^# A4 .- 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

2A6/,(,-/7:!$ QKA AB.78E., SE-0( F*0(*,(,--(-/0,/S,SD/(((( 
2A6/,(,-/7:!$ QK5 B D)-E-D( F*0(*,(,--(-/0,/S,-,/(((( 
2A6/,(,-/7$&67A!' 75BB$4A%.C8&& B '.YA& !./.U!$%<. SHE((( F*0(*,(,--(-/-+/S,SD/(((( 

2A6/,(,-/7$&67A!' M 95?B$;.O !_$; S`,H,EDS( F*0(*,(,-F,-/((/SS((/(((( 
2A6/,(,-/7$&67A!' YA 243&/# 5?B$;.Y8!< ED+( F*0(*,(,--(-/0,/SS((/(((( 

2A6/,(,-/7$&67A!' 7:A%:A HD(D/((-.- HE(+( F*0(*,(,-F(-/((/S,F0/(((( 
2A6/,(,-/7$&67A!' YA 243&/ OO77.,)- EDD( F*0(*,(,-,(-/((/SS((/(((( 
2A6/,(,-/7$&67A!' 7:A%:A HD(D/(((.-`+ H0E,D( F*0(*,(,-F(-/((/S,F0/(((( 

2A6/,(,-/7$&67A!' @ !$Z8%/>$=&.O&A&$8%.- SED-( F*0(*,(,-F--/((/ S0,-/(((( 
2A6/,(,-/7$&67A!' 2A%48B'.Q8!&$; 5B&5! /O7N7., S+E((( F*0(*,(,-,(-/((/SS((/(((( 

2A6/,(,-/7$&67A!' 2A%48B'.Q8!&$;5B&5! /L5!=.M 9A$!.W.X!85%& 2A$%&.,` D+-E((( F*0(*,(,--(-/0,/SS((/(((( 
2A6/,(,-/7$&67A!' 2A%48B'.Q8!&$;5B&5! /CA'4 !.#A!<.-(` F-HE((( F*0(*,(,-S(,/((/SS((/(((( 
2A6/,(,-/7$&67A!' 2A%48B'.Q8!&$;5B&5! / B$&6.C5$B'$%4.-( FE((( F*0(*,(,--(-/-+/SS((/(((( 

2A6/,(,-/X! 4KK5 B 0HDESF( F*0(*,(,--(-/0,/S,-,/(((( 
2A6/,(,-/X! 4KKB  &. KA!3/Q !?$;$' . S-E(F( F*0(*,(,--(-/D,/S,SD/(((( 
2A6/,(,-/X! 4> 75?.K88' YJ.R  <.M ;84%$&$8%.-) E)+( F*0(*,(,--(-/0,/S,SD/(((( 

2A6/,(,-/X! 4> OA3\\ DHE++( F*0(*,(,--(-/-+/S,SD/(((( 
2A6/,(,-/X! 4> OA3\\ EF)( F*0(*,(,--(-/0,/S,SD/(((( 

2A6/,(,-/X! 4>> A45 .2I.7$&$ 1'3$%.L!A$%$%4. D,(E((( F*0(*,(,--(-/-0/S00-/(((( 
2A6/,(,-/V5B$ O:8! R88'.L!5 .-- E-)( F*0(*,(,-F,-/((/S,SD/(((( 
2A6/,(,-/V5B$ O:8! R88'.L!5 . DE0)( F*0(*,(,-F,-/((/S,SD/(((( 

2A6/,(,-/V5B$ 13AZ8%/# A!<. H+E+D( F*0(*,(,--(-/D0/S,SH/(((( 
2A6/,(,-/V5B$ 75?.K88' ESH( F*0(*,(,--(-/-0/S,SD/(((( 

2A6/,(,-/V5B$ \[%& !% A&$8%AB.O8;$ &6/23? ! 9., DE((( F*0(*,(,-F,-/((/SS00/(((( 
2A6/,(,-/V5B$ O.#8R !./.1!;&$;.K _ !. F+E++( F*0(*,(,--(-/D0/SSS-/(((( 
2A6/,(,-/>A!!6CQ 3.L$ !/13 5!6/C85B' !. C!$'4 /CA'4 !/ON. S(+E+F( F*0(*,(,-F(-/((/SS0)/(((( 

2A6/,(,-/>A!!6CK ' a/>A3$%A&$8%.O$4% O9!$%4.7B A%59. D)EHD( F*0(*,(,-F,-/((/S0S)/(((( 
2A6/,(,-/>A!!6CO59 !_ AB5. 0-E(S( F*0(*,(,--(-/0,/S,SD/(((( 
2A6/,(,-/>A!!6C75?.K88' 0ES)( F*0(*,(,--(-/0,/S,SD/(((( 

2A6/,(,-/>A!!6CO:8! R88'.L!5 ., E-S( F*0(*,(,--(-/0,/S,SD/(((( 
2A6/,(,-/>A!!6CK5 B., HEF,( F*0(*,(,--(-/0,/S,-,/(((( 

2A6/,(,-/>A!!6C\[%. N%A?B$%4.-) E((( F*0(*,(,-F(-/((/S0,-/(((( 
2A6/,(,-/>5< YK5 B.-(, E(D( F*0(*,(,--(-/0,/S,-,/(((( 
2A6/,(,-/IB$AV8 6.I8_A O9!$%4.7B A%59.-,- E+,( F*0(*,(,-F,-/((/S0S)/(((( 

2A6/,(,-/M8? !& K5 B 0FHE((( F*0(*,(,--(-/0,/S,-,/(((( 
2A6/,(,-/M8? !& O:8! R88'.L!5 .-- EF(( F*0(*,(,-F0-/((/S,SD/(((( 
2A6/,(,-/OA%'$ 13AZ8%/ G==$; .O599B$ E)F( F*0(*,(,--(-/-0/S,((/(((( 

2A6/,(,-/OA%'$ 13AZ8%/ J$&;: %.W.M 883.) DE,-( F*0(*,(,--(-/-+/S,SD/(((( 
2A6/,(,-/OA%'$ YAB4!  % 8&8.78%& EHD( F*0(*,(,--(-/--/S,SD/(((( 

2A6/,(,-/L$3JO:8! R88'.L!5 . HEF(( F*0(*,(,-F0-/((/S,SD/(((( 
2A6/,(,-/L$3JO:8! R88'.L!5 .-, EH+( F*0(*,(,-F0-/((/S,SD/(((( 
2A6/,(,-/L$3JO:8! R88'.L!5 .-- E++( F*0(*,(,-F--/((/ S,,0/(((( 

2A6/,(,-/L$3JO:8! R88'.L!5 . DE++( F*0(*,(,-F--/((/ S,,0/(((( 

1#/78395& !. 7: ;<.#!88=.>$ 6.@ %'8!.\]()*(+*,(,-./.--"0(.12^# A4 ., 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

2A6/,(,-/L$3JK5 B. D)E((( F*0(*,(,--(-/0,/S,-,/(((( 
2A6/,(,-/LR$BAORA%<. 28&$8%./.#A!<.#!84!A3. S,DE((( F*0(*,(,--(-/D0/S,SH/(((( 
2A6/,(,-/LR$BA2 '$A.1BB.O&A! O7N7.1'_ !&$ 4. 0SDE((( F*0(*,(,-,(-/((/S0D-/(((( 

2A6/,(,-/LR$BAX#O.25%$;$9AB../.#A!<.23? ! 9. SFE((( F*0(*,(,--(-/D0/SS00/(((( 
2A6/,(,-/LR$BAO#.78B8!. OR BB.-+ E0D( F*0(*,(,--(-/D0/S,SD/(((( 

7: ;<.L8&AB". 0+`-+-ES) 

@ %'8!" 0,) Y\[IUOLMN127: ;<. OP5 %; "., 17Q.N%A?B '".L!5

0H(,),+ 7$&6.8=.O:R'/.CA'4 !.YBB.)( E,0( F*0(*,(,-F(-/((/S0+D/(((( 

0H(,),+# 5?B$;.Y8!< F)EF-( F*0(*,(,--(-/0,/S0,-/(((( 
0H(,),+ 7$&6.QABB.- 0+E0-( F*0(*,(,--(-/-+/S0,-/(((( 

0H(,),+ CA'4 !/2A%8!/7A&:;A!&.#A!< HE,)( F*0(*,(,--(-/D,/S0,-/(((( 
0H(,),+ 7$&6.8=.O:R'/Y L8R !.- S(EDS( F*0(*,(,-F(-/((/S0,-/(((( 

7: ;<.L8&AB". F,DE+F

L8&AB.=8!.7: ;<.M5%". 0+H̀-)ES0

L8&AB.8=.I53? !.8=.7: ;<

1#/78395& !. 7: ;<.#!88=.>$ 6.@ %'8!.\]()*(+*,(,-./.--"0(.12^# A4 .0



0::74%& @5@>A
67284& !. 69 :;.#!77<.=$ 5.? %'7! 

2%345 % 

01

B@&:9"(((( CD()D-(-+./.66/()/+-/-(-+/+ 02 !$:@% 

01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

7!" C-EFGHIJ. 01KHG60L. JGJ=K.GLI H0L6K. 6M1#0LN69 :;. IO4 %: ".+ 06P.K%@>A '".J!4

EE-(Q!@%&=7! %RF$%@A.#@52 %&./. EE-(.Q!@%&.=7! %R.H7@'./.SGHK.+, TEU-D+,()*+-*-(-+, U+/((/C,+(/(((( 

69 :;.J7&@A".+, TEU-D+, 

J7&@A.<7!.69 :;.H4%".+, TEU-D+, 

J7&@A.7<.L42> !.7<.69 :;

0#/67284& !. 69 :;.#!77<.=$ 5.? %'7!.V()*+,*-(-+./.++"(+.01W# @3 .+ 



9963%& @4@=A
56173& !. 589:.#!66;.<$ 4.> %'6! 

1%234 % 

0

B@& 98"(((( CD()D-(-+./.#E/()/+,/-(-+ 

01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

6!" F? GH50I. 5J.C.0I0BIE. KI?<LK.G MN58 9:.HO3 %9 ".+? 5K.I%@=A '".L!3

P3A4/-(-+# E.B@& 98.((((-D()D-(-+.N %&@A./. 6%. FFQD((()*+,*-(-+)((/((/-+ QC/((((# E.B@& 98.((((-D()D-(-+.N %&@A./. 6% 

58 9:.L6&@A". FFQD(( 

6!"+( QFB?MR.>SHL? 58 9:.HO3 %9 ".-? 5K.I%@=A '".L!3

E/()/+,/-(-+# E.B@& 98.((((-D()D-(-+.KH?/B?MR.> SHL?.-) TD,-()*+,*-(-+)((/((/-+ QU/((((# E.B@& 98.((((-D()D-(-+.KH?/B?MR.>SHL? 

58 9:.L6&@A".-) TD,- 

6!" CIGL#H./.GINIE?<. V*K58 9:.HO3 %9 ".U? 5K.I%@=A '".L!3

E/()/+,/-(-+# E.B@& 98.((((-D()D-(-+.G ' !@A.S%961 .L@W. TX-+CDF,()*+,*-(-+)((/((/-+)-/((((# E.B@& 98.((((-D()D-(-+.G ' !@A.S%961 .L@W

E/()/+,/-(-+# E.B@& 98.((((-D()D-(-+.GS5?. I17A64  .# 6!&$6%. FXU+-DQ)()*+,*-(-+)((/((/-+) F/((((# E.B@& 98.((((-D()D-(-+.GS5?.I17A64  .# 6!&$6% 
E/()/+,/-(-+# E.B@& 98.((((-D()D-(-+.GS5?.I17A64 !.# 6!&$6%. FXU+-DQ)()*+,*-(-+)((/((/-+) F/((((# E.B@& 98.((((-D()D-(-+.GS5?.I17A64 !.# 6!&$6% 

E/()/+,/-(-+# E.B@& 98.((((-D()D-(-+.0 '$9@! .I17A64  .# 6!&$6%.+ X((QDTC()*+,*-(-+)((/((/-+) F/((((# E.B@& 98.((((-D()D-(-+.0 '$9@! .I17A64  .# 6!&$6% 
E/()/+,/-(-+# E.B@& 98.((((-D()D-(-+.0 '$9@! .I17A64 !.# 6!&$6%.+ X((QDTC()*+,*-(-+)((/((/-+) F/((((# E.B@& 98.((((-D()D-(-+.0 '$9@! .I17A64 !.# 6!&$6% 

58 9:.L6&@A".+ TXQCQDCU

6!"++ TCGSNI< SLY.HI5 ESLY.< SGI.SMH E?M5I.5J0#?MY58 9:.HO3 %9 ".F? 5K.I%@=A '".G@A

P3A4/-(-+# E.B@& 98.((((-D()D-(-+.>$ 6%/?Z C(D-)()*+,*-(-+)((/((/-+ QT/((((# E.B@& 98.((((-D()D-(-+.>$ 6%/?Z

58 9:.L6&@A".+ C(D-) 

6!" TKI?<LK.#?ELMIEH/ 0INS5?< 58 9:.H O3 %9 ".C? 5K.I%@=A '".L!3

P3A4/-(-+# E.B@& 98.((((+D()D-(-+.K@A& 8.S% 56#@4. FXC+-DT-()*(-*-(-+)((/((/-+)+/((((# E.B@& 98.((((+D()D-(-+.K@A& 8.S% 56#@4

P3A4/-(-+# E.B@& 98.((((+D()D-(-+.K@A&8.S% 3!@%9 /KH?. TX--TD)Q()*(-*-(-+)((/((/-+)+/((((# E.B@& 98.((((+D()D-(-+.K@A& 8.S% 3!@%9 /KH? 
P3A4/-(-+# E.B@& 98.((((-D()D-(-+.K@A& 8.S% 56#@4. FXC+-DT-()*+,*-(-+)((/((/-+)+/((((# E.B@& 98.((((-D()D-(-+.K@A& 8.S% 56#@4
P3A4/-(-+# E.B@&98.((((-D()D-(-+.K@A& 8.S% 3!@%9 /KH?. TX--TD)Q()*+,*-(-+)((/((/-+)+/((((# E.B@& 98.((((-D()D-(-+.K@A&8.S% 3!@%9 /KH? 

P3A4/-(-+/?'\[# E.B@& 98.((((-D()D-(-+.K@A& 8.S% 56#@4/( D+U()*+,*-(-+)((/((/-+)+/((((# E.B@& 98.((((-D()D-(-+.K@A& 8.S% 56#@4

58 9:.L6&@A".-+ XF)QDT) 

6!"++ TTKI?<LK#?ELMIE/ NIML?< 58 9:.HO3 %9 ".T? 5K.I%@=A '".L!3

56173& !. 58 9:.#!66;.<$ 4.> %'6!.\\()*+,*-(-+./.+-"(-.#0\]# @2 .+ 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

P3A4/-(-+# E.B@& 98.((((-D()D-(-+.N %&@A./.M6%. 6%. Q)-DQF()*+,*-(-+)((/((/-+ QF/((((# E.B@& 98.((((-D()D-(-+.N %&@A./.M6%. 6% 
P3A4/-(-+/ 5JBE? 5JBE?. FCD,F()*+,*-(-+)((/((/-+ QF/((((# E.B@& 98.((((-D()D-(-+.N %&@A./.M6%. 6% 

58 9:.L6&@A".,+ QD)Q

6!"- S50?.EILSEI0IML. LE HL/U(-+U+/FC) 58 9:.HO3 %9 ".)? 5K.I%@=A '".L!3

E/()/+,/-(-+# E.B@&98.((((-D()D-(-+.N ; !! '.5617/S50?/GA@&. UX()CD((()*+,*-(-+)((/((/-+) T/((((# E.B@& 98.((((-D()D-(-+.N ; !! '.5617/S50?/GA@& 

58 9:.L6&@A". UX()CD(( 

6!" TQTR?MH?H.5SLY.< SGI.SMH E?M5I.5J0#?MY58 9:.HO3 %9 ".Q? 5K.I%@=A '".L!3

P3A4/-(-+# E.B@& 98.((((-D()D-(-+.<6%2.L !1.N$ @=$A$&4.)-( DTF()*+,*-(-+)((/((/-+ Q+/((((# E.B@& 98.((((-D()D-(-+.<6%2.L !1.N$ @=$A$&4

P3A4/-(-+# E.B@& 98.((((-D()D-(-+.H86!&. L !1.N$ @=$A$&4. Q()DU)()*+,*-(-+)((/((/-+ Q+/((((# E.B@& 98.((((-D()D-(-+.H86!&. L !1.N$ @=$A$&4

58 9:.L6&@A".+ XC-QD(+ 

6!"++ 0SMMIHJL?. NI#?EL0IML.. JG.EI>IM I58 9:.HO3 %9 ".,? 5K.I%@=A '".L!3

E/()/+,/-(-+# E.B@& 98.((((-D()D-(-+.H&@& .S%961 .L@W.- X,+CDU(()*+,*-(-+)((/((/-+) U/((((# E.B@& 98.((((-D()D-(-+.H&@& .S%961 .L@W

58 9:.L6&@A".- X,+CDU( 

6!"+(,+ 0HEH/ 0M.NIGIEEIN. 5J0#.#<? M.FC) 58 9:.HO3 %9 ".+(? 5K.I%@=A '".L!3

E/()/+,/-(-+# E.B@& 98.((((-D()D-(-+.N ; !! '.5617/0HEH/#! .- XF)CD((()*+,*-(-+)((/((/-+) T/((((# E.B@& 98.((((-D()D-(-+.N ; !! '.5617/0HEH/#!  

E/()/+,/-(-+# E.B@& 98.((((-D()D-(-+.N ; !! '.5617/0HEH/ E6&8FC).+ C(D((()*+,*-(-+)((/((/-+) T/((((# E.B@&98.((((-D()D-(-+.N ; !! '.5617/ 0HEH/ E6&8FC) 

58 9:.L6&@A".- XT-CD(( 

6!" TTCJ#L 0.B?MR58 9:.HO3 %9 ".++? 5K.I%@=A '".L!3

E/()/+,/-(-+# E.B@& 98.((((-D()D-(-+.KH?/J#L 0.B?MR., U-D((()*+,*-(-+)((/((/-+ QU/((((# E.B@&98.((((-D()D-(-+.KH?/J#L 0.B?MR

58 9:.L6&@A"., U-D(( 

6!",# IE? 58 9:.HO3 %9 ".+-? 5K.I%@=A '".L!3

E/()/+,/-(-+# E.B@& 98.((((-D()D-(-+.0M/#IE?.N '39&$6%. FXT((DT(()*+,*-(-+)((/((/-+) C/((((# E.B@&98.((((-D()D-(-+.0M/#IE?.N '39&$6% 
E/()/+,/-(-+# E.B@& 98.((((-D()D-(-+.0M.#IE?.B % ;$&.I17A64 !. CXU(QDU)()*+,*-(-+)((/((/-+) C/((((# E.B@& 98.((((-D()D-(-+.0M.#IE?.B % ;$&.I17A64 ! 

58 9:.L6&@A"., X,(QD,) 

L6&@A.;6!.58 9:.E3%". T+X++CDFC

L6&@A.6;.M31= !. 6;.58 9:

56173& !. 58 9:.#!66;.<$ 4.> %'6!.\\()*+,*-(-+./.+-"(-.#0\]# @2 .- 



9963%& @4@=A
56173& !- 589:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6! 

1%234 % 

0

B@& 98"(((( CD()D+(+,-.-55.().+C.+(+, 

01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

6!" EFGH?IJK-?L<HMNO058 9:-H P3 %9 "-,? 5L-Q%@=A '"-R@A

@!:QS %&.)*+,# @:-#!62!@1-5@%9AA '- ED((()*+ E*+(+,,(,.ET.T/)T.(((( 

58 9:-M6&@A"- ED(( 

6!",,,? 0QNU5? I-QIVUIQQNUIV- MQHMUIVW- UI5D58 9:-HP3 %9 "-+? 5L-Q%@=A '"-R@A

UI>X.(,+/+T# 6%'-H@17A$% 2- GW+TTD)(()*+ E*+(+,CT,.((.//((.(((( 

58 9:-M6&@A"- GW+TTD)( 

6!" FE( B?NN-QIVUIQQNUIV- 5O0#? IK58 9:-HP3 %9 "-T? 5L-Q%@=A '"-M!3

T+),)TED((.,CV!@%&-H&!  &-#6%'-+ W(G(D((()*+ E*+(+,CT,.((./T(T.(((( 

58 9:-M6&@A"-+ W(G(D(( 

6!", TC5QIMQN# OUIM- QIQNVK58 9:-HP3 %9 "-/? 5L-Q%@=A '"-M!3

C.T(.+(+,+(/( E-Y%$28 2 -N'- FDC)()*+ E*+(+,C(,.((./TF/.(((( 
C.T(.+(+,+ G,+E-B63A' !- B!$'2 -,+ DFT()*+ E*+(+,C(,.((./TFC.(((( 
C.T(.+(+,+/+((- H1$&8&6Z%-N'-+( DG)()*+ E*+(+,,(,.T+./TG(.(((( 

C.T(.+(+, C(((-Q3! :@-N6@'-,( DE,()*+ E*+(+,,(,.E+./TG(.(((( 
C.T(.+(+, E)EE-563%&! 4-5A3=-N'- TD(+()*+ E*+(+,,(,.,F./TG(.(((( 

F/ECGGE.( C+/+, E)TE-563%&! 4-5A3=-N'.H5Q5- E(D/E()*+ E*+(+,+(,.((./TG(.(((( 
GCE(,G(C.(C+/+,+( CT(-0@%6!-N'-, FD((()*+ E*+(+,,(,.E+./TG(.(((( 

58 9:-M6&@A"-,+ CD/E

6!"/ EC5ONQ-\[- 0?UIW-<# 58 9:-HP3 %9 "-E? 5L-Q%@=A '"-R@A

C)GF/\\ @& !1@$%-R$&&$%2 FDEE()*+ E*+(+,C(,.((./++T.(((( 
CFEG(\\ @& !1@$%-R$&&$%2 CGD(E()*+ E*+(+,C(,.((./++T.(((( 

58 9:-M6&@A"- CG)DC( 

6!", CCQ?N<-RD-?IJQNHQI58 9:-HP3 %9 "-C? 5L-Q%@=A '"-R@A

G.UIH$2% W(/+DFE()*+ E*+(+,,(,.T+./+/E.(((( 

56173& !- 58 9:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6!-\]()*+,*+(+,-.--+",/-#0^# @2 -, 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

58 9:-M6&@A"-, W(/+DFE

6!", C) Q50-# B<UHLQNH- UI558 9:-HP3 %9 "-)? 5L-Q%@=A '"-M!3

G//GE+ O!'D-I6D-E)F- ETDF)()*+ E*+(+,,(,.,T./TE,.(((( 

58 9:-M6&@A"- ETDF) 

6!",,) EVQIQN?<- NQ#?UN-HQN>U5Q58 9:-HP3 %9 "-G? 5L-Q%@=A '"-R@A

E(,EQ1 !2 %94-N 7@$!* U% 3!@%9 -5A@$1-RA66' '-\\ @& !-#A@%&-, TW+,FD//()*+ E*+(+,C(,.((./++T.(((( 

58 9:-M6&@A"-, TW+,FD// 

6!" B_((/,FN = 99@-\[- 0@&& 8Z-V6!&6% 58 9:-HP3 %9 "-F? 5L-Q%@=A '"-R@A

N ;3%'-58 9:-+) D(T()*, F*+(+,C(,.((.+(,(.(((( 
N ;3%'-58 9:- T,DE+()*, F*+(+,C,,.((.+(,(.(((( 

N ;3%'-58 9:-, TDE+()*, F*+(+,CT,.((.+(,(.(((( 
N ;3%'-58 9:-, TDE,()*, F*+(+,C+,.((.+(,(.(((( 

58 9:-M6&@A"- GEDEG

6!"+, CLQIIQ# UI--5O IMK--NQ5ONJQN-\[- NQVUHMN? N-OR-MUM<QH58 9:-HP3 %9 "-,(? 5L-Q%@=A '"-R@A

CG((TN 96!'-H !S$9 .NS$ Z-J6931 %& ED((()*+ E*+(+,,(,.T,./T(T.(((( N96!' 

58 9:-M6&@A"-, ED(( 

6!" GFCL QBH5L- HQN>U5QH58 9:-HP3 %9 "-,,? 5L-Q%@=A '"-M!3

GG,F, 5$&4-L@AA-.- 0@& G,D,F()*+ E*+(+,,(,.,F.//((.(((( 

58 9:-M6&@A"-, G,D,F

6!" B_((/,G` !!4-ND-\[-<$%'@-<D-Y %A$% 58 9:-H P3 %9 "-,+? 5L-Q%@=A '"-R@A

N ;3%'-58 9:- C,DCE()*, F*+(+,C(,.((.+(,(.(((( 

N ;3%'-58 9:-), DF,()*, F*+(+,C,,.((.+(,(.(((( 
N ;3%'-58 9:- T(DGT()*, F*+(+,CT,.((.+(,(.(((( 

N ;3%'-58 9:- T(DG+()*, F*+(+,C+,.((.+(,(.(((( 

58 9:-M6&@A"-, FED+, 

6!",( EGYM`-+ GEW-<< 558 9:-HP3 %9 "-,T? 5L-Q%@=A '"-R@A

G.(,.+(+, MUR-#@4-? 463-26-7@41 %&- G*,*+(+,- GTWFE+ D(F()*+ E*+(+,/)(.((.//((.((, F

58 9:-M6&@A"- GTWFE+ D(F

6!" B_((/,CN62 !-\[- N698 AA -0@aa 58 9:-HP3 %9 "-,/? 5L-Q%@=A '"-R@A

56173& !- 58 9:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6!-\]()*+,*+(+,-.--+",/-#0^# @2 -+ 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

N ;3%'-58 9:- EEDGG()*, F*+(+,C(,.((.+(,(.(((( 
N ;3%'-58 9:- CED,F()*, F*+(+,C,,.((.+(,(.(((( 
N ;3%'-58 9:-+) DF/()*, F*+(+,CT,.((.+(,(.(((( 

N ;3%'-58 9:-+) DF/()*, F*+(+,C+,.((.+(,(.(((( 

58 9:-M6&@A"-,) CDFE

6!"+) F0QMNO# O<UM?I--5O I5U<--\]\\?HMQ\\?MQN^ 58 9:-HP3 %9 "-,E? 5L-Q%@=A '"-M!3

C)TE06%& 8A4-\\@ @& !-HS9- G+WFF,DC,()*+ E*+(+,C,,.((./ TGE.(((( 

58 9:-M6&@A"- G+WFF,DC, 

6!" ECE0UIIQHOM?- JQ#?NM0QIM- OR-MN?IH#ONM?MUOI-\] 0I*JOM^ 58 9:-HP3 %9 "-,C? 5L-Q%@=A '"-R@A

CC/(/( 0H?.OA'-0@!: &- N6@'-H$2%@A-b-ML)- FFW+EED(,()*+ E*+(+,/(E.((./CG(.(((( 

58 9:-M6&@A"- FFW+ EED(, 

6!" T+EOI-HUMQ- H?IUM?MUOI-.M\\UI-5UMUQH58 9:-HP3 %9 "-,)? 5L-Q%@=A '"-M!3

CT+EE5@& 89@!&-# @!:.+CCEE-\\.- C+%'-H&- CCD((()*+ E*+(+,,(,.E+.//,(.(((( 

CT+ECR!  1@%-#@!:.C(((-Q3! :@-N'- T)FDE(()*+ E*+(+,,(,.E+.//,(.(((( 
CT+E) H$AS !Z66'-#:.E)EE-56S$%2&6%-N- CCD((()*+ E*+(+,,(,.E+.//,(.(((( 
CT+EGH63& 8-H86! .ETEE- H&-?A=@% B@4- CCD((()*+ E*+(+,,(,.E+.//,(.(((( 

CT+EF58!$ 1@ N'.EC+E-0 !!4-<%-+ T,D((()*+ E*+(+,,(,.E+.//,(.(((( 

58 9:-M6&@A"- G(GDE( 

6!",, E) YQQ< K-H5L Mc58 9:-HP3 %9 "-,G? 5L-Q%@=A '"-R@A

@!:QS %&.)*+,# @!:-#!62!@1.0@!SA63 0@11@A E+D((()*+ E*+(+,,(,.ET./+/G.(((( 

58 9:-M6&@A"-, E+D(( 

6!" TC( HO ML-<?YQ-0UIIQMOIY?-# O<U5Q-JQ#?NM0QIM58 9:-HP3 %9 "-,F? 5L-Q%@=A '"-R@A

d&!.+(+,.5Od3@!& ! A4.563!&- OS !&$ 1 - E(,D+F()*+ E*+(+,,(,.+,.///(.(((( 

323 OB06%& 8A4.O7 !@&$%2-B3'2 &-Qe7-,,+ W+)CD(C()*+ E*+(+,,(,.+,.//((.(((( 

58 9:-M6&@A"-,,+ W)))DTE

6!",,(, H#NUIVBNOOY- LO<JUIV-5O0#? IK-<<558 9:-HP3 %9 "-+(? 5L-Q%@=A '"-M!3

M0.UI>.((/+)( 5A63'-0$2!@&$6%-H !S$9 - FTD)E()*+ E*+(+,,(,.,E./++,.(((( 

58 9:-M6&@A"- FTD)E

6!",,/ EHM?IJ?NJ-\[-#OONfH- RUI?I5U?<-HQN>U5QHW-<< 558 9:-H P3 %9 "-+,? 5L-Q%@=A '"-M!3

FFT+(+,?- B6%'-N@&$%2-, TW(C+D((()*+ E*+(+,/(/.((./)T(.(((( 

56173& !- 58 9:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6!-\]()*+,*+(+,-.--+",/-#0^# @2 -T



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

58 9:-M6&@A"-, TW(C+D(( 

6!",, FEHMOIQBNOOY- RQI5QW- UI5D58 9:-HP3 %9 "-++? 5L-Q%@=A '"-R@A

E< 69@A- N6@'Z@4-R3%'.M$1= !-<@% - GWFFTD((()*+ E*+(+,/(/.((./CG(.(((( 

58 9:-M6&@A"- GWFFTD(( 

6!" CF/ MU0QH?> QN-ORR-HUMQ- HQ5NQM? NU?<W-UI5D58 9:-H P3 %9 "-+T? 5L-Q%@=A '"-M!3

0+CEGF563% 9$A-0  &$%2-+ F/D)E()*+ E*+(+,,(,.,T.//((.(((( 
0+CEGF# A@%%$%2-0  &$%2-++ TD((()*+ E*+(+,,(,.,G.//((.(((( 

58 9:-M6&@A"- E,)D)E

6!",, TGMOM?<- 5OIMNO<- HKHMQ0HW- UI5D58 9:-H P3 %9 "-+/? 5L-Q%@=A '"-R@A

FG/TH5?J?-H !S$9 B@'2 !-\\ AA-/+( DE(()*+ E*+(+,C(,.((.//((.(((( 

58 9:-M6&@A"-/+( DE( 

6!" B_((/,)N6= !&-\[- 0$98AA - M! %9858 9:-HP3 %9 "-+E? 5L-Q%@=A '"-R@A

N ;3%'-58 9:- E/DG)()*, F*+(+,C(,.((.+(,(.(((( 

N ;3%'-58 9:- C/D(T()*, F*+(+,C,,.((.+(,(.(((( 
N ;3%'-58 9:-+) D/T()*, F*+(+,CT,.((.+(,(.(((( 

N ;3%'-58 9:-+) D//()*, F*+(+,C+,.((.+(,(.(((( 

58 9:-M6&@A"-,) TD)) 

6!",(( T H-B?IY-MN HM-ID?D.\\UNQ-OI<K58 9:-HP3 %9 "-+C? 5L-Q%@=A '"-M!3

G+CGE? 99&X(,(TF,,IH.+(+(?-J =&-H !S$9 -, CWCEEDC/()*+ E*+(+,T+(.((./),,.(((( 
G+CGE? 99&X(,(TF,,IH.+(+(?-J =&-H !S$9 -/ WEG(DCE()*+ E*+(+,C(,.((./),,.(((( 
G+CGE? 99&X(,(TF,,IH.+(+(?-J =&-H !S$9 -+ W,/FDC,()*+ E*+(+,C,,.((./),,.(((( 

G+CGE? 99&X(,(TF,,IH.+(+(?-J =&-H !S$9 -+( W()+DGC()*+ E*+(+,CT,.((./),,.(((( 
F(C/C? 99&X+))(G+(((.+(,CB.QJ?-) W)E(D((()*+ E*+(+,T(G.((.,(T(.(((( 

G((C(/? 99&X+C,E(+(((.+(,C?.QJ?-) W(//D(F()*+ E*+(+,T().((.,(T(.(((( 
G(+/ET? 99&X+)/,F((((.+(,C5.QJ?-, WE/FDG)()*+ E*+(+,T(F.((.,(T(.(((( 

58 9:-M6&@A"- EFWG(+ D)+ 

6!"/+,> QNUcOI-\\ UNQ<QHH58 9:-HP3 %9 "-+)? 5L-Q%@=A '"-R@A

FGGT, C,/G, H Z !-\[-\\@& !-.-?99&G/+(,)TGC-,(, DEE()*+ E*+(+,C(,.((./T+,.((((? 99&-XG/+(,)TGC.((((, 

FGGT, C,/G, H Z !-\[-\\@& !-.-?99&G/+(,)TGC-,(, DE)()*+ E*+(+,C,,.((./ T+,.((((? 99&-XG/+(,)TGC.((((, 
FGGT, C,/G, H Z !-\[-\\@& !-.-?99&G/+(,)TGC-,(, DEE()*+ E*+(+,CT,.((./T+,.((((? 99&-XG/+(,)TGC.((((, 

58 9:-M6&@A"- T(/DC) 

56173& !- 58 9:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6!-\]()*+,*+(+,-.--+",/-#0^# @2 -/ 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

6!"/, E\\? NIQN- 5OIIQ5M58 9:-HP3 %9 "-+G? 5L-Q%@=A '"-M!3

FF/(,/FI &Z6!:-0@$%&- H !S$9 W/(CD+(()*+ E*+(+,,(,.,F./T+,.(((( 
FF/(,C+ I &Z6!:-0@$%&- H !S$9 E/(D((()*+ E*+(+,,(,.,F./T+,.(((( 

58 9:-M6&@A"-/ WF/CD+( 

6!"/(+\\? MQN-5OIHQN>? MUOI- HQN>U5QHW- UI5D58 9:-HP3 %9 "-+F? 5L-Q%@=A '"-M!3

@& !1@$%-< @:$%2-.-56S$%2&6%-\[->$% -N$'2 -\[-H8@'4-L$AA-5$!9A -T(,DC(()*+ E*+(+,C(,.((.//((.(((( 

58 9:-M6&@A"- T(,DC( 

6!" G)G\\? MHOI-> UIQLU<< W-<<558 9:-HP3 %9 "-T(? 5L-Q%@=A '"-R@A

F+GELZ4).` 3A+, V3@! @%&  -Q 9!6Z-N ;3%'.,F+GE-L$28Z@4-)- TW)E(D((()*+ E*+(+,GG(.((.++((.(((( 

F+GELZ4).` 3A+, N1@$%$%2-Q 9!6Z-N ;3%'.,F+GE-L$28Z@4-)- TWC/ CDT)()*+ E*+(+,GG(.((.++((.(((( 

58 9:-M6&@A"-) WTFCDT) 

6!",( EE\\<- L?<<-5O-UIMQNUON- HQN>U5Q58 9:-HP3 %9 "-T,? 5L-Q%@=A '"-R@A

GGG,# @!&$&$6%-N7@$!-$%-J$%$%2-N661-/+( D((()*+ E*+(+,+(,.((.//((.(((( 

58 9:-M6&@A"-/+( D(( 

6!"/( G\\ 0-0 Q<<QN-\[-HOIH- UI558 9:-HP3 %9 "-T+? 5L-Q%@=A '"-M!3

XT.VA %*0@%$& 63*?1A  #D>DXT-.-VA %-N'.0@%$& 63.?1A  -H&!  &-)( GW/+)DF/()*+ E*+(+,/().((./CG(.(((( 

58 9:-M6&@A"-)( GW/+)DF/ 

6!" B_((/,E5@AS$%-\[-< 6!$A  -\\!$28& 58 9:-H P3 %9 "-TT? 5L-Q%@=A '"-R@A

N ;3%'-58 9:- EFD/G()*, F*+(+,C(,.((.+(,(.(((( 

N ;3%'-58 9:- CFD/(()*, F*+(+,C,,.((.+(,(.(((( 
N ;3%'-58 9:-+ FD)/()*, F*+(+,CT,.((.+(,(.(((( 
N ;3%'-58 9:-+ FD)/()*, F*+(+,C+,.((.+(,(.(((( 

58 9:-M6&@A"-, GGDTC

6!"/,, g5Q<- QIQNVKW- UI5D58 9:-HP3 %9 "-T/? 5L-Q%@=A '"-M!3

TFT/(C+, ECEE- 0 !!4-<@% -++ D+C()*+ E*+(+,,(,.E+./TG(.(((( ECEE- 0 !!4-<@%  
TFF,GC(/ 5DLD- HS9 D)C()*+ E*+(+,,(,.,F./TG(.(((( 5DLD- HS9
TFF,GC(/# D\\D-BA'2-HS9-+)+ D,(()*+ E*+(+,,(,.T+./TG(.((((# D\\D-BA'2-HS9

TFF,GC(/# D\\D-H&!  &-<$28& HS9- FC/DF/()*+ E*+(+,,(,.T+./TFF.((((# D\\D-H&!  &-<$28& HS9
TFF,GC(/# @!: D()()*+ E*+(+,,(,.E+./TG(.((((# @!:

TFF,GC(/? 1 3!4-, W/TGD)E()*+ E*+(+,C(,.((./TF/.((((? 1 3!4
TFF,GC(/ B63A' !- B!$'2 -,/) D/G()*+ E*+(+,C(,.((./TFC.(((( B63A' !- B!$'2
TFF,GC(/ HDQD-?! @-HS9-+ W)FEDTC()*+ E*+(+,C(,.((./TFG.(((( HDQD-?! @-HS9

56173& !- 58 9:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6!-\]()*+,*+(+,-.--+",/-#0^# @2 -E



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

TFF,GC(/<$;&- H&@&$6%-H&!  &-<$28& CT(DG,()*+ E*+(+,C,,.((./ TG(.((((< DHD-H&!  &-<$28&
TFF,GC,+ 5DLD- HS9 E(ED,(()*+ E*+(+,,(,.,F./TG(.(((( 5DLD- HS9
TFF,GC,+# D\\D-BA'2-HS9-/) GD)/()*+ E*+(+,,(,.T+./TG(.((((# D\\D-BA'2-HS9

TFF,GC,+# D\\D-H&!  &-<$28& HS9-, W,, ED/(()*+ E*+(+,,(,.T+./TFF.((((# D\\D-H&!  &-<$28& HS9
TFF,GC,+# @!: T)EDE(()*+ E*+(+,,(,.E+./TG(.((((# @!:

TFF,GC,+? 1 3!4-, WG))D()()*+ E*+(+,C(,.((./TF/.((((? 1 3!4
TFF,GC,+ B63A' !- B!$'2 -/+ DT,()*+ E*+(+,C(,.((./TFC.(((( B63A' !- B!$'2
TFF,GC,+<$;&- H&@&$6%-H&!  &-<$28& C(DF,()*+ E*+(+,C,,.((./ TG(.((((< DHD-H&!  &-<$28&

58 9:-M6&@A"-,, WG,,DEC

6!" GFFc- HKHMQ0HW- UI5D58 9:-HP3 %9 "-TE? 5L-Q%@=A '"-R@A

G,GT+ c661.563%9$A-58@1= ! F(CD+E()*+ E*+(+,,(,.,,.//((.(((( 

58 9:-M6&@A"- F(CD+E

M6&@A-;6!-58 9:-N3%"-, W++TWG(CD(/ 

M6&@A-6;-I31= !-6;-58 9: TE

56173& !- 58 9:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6!-\]()*+,*+(+,-.--+",/-#0^# @2 -C



2E

MEETINGTYPE
RegularMeeting

CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title/Subject:  Approving Hire ofMiechelle Norman asAdministrative Assistant
Meeting Date:  Monday, July26, 2021
Prepared by:   Sandie Thone, CityClerk/Human Resources Director
Reviewed by:   GregLerud, CityAdministrator

Policy Consideration:  Pursuant toShorewood Personnel PolicySection3.08Allnew, rehired,  
promoted orreassigned employees shall complete asix (6) month probationary period upon
assuming theirnewpositions.  Thisperiod shall beused toobserve theemployee’swork habits
andability toperform thework theyarerequired todo.     

Background:  Thecitymostrecently recruited qualified candidates fortheAdministrative
Assistant position intheAdministration Department atCityHall.  Theposition isapart-time, 20- 
hourperweekposition reporting totheCityClerk/HRDirector providing administrative and
election support forthecity.  Interviews wereheldbyaselection committee consisting ofGreg
Lerud, Brenda Pricco, NeliaCriswell, andmyself, withseveral qualified candidates inmid-July.   
Itwasunanimously agreed tooffer theposition toMiechelle Norman, determining her
knowledge, skills, andattributes wouldbeagoodfitwithourteamandanasset tothecity.    

Miechelle bringsmuchexperience tothetablewhich includes workasaheadelection judge for
thecityandvolunteering forlocalevents likeArcticFeverandothers.  Iampleased to
recommend asix-monthprobationary appointment toMiechelle Norman inthecapacity of
Administrative Assistant fortheCityofShorewood.     

Financial Considerations: Staffisrecommending Miechelle’scompensation ratebesetat
Grade3, StepCofShorewood’sCompensation Planof $16.97perhourwithreviewforastep
increase atherone-yearanniversary.  Theposition willbereviewed atthe6-monthanniversary
forconsideration ofpermanent appointment.  Theposition isnon-exempt, PERA eligible, and
receives pro-ratedvacation, sickleave, andholiday benefits.     

Action Requested: Staff respectfully recommends thecitycouncil approve Miechelle Norman’s
hireasaprobationary employee inthecapacity ofAdministrative Assistant fortheCityof
Shorewood.   Motion, secondandsimplemajority voterequired.    

Connection toVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents qualitypublicservices, a
sustainable taxbase, andsound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary
leadership.       

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1







CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION21-078

ARESOLUTIONFORACCEPTANCEANDFINALPAYMENT,  
CITYPROJECT21-04, THE2021PAVEMENTMARKINGPLAN

thWHEREAS, OnMay24, 2021, theCityCouncil awarded acontract ofthe2021
Pavement Marking PlantoSirLines-A-Lot, LLC; and

WHEREAS, SirLines-A-Lot, LLChascompleted allworkinaccordance withthe
awarded contract andhassubmitted theappropriate IC-134andfinaldocuments; and

WHEREAS, SirLines-A-Lot, LLCisrequesting finalpayment andacceptance forthe
work; and

WHEREAS, Staffhasreviewed theestimate, verified quantities, andrecommends final
payment andacceptance oftheproject toSirLines-A-Lot, LLC.   

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED: theCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood
hereby authorize finalacceptance andapprove finalpayment toSirLines-A-Lotforthe
2021Pavement Marking Planaccording totheplansandspecifications onfileinthe
officeoftheCityClerk.  

thADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF SHOREWOOD this26 dayofJuly,  
2021.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



2G
MEETING

TYPE
Regular
MeetingCityofShorewoodCouncilMeetingItem

Title/Subject: Accept Improvements andPartialReleaseofMinnetonka
stndrdCountyClubLetterofCredit for1, 2, and3 Additions

CityProjects14-13, 15-06, and16-04
MeetingDate: Monday, July26, 2021
Prepared by:  AndrewBudde, CityEngineer
Reviewed by:  LarryBrown, DirectorofPublicWorks
Attachments:  Resolution, LOCReduction Request

Background:  TheCityofShorewood hasentered intoseveraldevelopment
stndrdagreements fortheMinnetonka CountyClub1 2, and3Additions datingbackfrom

2014.  Recently, thedeveloper hascompleted mostpunchlist itemstothesatisfaction of
citystaffandthedeveloper hasrequested thecityaccept theimprovements andallow
forthepartial reductionoftheletterofcredit.  Thetworemaining itemstocomplete is
vegetation management innaturalareasandconfirmation thattheMinnehaha Creek
Watershed Districthasalsoreviewed thesitetoconfirm itisfunctioning according tothe
permitting requirements.  Theacceptance oftheimprovements willincludethestreets,  
sidewalks, watermain, sanitarysewer, andstormsewerandstartthetwo-yearwarranty
period.    

Financial Considerations:  Thecitywillcontinue toholdaletterofcredit intheamount
of $149,758untilallpunchlist itemsarecompleted.   

Recommendation/ActionRequested: PublicWorksandPlanninghasreviewed the
siteimprovements andrecommends approvaloftheresolution forfinalacceptanceof
theimprovements andpartial reductionoftheLetterofCredit fortheMinnetonka

stndrdCountryClub1, 2, and3Additions, CityProject14-13, 15-06, and16-04, inthe
amountof $856,476.   

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents qualitypublic
services, ahealthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
soundfinancial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



CITYOFSHOREWOOD

RESOLUTIONNO. 21 - 079

ARESOLUTIONACCEPTINGIMPROVEMENTS
ANDPARTIALRELEASEOFLETTEROFCREDITFOR

STNDRDMINNETONKACOUNTRYCLUB1, 2, & 3 ADDITIONS

CITYPROJECTS14-13, 15-06, AND16-04

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood approved development agreements for
stndrdMinnetonka Country Club for1, 2, and3 Additions, CityProjects 14-13,   

15-06, 16-04; and,  

WHEREAS, theDeveloper hassubstantially completed theproject work
andhasrequested Cityacceptance oftheimprovements andapartial reduction
ofletterofcredit; and,   

WHEREAS, thePublic Works andPlanning hasmade final inspection of
theproject andrecommends acceptance oftheimprovements andpartial release
oftheletterofcreditbytheCity.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED, bytheCityCouncil oftheCityof
Shorewood asfollows:  

TheCityhereby accepts theworkcompleted pursuant tosaid
development agreements andauthorizes partial release oftheassociated Letter
ofCredit intheamount of $856,476.  

ADOPTEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD
this26thdayofJuly, 2021.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



CITY OF SHOREWOOD COUNCIL CHAMBERS
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
TUESDAY, JULY 6, 2021 7:00P.M.  

MINUTES

CALL TOORDER

ChairMaddycalled themeeting toorderat7:03P.M.  

ROLL CALL

Present: ChairMaddy; Commissioners Eggenberger, Huskins, GaultandRiedel; Planning
Director Darling; Planning Technician Notermann; and, Council LiaisonJohnson

Absent: None

1. APPROVAL OFAGENDA

Riedel moved, Huskins seconded, approving theagenda forJuly 6, 2021, aspresented.  
Motion passed 5/0.   

2. APPROVAL OFMINUTES

June 1, 2021

Gault moved, Huskins seconded, approving thePlanning Commission Meeting Minutes of
June 1, 2021, aspresented.  Motion passed 4/0/1 (Riedel abstained).    

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR - NONE

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS -   
ChairMaddy explained thePlanning Commission iscomprised ofresidents oftheCityof
Shorewood whoareservingasvolunteers ontheCommission. TheCommissioners are
appointed bytheCityCouncil. TheCommission’sroleistohelptheCityCouncil in
determining zoningandplanning issues. OneoftheCommission’sresponsibilities isto
holdpublichearings andtohelpdevelop thefactual record foranapplication andtomake
anon-binding recommendation totheCityCouncil. Therecommendation isadvisory only.  

A. PUBLIC HEARING – C.U.P. foraFence
Applicant: Jacob Gustafson and Allison Spies
Location: 4865 Ferncroft Drive

Planning Technician Notermann notedthattheapplicant hasapplied foraC.U.P. forafencethat
istallerthantheheightestablished forshoreline fences.  Shestated that theywould liketoinstall
afive-foot, blackvinylchain linkfencewheretheCodestates thatnofencecanbetaller thanfour
feetintheShoreland District.  Shereviewed theconditions thatstaff isrecommending.    

Planning Director Darling notedthatCityEngineer Buddewillstopoutattheproperty laterthis
weekinordertoensure thatremoving theboulder wall, asstaff isrecommending, willnotcause
anyerosionorother issuesnowthattheraingarden hasbeenconstructed.    

BRENDA
7A



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
JULY6, 2021
Page2of8

Planning Technician Notermann stated thatstaff recommends approval withtheconditions as
listedinthestaffreport.   

Commissioner Riedelnotedthatthestaffreport listsacondition thattheapplicant have “plans” to
remove orrelocate theboulder wallandaskediftheywouldberequired toremove orrelocate the
wall.   

Planning Technician Notermann clarified that, asnotedbyPlanning Director Darling, theCity
Engineer willstopouttotheproperty andevaluate theboulderwallsituation.    

Commissioner Gault suggested thatthecondition language bechanged tosaythattheapplicant
isrequired tocomply withtheplans regarding theboulderwall, asapproved bystaff.    

Planning Director Darlingexplained thattheboulder wallpre-datedthesubdivision, wasnot
shownonanydocuments thatweresubmitted, andwereinanareathatwasheavily vegetated.  

ChairMaddy askediftheCityknows whentheboulder wallwasinstalled.    

Planning Director Darling statedthatitwas likely legalatthetimeitwasinstalled, butputting the
property lineandeasements ontopofthewallcreated theissue. Shestated thatifithadshown
upintheoriginal documents, itcouldhavebeenhandled withthesubdivision rather thanhaving
togobacknowwithsomething likeanencroachment agreement.    

Commissioner Riedel askedifstaffwouldbeopentoanencroachment agreement pending the
adviceoftheCityEngineer regarding erosion.   

Planning Director Darling stated thatstaff isopentoanencroachment agreement.    

ChairMaddy askedifthelanguage ofthecondition shouldbechanged toreadthattheapplicant
willabidebystaffdecision onwhattodowiththeboulder wall.    

Planning Director Darling notedthatstaffcanmakearecommendation, buttheCouncil willhave
tomakethedecision oneitheranencroachment agreement orremoval oftheboulder wall.  She
explained thatshedoesnotthinkthelanguage needs tobechanged atthispoint.    

Commissioner Huskins askedstaff, intheirrecommendation, toinclude theterminology ‘not
greater than’ fivefeet.    

Commissioner Eggenberger askedwhythisrequest isforaCUPandnotavariance.    

Planning Director Darling stated thatitisapermanent fenceandreadaloudaportionoftheCity
Codethatexplains thatafencethatvariesbyheight, design, orlocation, canbeapproved witha
CUP, whichmeans thatitisanallowed useinthezoning district.  Shestated thatsheassumes it
wasstated thiswayintheCode inorder toallowsome flexibility.    

JacobGustafson, 4865Ferncroft, thanked thePlanning Department staffbecause theyhavebeen
veryhelpful throughout thiswholeprocess.  Hestated thatheandhiswife, AllisonSpies, arenew
transplants fromMichigan.  Heassured theCommission thattheirgoal istobegoodresidents of
theCityandexplained thattheywereunaware thattheboulder wallexisted because itwashidden
behind vegetation.    



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
JULY6, 2021
Page3of8

Commissioner Gaultasked whyMr. Gustafson wasrequesting afivefoot tallfencerather than
complying withthefourfootheight.  

Mr. Gustafson explained thattheirmainreason istheirdogsandnotedthattheyhavetwolarge
Tibetan Mastiffs.  Henotedthattheirstanding height isabout3.5feet, sotheywanted tomake
surethattheyhadagood, secure fencingsystemtoensure thattheyarecontained intheyard.   
HenotedthatinMichigan, theytookoneoftheirdogsonnursing homevisitspriortoCOVID-19
andnotedthathehadsubmitted pictures totheCitysotheycouldgetanideaofwhatthedogs
looklike.        

ChairMaddyopened thePublicHearing at7:20P.M. noting theprocedures usedinaPublic
Hearing. Therebeingnopublic comment, ChairMaddy closed thePublicHearing.    

Commissioner Gaultreferred tothepastrequest fromresident onCountry ClubLaneforahigher
fencethanwhattheCity allowed.  Hereminded theCommission thattheyhadrecommended
denialofthepastrequest because theyfelttherewereotherwaystocontrol theanimals andkeep
themcontained.  Hestated thathewould liketoseetheCommission beconsistent intheir
recommendations.    

ChairMaddy askedforspecifics about theCountryClubLanerequest.   

Commissioner Gaultstated thattheywereasking fora6foottallfencewithboardonboardand
notedthattheyhadalsorequested thefenceheightbecause oftheir twolargedogs andthe
location ofthesidewalk.  Hestated thatheseesthisanopportunity forinvisible fencing.  

Commissioner Riedel stated thatheagreeswiththeideaofconsistency, however, hefeelsthat
what issubjectively different inthissituation istheother fencing wasinafrontyardandthe
concern about theappearance oflargefencesalongtheroad.  Inthiscase, thisisabackyard
andisprimarily theneighbors andthelakethatwouldseethehigher fence.    

Commissioner Gault reiterated hisconcern thatiftheCommission recommends approval inthis
situation, theywillbeinconsistent withtherecent, similar situation alongCountry ClubLane.    

Commissioner Riedel statedthatthissituation feels less intrusive fortheneighbors because this
isatransparent fenceinabackyard andnotaboardonboard fencealongthestreet.  Henoted
thatheunderstands andagrees thatthisiscompletely subjective andinconsistent.    

ChairMaddy stated thathedoesnotlikerelaxingCityCodeduetopetsize.    

Commissioner Riedel stated thattherearesomedogs thatwhentheygetzapped withtheelectric
fencing getaggressive rather thanlearnnottocrosstheinvisible line.  Hestated thatinvisible
fencing isnotanoption foreverydogandnotedthat itisalsomoredifficult totrainanolderdog.    

Commissioner Huskins asked iftheplanned landscaping wouldbelocated above thefence.  He
explained thatiftheshrubbery orlandscaping, asitmatures, hidesa4or5footfenceinthe
backyard, itwouldmakeverylittledifference tohim.   

Commissioner Gault reiterated thatheisnotthrilledwiththeideathattheCommission would
recommend denial foronerequest andapproval fortheother, whentheyareverysimilar requests.    

Commissioner Eggenberger statedthathethinkstheCityhasaCodeonfencing toprotect the
sitelinesoftheCityandgranting aCUPtochange that, inhisopinion isnotfeasible.  Hestated



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
JULY6, 2021
Page4of8

thathedoesn’tliketoideaofallowing itbecause ofthesizeofdogsandnotedthatthereareother
waystocontrol yourpets.      

Commissioner Gaultaskediftherehadbeenanyfeedback fromtheneighbors regarding this
request.    

Planning Technician Notermann stated thattheCitydidnotreceive anyinputfromtheneighbors.    

Commissioner Eggenberger askedtohearmoreofCommissioner Riedel’sthoughts onthisitem.   

Commissioner Riedel explained thatheistheoneusually advocating forconsistency andtogo
bytherules, however, inthiscase, thereisaCUPprocess forthissituation.  Hestated that, as
Planning Director Darling indicated, whenthisCodewaswritten itwasbecause therearecases
where itmaybereasonable foraperson torequest something outside ofthecode, butwithin the
realmoftheCUPandthatprocessshouldbeeasier thanavariance process.  Hestated that in
somerespects, theCityshouldexpect thatpeople wouldapply fortheCUP.  Hestated thatheis
onthefencebecause ofCommissioner Gault’sexplanation about therecentcase, butdoesfeel
thepriorrequest wasdifferent, eventhough bothrequests wereduetothesizeofdogs.    

Commissioner Gaultstated thatwhenthereareotherwaystoaddressasituation, hethinks they
shouldbeapplied asopposed tocoming andhaving theCommission recommend approval when
itisnotreallyneeded.  Hereiterated thatthereareanumberofotherwaysthatthiswouldbe
resolved.   

Commissioner Riedel stated thathedidnotdisagree withthispoint, except forthe
characterization of CUP.  HegavetheexampleofCUPsthathavebeengranted foraccessory
spaceexceeding 1,200square feet.  Hestated thatinthatsituation, theapplicant didnotneeda
justification forwanting moreaccessory space.  Hestated thataCUPwasputintoplacemerely
soifsomeone wants it, itwillnotbeautomatically granted, butissubject toreview.  Hestated that
hefeelswhatCommissioner Gaulthasbeendescribing wasmorealongthelinesofavariance,  
andaCUPissomething thatshouldbeconsidered morefavorably fromthestart, bythe
Commission.   

ChairMaddy askediftherewasawaytoputconditions intheCodeonthisinordertomakeit
moreclearcutandconsistent.   

Planning Director Darling stated thattheCommission coulddothatandexplained thataCUPis
anallowed useinanyzoningdistrictwhere thatparticular regulation wouldapply, subject to
conditions, eithermeasurable orsubject toallow somediscretion.  Shestated thatthe
Commission canmakearecommendation onwhether thespecific conditions listedhavebeen
metandthesubjective onesthatareallowed forallCUPs.  Sheclarified thatinthissituation this
isallowed byCUPsotherewouldbenoneedtoaskforavariance.    

Commissioner Eggenberger askedwhatwouldhappen whenthedogspassaway, forexample,  
would theyhavetotakethefencedown, sinceisaCUP.    

Planning Director Darling stated thattheywouldnothavetotakedownthefenceanditwouldbe
permanent.    

Commissioner Gaultstated thathebelieves theCommission wascorrect intheirdenialofthe
Country ClubLanerequest andbelieves thatthisisessentially thesamething, justinadifferent
location.    



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
JULY6, 2021
Page5of8

Commissioner Eggenberger explained thathewasstruggling withwhether thisisenoughofa
difference between theonetheCommission recommended denialonandthisapplication.    

ChairMaddystatedthatheseesalargedifference inthetworequests.  Onewasfora6-foot
opaque fencealongSmithtown Roadandthisrequest isfora5-footchain linkfenceinthe
backyard onaquietlake.    

Commissioner Eggenberger notedthatthefrontportionofthefenceisnotchain link.   

Planning Technician Notermann statedthatportionofthefencedoesnotrequireaCUP.  She
stated thatportionofthe5footboardonboard fenceisallowable inthat location andpointed to
theareasontheexhibitwhere theextra regulations applied.    

Commissioner Riedel clarified thattherearedifferent height requirements forthefrontandback
yard.  

Eggenberger moved, Riedel seconded, recommending approval ofthe CUP request ora
fence height ofnotgreater than five feet at4865 Ferncroft Drive, with theconditions as
discussed; torequire theapplicant toacquire allnecessary permits forconstruction ofthe
fence; and that theapplicant berequired tocomply with thestaff recommend regarding
how toaddress theexisting boulder wall that crosses through thedrainage andutility
easement.  Motion passed 5/0.  

Planning Technician Notermann stated thatthisshouldappear before theCouncil onJuly26,  
2021.    

5. NEW BUSINESS
A. Minor Subdivision

Applicant:  Todd Cebulla
Location:    19210 Waterford Place and 5520 Vine HillRoad

Planning Technician Notermann stated thatthisrequest isforalotlineadjustment.  Shenoted
thattherearesingle familyhomes located oneachparcelwhich would remain after thelotline
adjustment.  Shestated thattheapplicant ownsbothparcels.  Heisasking forlandtobetaken
fromthenorthern lotandaddedtothesoutherly parcel.  Afterworkingwithstaff, theapplicant has
agreed tosubmitnewplansthatreflectanewparcelsizeforthe5520VineHillRoadparcel in
order forittobeatleast20,000square feet.  Shestated thattherevised surveywouldhavetobe
submitted priortotheCityCouncil meeting onJuly26, 2021.  Staff recommends approval with
theconditions outlined inthestaffreport, including theadjustment to5520VineHillRoadtobeat
least20,000square feet.    

Planning Director Darling notedthat justpriortothemeeting, theapplicant wasabletogivestaff
anestimated layoutshowing therevision forbothlotstomeet therequirements.    

ToddCebulla, 19210Waterford Place, expressed hisappreciation tothePlanning Department
andexplained thathefeelsthisispretty straight forwardandtheyplantomaintain theminimum
lotsizesandprovide therequired easements.  Hestated thattheyarelooking toopenuptheir
backyard because thehome issortofjammed against thetreeline.    



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
JULY6, 2021
Page6of8

Huskins moved, Gault seconded, recommending approval oftheMinor Subdivision, fora
lot line adjustment at19210 Waterford Place and 5520 Vine Hill Road, subject tothethree
conditions included inthestaff report.  Motion passed 5/0.  

ChairMaddy stated thatthisitemwouldappear before theCouncilonJuly26, 2021.      

B. Variance toSide Yard Setback
Applicant:  Kimberly Poe
Location:    23320 Park Street

Planning Technician Notermann stated that thisrequest isforavariance toasideyardsetback
at23320 ParkStreet.  Shenotedthattheexisting homewasconstructed in1924andislocated
ascloseassixfeetfromthewestsideproperty line.  Shestated thatbecause thereisarequired
10footsetback, thehouse isconsidered tobealegallynon-conforming structure.  Theapplicant
would liketoconstruct anaddition ontotheexistinghomethatwillbe7.2feetfromtheside
property line.  Staff recommends approval ofthevariance, asrequested.    

Commissioner Eggenberger notedthattheletter fromMs. Commers expressed concern about
possible erosionandaskedifthepermits wouldcover thatconcern.    

Planning Technician Notermann stated thattheconcerns aboutdrainage andslopewouldbe
addressed withthebuilding permitapplications.   

Commissioner Huskins notedthattheconstruction willtakeplaceontheleftsideofthehomeand
Ms. Commers islocated ontherightsideofhome.   

Kimberly Poe, 23320ParkStreet, explained thatMs. Commers wasconfused aboutwhere the
addition wouldbegoingandwasconcerned about thesteepslopearound thetreelinewhichmay
createerosion intoherbackyard.  Shenotedthatwhenshebuilthertwocargarage lastyearshe
wasrequired tohaveasurface water management planandalloftheroofwater isgathered into
whatusedtobeasummer kitchen fortheappleorchard thatusedtobethere.  Theaddition is
150square feet, plustheopenporchacross thefrontjusttotieitalltogether.  Sheexplained that
maintaining thelookofthehome isveryimportant toher.  

Commissioner Riedel notedthatheagrees thattheconstruction willbehappening ontheopposite
sideofMs. Commers, buttheremaystillneed tobesomeothertypesofstormwater management
putintoplace, suchasasiltfence.    

ChairMaddy opened themeeting topublic testimony onthisitemat7:59p.m.  Therewasno
publiccomment.    

Gault moved,  Huskins seconded, torecommend approval of thevariance request tothe
side yard setback at23320 Park Street, subject tothecondition that theapplicant be
required toacquire allnecessary permits prior toconstruction.  Motion passed 5/0.  

Planning Director Darling stated thatthiswillbeontheCouncil agenda forJuly26, 2021.   

Aresident spoke fromthefloorexplaining thathe wasatthemeeting because ofaletterhe
received aboutaneasement onhisproperty.    



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
JULY6, 2021
Page7of8

Planning Director Darling statedpubliccomment onitemsnotontheagenda couldhappen as
partofMatters fromtheFloorandgavetheCommission tooptiontore-openthatportionofthe
meeting inorder tohearhiscomments.   

ChairMaddyre-opened Matters fromtheFloor.    

Mr. Ayman Abdelsamie, 5960GrantStreet, explained thathishome wasbuilt in1928andhehas
beendoing someremodeling andfixingitup.  Hestated thathefeelshissituation isverycloseto
whatwasdiscussed intheprioragenda item.  Heexplained thatthereisaneasement onthe
property onhisdrivewaywhichhewastoldhasbeen thereforever.  Hestated thattheCitybought
thelotnexttohishomeandtheytoredownthehouse inordertousesomeoftheproperty for
drainage.  Hestated thatheishoping thattheCitycouldrelease theeasement onhisproperty
sohecouldhaveanormally shaped lot.  Hestated thathewould justaskthattheCityallowthis
situation tobecleaned upandtakencareofsohecanhaveaccess tohisproperty andhavea
normally shaped lot.    

ChairMaddy statedthattheCommission cannot takeaction tonight because theyhaveno
information onthistopicnorwasinincluded ontheagenda.    

Planning Director Darling explained thatitismostlikelythePublicWorksandEngineering
Departments thatwillweigh inonwhether ornotthisareacanbevacated.    

TheCommission discussed theeasement location, reason, andthehardship thatitcauses tothe
property owner.    

6. OTHER BUSINESS
A. Sign Ordinance Amendments

Applicant: City ofShorewood
Location:  City-Wide

Planning Director Darling gaveabriefoverview ofpastCommission discussions surrounding
amendments totheSignOrdinance.    

TheCommission discussed therevised SignOrdinance including; signage inpublic right-of-way;  
limitations ontheclearviewtriangleatcorners andhowitismeasured; owner/occupant signs;  
public landsandparks; signs located within5feetoftheproperty lineandexceptions; referencing
theStatestatute; public/trafficsigns; flags; andsignsinwindows beingreadable onlyfrominside
thebuildings.   

Planning Director Darling notedthatshecancorrect language soitreflects exactly whatthe
changes thathavebeendiscussed, suchascorrecting typographical errors butnotedthatsheis
nervous aboutmaking anychanges tosections thatwerenotpartofthepublichearing.  She
stated thatperhaps shecanwriteinthechanges beingdiscussed inherlogandincorporate them
intothenexthousekeeping change thatthePlanning Commission tackles.    .    

Gault moved,  Eggenberger seconded torecommend approval ofthe text amendments for
theSign Ordinance, with theminor edits asdiscussed during themeeting.  Motion passed
5/0.  

7. REPORTS

Liaison toCouncil



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
JULY6, 2021
Page8of8

Council Liaison Johnson reported onmatters considered andactions takenduringCouncil’s
recentmeeting (asdetailed intheminutes forthatmeeting).  

Planning Director Darling gaveabriefoverview ofoneofthediscussion topicsatthemeeting
regarding backyard chickens andnotedthattheitemmaybecoming backtotheCommission for
further discussion.  

Draft Next Meeting Agenda

Planning Director Darlingstated thatforthenextPlanning Commission meeting therewillbea
variance request andmayalsobereviewing changes totheComprehensive Planthatthe
consultant hasputtogether.    

8. ADJOURNMENT

Riedel moved, Gault seconded, adjourning thePlanning Commission Meeting ofJuly 6,  
2021, at8:46P.M. Motion passed 5/0.  



7B
MEETING TYPE
Regular MeetingCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:   Variance toside yard setback

Location: 23320ParkStreet
Applicant: Kimberly Poe

Meeting Date:   July26, 2021
Prepared by:    EmmaNotermann, Planning Technician

Review Deadline: September 17, 2021

Attachments:    Planning Memorandum fromtheJuly6, 2021Meeting
Resolution

Background:  Seeattached planning memorandum fordetailed background onthisrequest.   
AttheJuly6, 2021meeting, thePlanning Commission votedunanimously torecommend
approval ofthevariance application toconstruct anaddition toanexistingnon-conforming
home7.2feetfromthesideproperty linewhere10feetisrequired.  Theapplicant was
present atthemeetingandspoke infavoroftheapplication.  Staffalsoreceived oneletter
regarding therequest (attached).    

Financial orBudget Considerations:  Theapplication feesareadequate tocover thecostof
processing therequest.  

Recommendation / Action Requested:  StaffandthePlanning Commission recommend
approval ofthevariance request.  

Proposed motion:  Movetoadopt theattached resolution approving avariance forproperty
locatedat23320ParkStreetbasedonthefindings andconditions intheattached resolution.  

Anyactiononthisrequest would requireasimplemajority.  

Next Steps and Timelines:  Iftheitemisapproved, theapplicant couldsubmitabuilding
permitapplication.    

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.   



CITYOF

SHOREWOOD
5755COUNTRYCLUBROAD, SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA 55331-8927 · 952.960.7900

www.ci.shorewood.mn.us · cityhall@ci.shorewood.mn.us

MEMORANDUM

TO:   Planning Commission, Mayor andCityCouncil

FROM:   Emma Notermann, Planning Technician

MEETING DATE: July6, 2021

REQUEST: Variance tosideyardsetback

APPLICANT:  Kimberly Poe

LOCATION: 23320 ParkStreet

REVIEW DEADLINE: September 17, 2021

LANDUSECLASSIFICATION:  LowtoMedium
Density Residential

ZONING:  R-1D

FILENUMBER:  21.13

REQUEST:  

Theapplicant requests avariance tothesetback fromthesideyard linetoconstruct anaddition their
existing non-conforming house. Theproposed addition wouldbelocated 7.2feetfromthesideproperty
linewhere 10feet isrequired.   

Noticeofthisapplication andthepublic meeting wasmailed toallproperty owners within500feetofthe
property atleast10dayspriortothemeeting.   

BACKGROUND

Context: Theexisting homewasconstructed in1924andislocated ascloseassixfeetfromthewestside
property line. Thelotwascreated in1887aspartoftheBall’sAddition toExcelsior plat. TheR-1Dzoning
district requires asideyardsetback of10feet, sothehouse isconsidered alegally non-conforming
structure.   

Mostoftheadjacent properties arealldeveloped withsingle-family homes andzoned R-1DorR-1C. Across
ParkStreet, tothesouthofthesubject property, isOurSaviors Lutheran Church.   



Page2

Applicable CodeSections:  
Section 1201.13subd. 5. d. ofthezoning regulations requires asetback of10feetfromthesideyard line.   

Section 1201.03subd. 1(i) ofthezoning regulations allows theexpansion ofnon-conforming single-family
residential units.  

Section 1201.03subd. 1(i) ofthezoning regulations allows theexpansion ofnon-conforming single-family
residential units provided-  

1. That theexpansion doesnotincrease thenonconformity andcomplies withheight andsetback
requirements ofthedistrict inwhich itislocated;  
Theproposed addition doesnotcomply withthesetback requirement andconsequently avariance
isrequired forthisexpansion.    
There areadditional criteria inthissection, butsince theproposed development doesnotmeet the

firstregulation, avariance isrequired.   

ANALYSIS

Theapplicant’snarrative isattached andindicates thatsheproposes toaddanewporchandbathroom
addition onthewestsideofherexisting home. Theproposed addition wouldbesetfarther fromthe
sidelotlinethantheexisting homecurrently sits.  Theproposed addition would encroach ontheside
yardsetback by2.8feet, where theexisting homealready encroaches onthesamesideyardsetback by
4feet.   

Variance Criteria:  

Section 1201.05subd.3.a. ofthezoning regulations sets forthcriteria fortheconsideration ofvariance
requests. These criteriaareopentointerpretation. Staff reviewed therequest according tothese
criteria asfollows:  

1. Intentofcomprehensive planandzoning ordinance: Theproperty owner would continue tousethe
property forresidential purposes.  Theypropose nousesonthesitethatwouldbeinconsistent
witheither theintent oftheresidential landuseclassification orthedistrict’sallowed uses.    

2. Practical difficulties: Practical difficulties include three factors, all threeofwhichmustbemet.   
Staff finds thatthepractical difficulties fortheproperty arerelated tothenon-conforming location
oftheexisting home.  

a. Reasonable: Theapplicant hasproposed areasonable residential useontheproperty.    

b. Unique Situation vs. Self-Created:  Thesituation isunique asthehomewasconstructed prior
totheapplication ofmodern zoning regulations thathavemade thehomealegally non- 
conforming structure under today’sstandards.   



Page3

c. Essential Character:  Theproposed addition wouldnotbeoutofcharacter forthe
neighborhood. Itwouldnotencroach farther towards theproperty thanthehouse already
does, sothecharacter ofthelotwillremain unchanged.   

3. Economic Considerations: Theapplicant hasnotproposed thevariance solely basedoneconomic
considerations, buttoenhance thelivability ofthehome.   

4. Impact onArea: Theproperty owner isnotproposing anything thatwould impair anadequate
supplyoflightandairtoanadjacent property, increase theriskoffire, orincrease theimpacton
adjacent streets. Theadjacent hometothewest, at23340 ParkStreet. isabout 20feetaway from
theexisting home. However, aspreviously mentioned, thenewaddition willnotbecloser tothe
neighboring property thantheexisting homealready is.   

5. Impact toPublic Welfare, Other LandsorImprovements: Staff finds theproposed addition would
notbedetrimental tothepublic welfare asitwouldbeatypical addition foranolder home.   

6. Minimum toAlleviate Practical Difficulty:  Staff findsthevariance request istheminimum
necessary toalleviate thepractical difficulties ontheproperty.  

FINDINGS/RECOMMENDATION

Staff findsthevariance proposal meets thecriteria above andrecommends approval ofthevariance
whileacknowledging thatthevariance criteria areopentointerpretation. Consequently, thePlanning
Commission could reasonably findotherwise.  

Should thePlanning Commission recommend approval ofthevariance, staff recommends that the
applicant berequired toacquire allnecessary permits prior toconstruction.  

ATTACHMENTS
Location map
Applicants’ narrative andplans
Correspondence Received



























RESOLUTION2021-080
CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGAVARIANCETOTHESIDEYARDSETBACKFOR
PROPERTYLOCATEDAT23320PARKSTREET

WHEREAS, Kimberly Poe, (the “Applicant”) proposes encroachments beyond thecurrent
nonconforming footprint ofthehomeonproperty legallydescribed as:   

Lots1and12, Block2, Ball’sAddition toExcelsior, according totherecorded plat
thereof, Hennepin County, Minnesota.   

WHEREAS, theApplicant hasapplied foravariance toallowanaddition tobe7.2feet fromthe
sideproperty linewhere10feetisrequired; and

WHEREAS, theApplicant’srequest wasreviewed bytheplanning staff, whose recommendation
isincluded inamemorandum fortheJuly6, 2021Planning Commission meeting, acopyof
which isonfileatCityHall; and

WHEREAS, thePlanning Commission heldapublicmeetingonJuly6, 2021toreview the
application, theminutes ofthemeetings areonfileatCityHall; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil considered theapplication atitsregular meeting on
July26, 2021, atwhich timetheplanning staffmemorandum andthePlanning Commission’s
recommendations werereviewed andcomments wereheardbytheCityCouncil fromthe
Applicant, staffandpublic.  

NOW THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED THATTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOF
SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA FINDSASFOLLOWS:  

FINDINGSOFFACT

1. Thesubject property islocated intheR-1Dzoning district, which requires allbuildings to
besetback10feetfromthesideproperty lines.  

2. Theexisting homewasconstructed in1924, priortomodernzoning regulations.  

3. Theexisting homeisconsidered legallynon-conforming andiscurrently located asclose
assixfeettothesideproperty line.  

4. Section 1201.03Subd. 1, i. ofthezoning regulations provides thatalegal
nonconforming homemaybeexpanded provided thattheexpansion doesnotincrease the
nonconformity andcomplies withtheheightandsetback requirements ofthedistrict inwhich it
islocated.  



5. Section 1201.05ofthezoning regulations provides thatthepurpose ofavariance isto
allowaprocess todeviate fromthestrictprovision ofthezoning regulations whenthereare
practical difficulties andtheaction istheminimum toalleviate thepractical difficulties.  

6. Section 1201.05ofthezoning regulations provides thatinmaking theabove
determination, theCitymayconsider thecircumstances unique totheproperty andnotcreated
bythelandowner.  

7. TheApplicant’sproposal isidentified ontheapplication materials andplanssubmitted
onMay24, 2021, andJune4, 2021.  

CONCLUSIONS

A. Basedupontheforegoing, andtherecords referenced herein, theCityCouncil hereby
approves theApplicant'srequest toconstruct anaddition tobe7.2feetfromthesideyard,  
basedontheplansandmaterials submitted May24, 2021, andJune4, 2021.  

B. TheCityCouncil specifically findsthattheApplicant’srequest forthevariance is
consistent withthevariance criteria listedinthezoning ordinance asitspecifically demonstrates
practical difficulties basedontheoriginal construction dateofthehomeandwouldbethe
minimum request toalleviate thepractical difficulties.  Additionally, that theimprovements
proposed wouldnot inappropriately impact thearea, publicwelfareorother lands/improvements
inthearea.  

C.  Thevariance shallexpireoneyearafterapproval unless theapplicant hascompleted
theprojectoranextension hasbeenrequested inaccordance withSection 1201.05Subd. 3of
CityCode.  

D. TheCityClerk isherebyauthorized anddirected toprovideacertified copyofthis
resolution forfilingwiththeHennepin County Recorder orRegistrar ofTitles.  

ADOPTEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA
this26thdayofJuly, 2021.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



7C

MEETING TYPE
RegularMeetingCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:   LotLineAdjustment
Location: 19210 Waterford Placeand5520VineHillRoad

Applicant: ToddCebulla

Meeting Date:     July26, 2021
Prepared by:  Emma Notermann, Planning Technician

Review Deadline: August 31, 2021

Attachments:    Planning StaffMemorandum
Revised Survey
Resolution

Background:  Seetheplanning staffmemorandum fordetailed background onthis
item.  

AttheJuly6, 2021meeting, thePlanning Commission unanimously recommended
approval oftherequest forthelotlineadjustment withthecondition thattheapplicant
submit anupdated survey, legaldescriptions andeasements toshowbothparcels
meeting the20,000sq.ft. minimum lotsize.    

Theapplicant waspresent atthemeeting andnopublic comment wasreceived.  

After themeeting, theapplicant submitted arevised survey, legaldescriptions and
easements thatsatisfy theminimum lotsizes forbothparcels. Theupdated
submission isattached.   

ADDRESS EXISTING PROPOSED REQUIREDINthePUD

LotArea LotWidth* LotArea LotWidth* LotArea LotWidth*  
linealft.)  

sq. ft.) ( linealft.) ( sq. ft.) ( sq. ft.) ( linealft.)  

19210Waterford Place 29, 338 ± 109 38,652 Nochange
20,000 100feet

5520VineHillRoad 29, 317 ± 109 20,002 Nochange

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residentsqualitypublicservices, a
healthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsoundfinancial
management througheffective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.   



FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:  Thefeepaidbytheapplicant covers thecost
ofprocessing theapplication.  

Recommendation / ActionRequested:  ThePlanning Commission recommended
approval oftherequest forthelotlineadjustment based onthefindings thatthe
subdivision regulations havebeenmet, subject totheconditions intheattached
resolution.    

Actiononthisitemrequires asimple majority.  

NextStepsandTimelines:  Iftheitemisapproved, theresolution couldberecorded
atHennepin County after theconditions ofapproval aresatisfied.   















RESOLUTION21-081

CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGALOTLINEADJUSTMENTFORPROPERTIESAT
19210WATERFORDPLACEAND5520VINEHILLROAD

WHEREAS, ToddCebulla istheowners ofrealproperty addressed as19210 Waterford
Placeand5520VineHillRoad (the “Applicant”); and

WHEREAS, hisproperties intheCityofShorewood (the “City”), arelegally described
as:  

Property at19210 Waterford Place:   

TRACT B, REGISTERED LAND SURVEY NO. 847, EXCEPT VINEHILLROAD RIGHT- 
OF-WAY, HENNEPIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA

ANDTHAT PART OFTRACT A, REGISTERED LAND SURVEY NO. 847,  
HENNEPIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA LYING WEST OFALINE DESCRIBED AS
COMMENCING ATTHESOUTHEAST CORNER OFSAID TRACT A; THENCE
NORTH 90DEGREES 00MINUTES OOSECONDS WEST ONANASSUMED
BEARING ALONG THESOUTH LINEOFSAID TRACT AADISTANCE OF130.00
FEET; THENCE NORTH 43DEGREES 21MINUTES 57SECONDS WEST A
DISTANCE OF151.15FEET, MORE OFLESS, TOTHENORTH LINEOFSAID
TRACT AANDSAIDLINE THERE TERMINATING.  

Property at5520VineHillRoad:  

THATPARTOFTRACTA, REGISTERED LAND SURVEY NO. 847, HENNEPIN
COUNTY, MINNESOTA LYING WEST OFTHEWEST RIGHT-OF-WAYOF
VINEHILLROAD ANDEASTOFALINEDESCRIBED ASCOMMENCING AT
THESOUTHEAST CORNER OFSAIDTRACT A; THENCE NORTH 90
DEGREES 00MINUTES OOSECONDS WEST ONANASSUMED BEARING
ALONG THESOUTH LINEOFSAIDTRACT AADISTANCE OF130.00FEET;  
THENCE NORTH 43DEGREES 21MINUTES 57SECONDS WEST A
DISTANCE OF151.15FEET, MORE OFLESS, TOTHENORTH LINEOFSAID
TRACT AANDSAIDLINETHERE TERMINATING.  

WHEREAS, theApplicant hasapplied totheCityforalotlineadjustment ofsaidreal
property intotwoparcels legally described andillustrated inExhibitA, attached hereto
andmadeaparthereof; and

1-  



WHEREAS, theApplicant hasagreed togrant theCityten-footdrainage andutility
easements around theperiphery ofeachlot; and

WHEREAS, theapplication wasconsidered bythePlanning Commission ataregular
meeting heldonJuly6, 2021, theminutes areonfileatCityHall; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil considered theapplication atitsregular meeting onJuly
26, 2021, atwhich timethePlanning Director'smemorandum andthePlanning
Commission'srecommendations werereviewed andcomments wereheardbythe
Council fromtheApplicant andCitystaff.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVEDbytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood
asfollows:  

1. Therealproperty legally described above ishereby approved fordivision intotwo
parcels, legally described andillustrated inExhibitA, consistent withtheplans
received bythecityonJuly19, 2021.  

2. Prior torelease ofthisresolution, theApplicant shallexecute ten-footdrainage and
utilityeasements around theperiphery ofeachlot.  

3. TheCityClerkwillfurnish theApplicant withacertified copyofthisresolution for
recording purposes whentheabove conditions aresatisfied.  

4. TheApplicant shall record thisresolution andtheeasements withtheHennepin
County Recorder orRegistrar ofTitleswithin thirty (30) daysofthedateofthe
certification ofthisresolution.  

ADOPTEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITYOFSHOREWOODthis26thdayof
July, 2021.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor
ATTEST:  

SandieThone, CityClerk

2-  



ExhibitA:  

Proposed Newproperty description for19210 Waterford Place:  

TRACT B, REGISTERED LAND SURVEY NO. 847, EXCEPT VINEHILLROAD
RIGHT-OF-WAY, HENNEPIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA

ANDTHATPARTOFTRACT A, REGISTERED LAND SURVEY NO. 847,  
HENNEPIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA LYING WEST OFALINEDESCRIBED AS
COMMENCING ATTHESOUTHEAST CORNER OFSAIDTRACT A; THENCE
NORTH 90DEGREES 00MINUTES OOSECONDS WEST ONANASSUMED
BEARING ALONG THESOUTH LINEOFSAIDTRACTAADISTANCE OF130.00
FEET; THENCE NORTH 43DEGREES 21MINUTES 57SECONDS WESTA
DISTANCE OF151.15FEET, MORE OFLESS, TOTHENORTH LINEOFSAID
TRACT AANDSAIDLINETHERE TERMINATING.  

Proposed newproperty description for5520VineHillRoad:  

THATPARTOFTRACTA, REGISTERED LAND SURVEY NO. 847, HENNEPIN
COUNTY, MINNESOTA LYING WEST OFTHEWEST RIGHT-OF-WAYOFVINEHILL
ROAD ANDEASTOFALINE DESCRIBED ASCOMMENCING ATTHESOUTHEAST
CORNER OFSAIDTRACT A; THENCE NORTH 90DEGREES 00MINUTES OO
SECONDS WEST ONANASSUMED BEARING ALONG THESOUTH LINEOFSAID
TRACT AADISTANCE OF130.00FEET; THENCE NORTH 43DEGREES 21
MINUTES 57SECONDS WESTADISTANCE OF151.15FEET, MORE OFLESS, TO
THENORTH LINEOFSAIDTRACT AANDSAIDLINETHERE TERMINATING.   

3-  



Replace thispage withSurvey.  

4-  



7D
MEETING TYPE
Regular MeetingCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:   Conditional Use Permit (CUP) foraFence

Location: 4865Ferncroft Drive
Applicant: JacobGustafson andAllisonSpies

Meeting Date:   July26, 2021
Prepared by:    EmmaNotermann, Planning Technician

Review Deadline: September 22, 2021

Attachments:    Applicants Narrative
Planning Memorandum fromtheJuly6, 2021Meeting
Resolution

Background:  Seeattached planning memorandum fordetailed background onthisrequest.   
AttheJuly6, 2021, thePlanning Commission votedunanimously torecommend approval of
theCUPforafencenotaller thanfive-feet, subject toconditions:   

1) Theapplicant berequired toacquire allnecessary permitspriortoconstructing the
fence.   

2) Staffapproves aplantoaddress theexisting boulder wall thatcrosses through the
drainage andutilityeasement totheadjoining propertyonthesouthsideofthe
property.   

Staffhasbeenworking withtheapplicant onaplanfortheboulder wall. Theapplicant caneither
remove thewallfromthedrainage andutilityeasement orbothproperty owners cansign
encroachment agreements.   

Theapplicant waspresentatthemeeting andnopubliccomment wasrecieved.  

Financial orBudget Considerations:  Theapplication feesareadequate tocover thecostof
processing therequest.  

Recommendation / Action Requested:  StaffandthePlanning Commission recommend
approvaloftherequest toconstruct afencethatvaries fromtheregulations oftheShorewood
CityCodesubject totheconditions intheattached resolution.   

Proposed motion:  Movetoadopt theattached resolution approving aCUPforJacob
Gustafson andAllisonSpiestoconstruct afencenotaller thanfive-feetsubject tothe
conditions listedintheattached resolution fortheproperty locatedat4865Ferncroft Drive.  

Actiononthisrequest would requireasimplemajority.  

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.    











Kbdpc!Hvtubgtpo!boe!Bmmjtpo!Tqjft! 
5976!Gfsodspgu!Esjwf! 
Tipsfxppe!NO!66442! 

Djuz!pg!Tipsfxppe! 
36!Nbz!3132!)vqebufe!38!Kvof!3132*! 

Gfodf!Ifjhiu!Jodsfbtf!Sfrvjsjoh!Dpoejujpobm! Vtf!Qfsnju! 

Xf!ibwf!sfdfoumz!dpnqmfufe!b!ofx!ipnf!cvjme!bekbdfou!up!Mblf!Xjmmjbn!boe!mppl!gpsxbse!up! 

kpjojoh!uif!Tipsfxppe!dpnnvojuz/!Xf!bsf!sftqfdugvmmz!sfrvftujoh!qfsnjttjpo!up!jodsfbtf!uif! 
ifjhiu!pg!pvs!cbdlzbse!gfodf!gspn!gpvs!gppu!up!gjwf!gppu!up!bmmpx!vt!up!tbgfmz!dpoubjo!pvs!uxp! 
epht-!Tbntpo!boe!Nbujmeb/!Tbntpo!boe!Nbujmeb!bsf!wfsz!hppe.obuvsfe!fjhiu!boe!tjy!zfbs!pme! 
Ujcfubo!Nbtujggt!xiptf!ifjhiut!sfrvjsf!b!gjwf.gppu!gfodf!gps!dpoubjonfou/!Cpui!epht!ibwf! 

dpnqmfufe!uif!fyufotjwf!usbjojoh!sfrvjsfe!up!cf!sfdphoj{fe!bt!Bnfsjdbo!Lfoofm!Dmvc!Dbojof! 
Hppe!Djuj{fot/!Uif!epht!buufoe!ovstjoh!ipnft!jo!b!uifsbqz!dbqbdjuz!boe!xf!xbou!uifn!up!cf! 
bcmf!up!fokpz!ujnf!jo!uif!cbdlzbse!xjuipvu!offejoh!up!cf!mfbtife/!! 

Xf!bsf!lffomz!bxbsf!pg!pvs!sftqpotjcjmjuz!up!qsftfswf!bo!pqfo-!bddfttjcmf!boe!buusbdujwf! 

mblfgspou/!Uif!qspqptfe!gfodf!nffut!bmm!puifs!gfodjoh!sfrvjsfnfout!nboebufe!cz!uif!djuz-!up! 
jodmvef!mblf!tfucbdl!boe!pqfooftt/!Ju!jt!b!tuzmf!uibu!xjmm!cf!fbtjmz!dpodfbmfe!cz!wfhfubujpo!boe! 
qmbdfnfou/!Jo!sfgfsfodf!up!uif!qfsgpsnbodf!tuboebset!sfgfsfodfe!jo!uif!\[pojoh!Sfhvmbujpot;! 

2/!Uif!Tipsfxppe!3151!Dpnqsfifotjwf!Qmbo!opuft!uibu!Tipsfxppe!jt!dpnnjuufe!up! 

lffqjoh!uif!tipsf!mboe!bsfbt!bt!obuvsbm!bt!qpttjcmf!)qh/!:8*/!Jo!uif!tqjsju!pg!uif! 
dpnqsfifotjwf!qmbo!xf!ibwf!tfmfdufe!b!cmbdl!dibjo.mjol!boe!dfebs!bmufsobujoh!cpbse! 
gfodf!uibu!xjmm!cmfoe!tfbnmfttmz!joup!uif!wfhfubujpo/! 

3/!Uif!qspqptfe!fyusb!23!jodift!pg!gfodf!jt!dpnqbujcmf!xjui!qsftfou!boe!gvuvsf!mboe!vtft! 
jo!uif!bsfb!boe!xpvme!opu!ufoe!up!ps!bduvbmmz!efqsfdjbuf!uif!mblftipsf!pg!Mblf!Xjmmjbn/! 
Uif!qspqptfe!gfodf!sfnbjot!dmptf!up!uif!ipvtf-!xjuijo!tfucbdl!hvjefmjoft!boe!xjmm!cf! 
qspgfttjpobmmz!mboetdbqfe!up!beejujpobmmz!dpodfbm!jut!qptjujpo!gspn!ofjhicpst!boe! 
bozpof!fokpzjoh!bdujwjujft!po!Mblf!Xjmmjbn/! 

4/!Uif!qspqptfe!gfodf!xpvme!qspwjef!op!beejujpobm!cvsefo!po!uif!djuzÉt!tfswjdf!dbqbcjmjuz! 

boe!xpvme!cf!bddpnnpebufe!xjui!fyjtujoh!qvcmjd!tfswjdft-!jodmvejoh!qvcmjd!tusffut/! 
5/!Uif!ftubcmjtinfou-!nbjoufobodf!boe!pqfsbujpo!pg!uif!gfodf!xpvme!qspnpuf!boe! 

foibodf!uif!hfofsbm!qvcmjd!xfmgbsf!boe!xpvme!opu!cf!efusjnfoubm!up!ps!foebohfs!qvcmjd! 
tbgfuz/!Uif!jodsfbtf!pg!uif!gfodfÉt!ifjhiu!epft!opu!pctusvdu!boz!tjhiumjoft!boe!bmmpxt! 
gps!Tbntpo!boe!Nbujmeb!up!cf!tbgfmz!dpoubjofe/!Uif!ephtÉ!bcjmjuz!up!kvnq!pwfs!b!5gu! 
gfodf!boe!uifjs!mbdl!pg!spbe!tfotf!nfbot!uifjs!pxo!xfmgbsf!jt!dpnqspnjtfe!xjuipvu!uif! 
gfodf!ifjhiu!jodsfbtf!sfrvftufe/! 

6/!Uif!qspqptfe!vtf!pg!uif!dpoejujpobm!vtf!qfsnju-!up!tbgfmz!dpoubjo!pvs!epnftujd!epht-! 

dpogpsnt!up!uif!bqqmjdbcmf!sfhvmbujpot!pg!uif!ejtusjdu!boe!uif!djuz!dpef/!! 

Po!uif!gpmmpxjoh!qbhf!xf!ibwf!jodmvefe!qjduvsft!pg!uif!gfodf!tuzmft!xf!cfmjfwf!xjmm!cmfoe! 
tfbnmfttmz!joup!uif!hbsefo!bsfb!xjui!uifjs!beejujpobm!uxfmwf!jodift!jo!ifjhiu/!Xf!ibwf!bmtp! 
jodmvefe!qipupt!pg!pvs!epht!gps!sfgfsfodf/!! 



Qspqptfe!Gfodf!Tuzmft! 

B!6gu!dfebs!bmufsobujoh!cpbse! B!6gucmbdl!wjozm!dibjo.mjol!gfodf!jt!qspqptfe!jo!uif! 
gfodf!jt!qspqptfe!gps!uif!tusffu! cbdlzbse!cfuxffo!uif!ipvtf!boe!Mblf!Xjmmjbn! 
gbdjoh!boe!ofbs!tjef!pg!ipvtf!! 

Tbntpo!boe!Nbujmeb! 

















RESOLUTION21-082

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGA
CONDITIONALUSEPERMITFORAFENCEFOR

THEPROPERTYLOCATEDAT4865FERNCROFTDRIVE

WHEREAS, Jacob Gustafson andAllison Spies (the “Applicants”) haveapplied fora
conditional usepermit forafenceattheir residence addressed as4865Ferncroft Drive,  
ontheproperty legally described as:  

Lot8, Block8, MINNETONKA MANOR, Hennepin County, Minnesota; andthose
partsofLots9and10, Block8, MINNETONKA MANOR, Hennepin County,  
Minnesota, lyingnortherly ofthefollowing described line:  

Commencing atthenorthwest corner ofsaidLot8; thence onanassumed
bearing ofSouth04degrees 35minutes 49seconds Eastalong thewest lineof
saidLots8, 9and10, adistance of110.00feettothepointofbeginning ofthe
linetobedescribed; thence North80degrees 55minutes 04seconds Easta
distance of240.34feettothesoutheasterly lineofsaidLot9andthere
terminating.  

WHEREAS, theShorewood CityCoderequires aconditional usepermit forthe
construction offences thatvaryinheight, location anddesign fromtheregulations for
residential zoning districts; and

WHEREAS, theApplicants haveapplied foraconditional usepermit fortheconstruction
ofafive-foothighfence intherearyardoftheirproperty thatislocated intheShoreland
District, whereamaximum four-footfence isallowed between theordinary highwater
levelsetback andtheaverage building construction line; and

WHEREAS, thePlanning Commission considered therequest foraconditional use
permit foraspecial purpose fenceandheldapublichearing atitsregular meeting on
July6, 2021, atwhichtimetheplanning staffmemorandum wasreviewed and
comments wereheard bytheApplicants andthepublic; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil considered therequest foraconditional usepermit fora
fenceatitsregular meeting onJuly26, 2021, atwhich timethePlanning Commission’s
recommendations werereviewed andcomments wereheardbytheApplicants, staff,  
andthepublic.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVEDBYTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOF
SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA FINDS ASFOLLOWS:  

FINDINGSOFFACT

1. Thesubject property islocated inanR-1D, Single Family Residential zoning
district andtheShoreland District ofLakeWilliam.   



2. Therearyardoftheproperty abutsLakeWilliam, which isdesignated asaGeneral
Development Lake.  

3. Theproposed fence islocated outside ofthe50-footsetback fromtheOrdinary
HighWater LevelofLakeWilliam.   

4. Theproposed fence isafive-foottallchain linkfence.   
5. TheApplicant’sproposal isidentified onplansdatedMay25andJune28, 2021.  

CONCLUSIONS

1. TheApplicants’ request forafencenotallerthanfive-foottobeinstalled as
shown ontheplanssubmitted onMay25andJune28, 2021ishereby approved
basedonthefinding thattherequest hassatisfied thecriteria forgranting a
conditional usepermit forafenceunder theShorewood CityCode, subject tothe
following conditions:  
a. Prior toconstruction ofthefence, theApplicants must request andreceive a

zoning permit.    
b. Staffshallapprove ofaplantoaddress theboulder wall thatextends through

adrainage andutilityeasement andacross property lines. Should the
Applicant andtheadjacent property owners choose tokeep theexisting
boulder wall, theymustsubmit executed encroachment agreements forboth
affected properties beforeazoning permit forthefencewillbeissued.  

2. Theconditional usepermit shallexpire oneyearafterapproval unless the
applicants havecompleted thefence.  

3. TheCityClerk ishereby authorized anddirected toprovide acertified copyof
thisresolution forfilingwiththeHennepin County Recorder orRegistrar of
Titles.  

ADOPTEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA
ththis26 dayofJuly, 2021.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor
ATTEST:  

SandieThone, CityClerk

2



7E
MEETINGTYPE

REGULAR

CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title/Subject:   ApproveAmendmenttoCityCodeChapter1201.03Regarding
RulesforCampaignandotherrelatedSignage

Applicant:  CityofShorewood

Meeting Date:   July26, 2021

Prepared By:    Marie Darling, Planning Director

Attachments:  Ordinance withAmendments Indicated (Redline version)  
Planning Commission Memo forJuly6, 2021andattachments
Ordinance 581
Resolution forSummary Publication

Background: During thelastelection cycle, theCityreceived anumber ofcomplaints
regarding thedifficulty interpreting thecampaign signrulesandthenumber ofsigns that
wereposted.  State lawdoesn’tpermit limitsonthenumber orcampaign signs, onlythe
location.    

ThePlanning Commission reviewed thecurrent rulesandmadeafew
recommendations, buttheydidnotrecommend changing thesetback fromthestreet
norprohibiting signplacement intheright-of-way.  Attached arethePlanning
Commission recommendations.  They include:  

1. Clarifying therulesbysimplifying thelanguage andreorganizing them.  
2. Adding definitions.  
3. Prohibiting lights frombeingadded tothesigns.  
4. Applying theclearviewtriangle rulesatcorners toprevent signsfrom

blocking visibility atintersections.  

TheCityAttorney hasalsoreviewed theordinance amendments andhis
recommendations were included intheattached ordinance aswell.    

Theredline version alsoincludes allthesign-related definitions foryourreference.   
Ordinance 581onlyincludes thedefinitions thatarechanging.    

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:  Outside ofpublication andenforcement, there
isnoadditional impact tothebudget related tothisordinance amendment.  

RecommendedAction:  Staff recommends approval oftheordinance amendment.  

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.    



ProposedMotions:  Motion toapprove ordinance 581amending Chapter 1201 (zoning
regulations) related tosigns.  

Motion toapprove aresolution forsummary publication oftheordinance.  

Actionontheordinance requires asimple majority voteandactiononthesummary
publication requires asupermajority vote (4/5).  

NextStepsandTimeline:  Iftheordinance isadopted, staffwouldpublish the
ordinance.     























MarieDarling

From: McDonald <p.m.mcdonald@usfamily.net> 
Sent: Sunday, May2, 20212:40PM
To: MarieDarling
Subject: RE: Amendments totheSignRegulations

Thankyouforsendingthisinformation. IwasunabletoopentheStaffReportdocument asitappeared tobedamaged,  
however theminuteswerereadable. Justacomment regarding thesetbackoftenfeet. Manyplacesinthecityhavea
drop-offorditchclosetotheroadthatwouldprohibitplacinganycampaign signswiththatamountofsetback.   

Ihaveaproposal forsignsthatIwouldliketheCitytoconsider.   
Sincewedon’thavesidewalks, andwelovetowalk, itisimportant forpeopletobeawareoftrafficontheroadwhen
theyarewalking. Manypeoplewalkwiththeirbackstotrafficandwithsomekindofheadphones on. Ifpedestrians walk
facingtraffic, ontheleftsideoftheroad, thatwouldenableawareness ofoncoming cars. DuringmylifetimeI’veheard
ofpeoplebeinginjured, evendeath, becauseofalackofawareness oftraffic. Asignthatsays “Pedestrians KeepLeft”  
wouldencourage awareness ofsaferwaystousetheroadways.  

OfcoursewhatI’mproposing isatrafficsign (likeaNoParkingsign). Ihopethatthisissomething theCityofShorewood
coulddotohelppeopleprotect themselves.  
BestRegards,  
PamMcDonald

From: MarieDarling \[mailto:MDarling@ci.shorewood.mn.us\]   
Sent: Thursday, April29, 20214:24PM
To: MarieDarling <MDarling@ci.shorewood.mn.us>  
Cc: EmmaNotermann <ENotermann@ci.shorewood.mn.us>  
Subject: Amendments totheSignRegulations

Iwasveryexcited tohearthatyouareinterested intheproposed ordinance amendments.  However, Iwantedtoletyou
knowthatIwillberequestingacontinuance ofthereviewofthesignamendments totheJune1PlanningCommission
meeting.  ThePlanningCommission won’thaveadrafttoreviewbuttheywillbeopening andcontinuing thepublic
hearing.  Ifyouwanttocomeandrequest theopportunity tospeakonthistopic, youcandoso.  Youarealsowelcome

sttocometothemeetingonJune1.    

ThelinkstotheMaymeetingwillbeavailableonthecity’swebsite lateTuesdayafternoon, typicallybefore6:00p.m.    

Becauseyourequestedforinformation onwhathasbeendiscussedsofar, Ihaveattachedacopyoftheoriginalstaff
reportandtheminutesfromtheAprilplanningcommission wheretheamendments werediscussed generally.    

Pleaseletmeknowifyouhaveanyquestions.  

MarieDarling
PlanningDirector

952-960-7912
mdarling@ci.shorewood.mn.us

CityofShorewood
5755CountryClubRoad

1



Shorewood, MN55331

MNDataPracticesNotification: PursuanttoMNDataPracticesChapter13allgovernment dataincluding email
communications ispresumed tobepublicunlessthereisaspecificstatestatute, federal law, ortemporary classification
thatclassifies itotherwise.   

www.ci.shorewood.mn.us

2















CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
APRIL 6, 2021
Page6of10

6. NEW BUSINESS
A.  Sign Ordinance Update – Discussion onPolitical Signs

Planning Director Darling explained thatthisitemisalsoastaff-initiated itemregarding text
amendments forpolitical signage.  Shestated thatoneofthepriorities thattheCouncil setfor
themselves andthePlanning Commission thisyearwastoreview andconsider amendments of
thepolitical signregulations andnotedthatofconcern specifically werethenumber andproximity
ofcampaign signstothestreets.  Shestated thatitisacomplicated issueandthereareanumber
ofStatestatutes thatgivetheCitysomerequirements forwhat isallowed.  Shereadaloud the
StatestatuteandtheCity’ssignregulation language.   Shestatedthatthelanguage issimilarbut
hastwoseparate standards thatapplytoallelections whichcauses confusion aboutwhenthe
Citycanapply theirstandards andwhentheycannot.  Staff isproposing that thecodebechanged
tobemoreclearwhen thenon-commercial signscanbeputupbeforeallelections.  Shereviewed
therecommendations fromstaff thattheywould likethePlanning Commission toconsider.    

Commissioner Eggenberger askedabout regulation ofnon-commercial signageandwhether the
Citycanregulate where theyareplaced.    

Planning Director Darling stated thattheCitycanimpose location requirements.  

Councilmember Callies stated thatshethinks itisagoodideatohavethelanguage beconsistent
withtheState lawbutthinks that15feetfromtheedgeofthepavement isnotpractical formost
areasoftheCityandwould basically prohibit anycampaign signsbeingvisible.     

Commissioner Huskins stated thathewouldagree thata15-footsetback seemsabitexcessive,  
buthisconcern wasthatitmayhavetheunintended consequence ofhavingpeople place larger
signsinorder forthemtobevisible.  Hestated thathewouldprefersmaller signsinthe
neighborhoods.  Heaskedifacampaign wouldbeallowed tohavesignage foraneventifthey
gotapermit toholdarallyonpublic lands.    

Planning Director Darling stated thatshewouldhavetoreview thatinformation andnoted that
thereareveryfewsigns thatorganizations canputupduringevents.  

Commissioner Huskins stated thattheproposed language states thattheCitywould havethe
righttoremove thesignsthatareinviolation.  

Planning Director Darling clarified that thisiswouldeitherbeintheright-of-wayoronpublic land.   
Shestated thatiftherewereviolations onprivate property, theCitywouldnotify theproperty
owner.    

Commissioner Gaultcommented thathewasnotsureifresidents understood theregulations
surrounding nameplate signsandsubstitution ofnon-commercial signs.   

Planning Director Darling stated thatnameplate signsseemtobegoingawayandveryfew
homeowners evenhavethemanymore.   

Commissioner Riedelasked ifCommissioner Gaultwasasking ifsomeone, under thisordinance,  
wouldbepermitted toputupanon-conforming signsimplybecause itcontains non-commercial
speech.  Hestated thathedoesnotthinkthatisthecaseandpeople cannotputupafullynon- 
conforming sign.    



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
APRIL 6, 2021
Page7of10

Commissioner Gaultstated thatheagreed, butfeelsthislanguage saystheycansubstitute their
nameplate signwithanon-commercial speechsignbutcannot haveboth.    

stCommissioner Riedel stated thathewouldagreeandfeelsthatthisisa1 Amendment issuethat
ifyouareallowed towritesomething, thenyouareallowed towriteanything.    

ChairMaddy statedhehasthesameconcern because youcanhaveasignthatsays, “Votefor
Joey”, butcannot haveasignthatsays, “EatatJoeyNova’s”.  Hestated thathewould liketostay
asfaraway fromthisaspossible.    

Commissioner Riedel stated thathewouldnotwanttogofurther thantheCityhastowiththis
stissueandwould liketodotheminimum toavoid1 Amendment issues.  

ChairMaddy stated thatState lawdictates whattheCityhastodoandasked whytheCitywould
notjustmatchtheir language andnottouchanyrestrictions.  Hestatedthathedidnotthinkthe
Cityhashadaproblem withexcessive signage.  

Planning Director Darling stated thattheCitycanmatch theState lawexactly, exceptState law
doesnotapplytothings likeschoolboardelections ormunicipal elections thatwouldhappen in
non-Stategeneral election year.  Shestated thatshethinks thatthereshouldberulesforthose
instances aswell.    

ChairMaddy suggested having theschoolboardandotherelections match theframework ofthe
Stateelection language andjustleaveitatthat.    

Planning Director Darling stated thatwouldbefine.    

Commissioner Gaultsuggested thatitjustreferto ‘public elections’.   

Planning Director Darling clarified thattherehavebeencomplaints about thenumberofsignsand
howclosetheywerewhich iswhythePlanning Commission wasdirected totakealookatthis
issue.    

Commissioner Gaultstated thathewouldgotothefreespeech issuethatifhecansayonething,  
heshouldbeabletosayit100timesorbeabletosay100different things.  

Commissioner Huskins statedthattheState language doesnotappear tosayanything about
setbacks.  Hestated thatiftheCitysimply takestheState’slanguage, hedoesnotthink that
wouldbesufficient.    

ChairMaddy askedifthesetback issuewasbecause oftrafficandvisibility concerns.    

Planning Director Darling stated thattherecouldbevisibility issueswhich iswhyshethinks there
hasbeenasetback included.  Shestated thatshethinksitwasthatthereweresomany, soclose
tothestreet, thattherewasaconcern thatitwouldbeadistraction.    

Commissioner Riedelstated thathethinksasetback ishelpful andbecomes anissuewhenthere
arecomplaints ifthereisaspecific hardnumber topoint to, thenitbecomes lessofasubjective
issue.  Juststating thatsignage isnotallowed tointerfere withvisibility opens itupfordiscussion
andinterpretation.  Hestated thathethinksa15-foot setback isexcessive andwouldsuggest
something like5-10feet.  



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
APRIL 6, 2021
Page8of10

ChairMaddy stated thathedoesnotwanttodictatehowmanyfeetbackasigncanbe.  Hestated
thatitisnotblocking theviewoftraffic, hewouldprefer theCityjuststayoutofit.    

Commissioner Gaultstated thatithastobeonprivate property sowhatever number that would
beforces theretobeasetback.  Hestated thatthenthisraises thequestion ofwhether theCity
allows itattheproperty line.   

Planning Director Darling askedwhatwouldbedonewhentheproperty lineisinthemiddleofthe
street.  

Commissioner Gaultstated thatsomecommon senseneeds tobeusedandpeople cannotput
anysignwhere itwillobstruct trafficeitherforpedestrians orvehicles.  Hestated thatthespeech
hewants topromote onhisprivate property iswhatever he wants ittobeandtheCityhasno
constitutional ability tostopthatunless hewouldadvocate forviolence orsomething.  Hestated
thathedoesnothaveaconcern withthenumber ofsigns, butdoeshaveaconcern withsomeone
puttingupa10x12signatanintersection where itwillobstruct visibility.    

Commissioner Eggenberger stated thatthetrouble with that, without usingasetback, ispeople
justsaying, ‘oh, well thatdoesn’tobstruct traffic’ anditisjustanopposing discussion withouta
tangible solution.  Hestatedthatifthereisasetback thenitisclearwhenthingsneedtobemoved
andwhentheydonot.    

Commissioner Riedelstated thatthemorehethinksabout this, themoreheagrees withChair
Maddy.  Asetbackontoprivate property couldactually bechallenged.  Hestated thatapublic
right-of-wayisonething, butanindividuals property istheirpropertyand asetback inthissituation
wouldbesomewhat arbitrary.  

Commissioner Eggenberger stated thatalloftheCitycodescouldbeconsidered somewhat
arbitrary andlistedafewexamples.    

ChairMaddy stated thattoparaphrase, itappears thatwhattheCommission wants todoisnot
pushanyvaluesandletpeople speak.  Hestated thatthesetback issueisinteresting because
therearegoodarguments onbothsides.    

Commissioner Huskins stated thathewouldagree withCommissioner Gaultandthinksthata
setback willhelpclarifyandreduce someofthesubjectivity thatwouldotherwise occur.  Hestated
thathebelieves aten-footsetback isreasonable.   

Commissioner Eggenberger stated thathewouldagreewithCommissioner Huskins.    

Planning Director Darling askediftheymeant tenfeet fromtheedgeoftheroadortenfeetfrom
thefrontproperty line.    

There was aconsensus that themeasurement would befrom the edge ofthe road.  There
was consensus tofollow theState guidelines forallpublic elections forsigns tobeposted
46days before theelection.   

Commissioner Huskins stated thatheprefers the terminology ‘non-commercial speech’ versus
campaign signs’.     

Commissioner Riedelaskedwhattypeofsignispermitted yearroundwithorwithoutapermit.   



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
APRIL 6, 2021
Page9of10

Planning Director Darling stated thatmostsmallsigns, suchasnameplates andthesmallsigns
thatstickinthegrounddonotrequireapermit.  Nameplate signsareallowed inanyresidential
district, sotherecanalsobeanon-commercial speech signofthesamesize, subject tothesame
setback requirements atanytimeintheyear.  Sheclarified thatpeoplegettohaveonesignand
canchoosetouseitfortheirnameorsomeothernon-commercial speechmessage.  Shethanked
theCommission fortheir inputandstated thatshewillbringthis backtotheCommission ata
futuredate.    



Btl!MND!}!Vq!gps!Ejtdvttjpo

Dbo!Djujft!Qspijcju!Dbnqbjho!! 
Tjhot!boe!Gmbht@
Djuz!Sfhvmbujpot

qptufst/!Uif!V/T/!Efqbsunfou! pg!Mbcps!pggfst!b!tjuf!uibu!ifmqt! Ep!djujft!ibwf!uif!bvuipsjuz!up!qspijcju!dbnqbjho! 
efufsnjof! xijdi!qptufst!zpv!offe!bu!iuuqt;00xfcbqqt/epm/ R hpw0fmbxt0qptufst/ iun/!Boe!uif!Njooftpub! Efqbsunfou! 

MND Xf!ibwf!cffo!pg!Mbcps!boe!Joevtusz! xjmm!fwfo!opujgz!zpv!wjb!fnbjm!xifo! 
hfuujoh!uijt!rvftujpo! vqebuft! ibwf!cffo!nbef!up!sfrvjsfe!qptufst/!Zpv!dbo!tjho!vq! 
b!mpu!mbufmz! cfdbvtf! gps!uiftf!vqebuft! bu!xxx/emj/no/hpw0bcpvu.efqbsunfou0
uifsf!jt!tpnf!dpo. xpslqmbdf.qptufst/! 
gvtjpo!bcpvu!b!tubuf! Hfofsbmmz-! uif!mbx!sfrvjsjoh!uif!mbcps!mbx!qptufs!xjmm!joejdbuf! 
mbx!uibu!qsffnqut! gps!xipn!ju!nvtu!cf!ejtqmbzfe/! Tpnf!qptufst!nvtu!cf!ejtqmbzfe! 
mpdbm! tjho!psejobodft! jo!qmbdft!bwbjmbcmf! up!kpc!bqqmjdbout! bt!xfmm!bt!fnqmpzfft/! Tpnf! 

djujft-!gps!fybnqmf-! qptu!b!opujdf!po!uifjs!xfctjuf! tubujoh-! evsjoh!fmfdujpo! 
tfbtpo/!Jo!tipsu-!djuz! Bqqmjdbout! ibwf!sjhiut!voefs!gfefsbm! boe!tubuf!fnqmpznfou! 
sfhvmbujpot! nvtu!dpn. mbxt- boe!mjol!up!wbsjpvt! fnqmpznfou! qptufst/! Jut!b!hppe!jefb! FUWP
qmz!xjui!cpui!tubuf!mbx!up!ep!uibu!jo!beejujpo! up!qmbdjoh! qptufst! jo!uif!xpslqmbdf! boe! 
boe!uif!Gjstu!Bnfoe. po!uif!djuzt!fnqmpzff! jousbofu/ 
nfou!up!uif!V/T/! 

Botxfsfe!cz!Ivnbo!Sftpvsdft!Ejsfdups!Mbvsb!Lvtiofs;!mlvtiofsAmnd/ pshDpotujuvujpo/! Tubuf!mbx!)Njooftpub! Tubuvuft-! tfdujpo!322C/156*! 
qspwjeft! b!mjnjufe!qsffnqujpo! pg!djujft bvuipsjuz! up!sfhvmbuf! 

Dpotusvdujpo!Sjtldbnqbjho! tjhot!evsjoh!uif!fmfdujpo! tfbtpo!)efgjofe!bt!57!ebzt! 
cfgpsf!uif!tubuf!hfofsbm! qsjnbsz! voujm!21!ebzt!bgufs!uif!tubuf! Pvs!djuz!jt!bcpvu!up!cvjme!b!ofx!dpnnvojuz! 
hfofsbm! fmfdujpo*/! Tubuf!mbx!sfrvjsft!djujft!up!bmmpx!uif!qptujoh! dfoufs/!Ipx!dbo!xf!qspufdu!uif!cvjmejoh!jo!dbtf!ju! Rpg!opodpnnfsdjbm! tjhot!pg!boz!tj{f!ps!ovncfs!evsjoh!uijt!ujnf/! jt!ebnbhfe!evsjoh!dpotusvdujpo@
Ipxfwfs-! evsjoh!uif!sftu!pg!uif!zfbs-!tubuf!mbx!qfsnjut!djujft!up! 

MNDsfhvmbuf! uif!tj{f!boe!ovncfs!pg!opodpnnfsdjbm! tjhot/!!! Uif!djuz!tipvme!nblf!tvsf!uif!ofx!cvjmejoh! voefs! 
Jo!beejujpo-! dpvsut!ibwf!svmfe!uibu!uif!Gjstu!Bnfoenfou! dpotusvdujpo! jt!dpwfsfe! cz!cvjmefst!sjtl!jotvsbodf/! Uijt!jt!b! 

qspijcjut! djujft!gspn!sfhvmbujoh! tjhot!cbtfe!po!uifjs!dpoufou/! tqfdjbmj{ fe!uzqf!pg!qspqfsuz! jotvsbodf! uibu!qspufdut! cvjmejoht! 
Cftu!qsbdujdf! tvhhftut! bwpjejoh! upubm!cbot!po!opodpnnfsdjbm! voefs!dpotusvdujpo! gspn!mptt/!Dpwfsbhf! jt!vtvbmmz! xsjuufo!po!bo! 
mbxo!tjhot!jo!sftjefoujbm! bsfbt!boe!vtjoh!dbvujpo! jo!bepqujoh! bmm.sjtl!cbtjt!boe!dpwfst!mptt!gspn!nboz!uzqft!pg!dbvtft-!jodmve. 
qspwjtjpot! uibu!nbz!gbwps! tpnf!nfttbhft!pwfs!puifst/!Djuz! joh!gjsf-!tupsn!ebnbhf-!uifgu-!boe!wboebmjtn/! Nbufsjbmt-! tvq. 
psejobodft! dbo!sfhvmbuf! uif!tj{f!boe!ovncfs!pg!tjhot-!cvu!opu! qmjft-!tdbggpmejoh-! boe!frvjqnfou! bsf!vtvbmmz! dpwfsfe! bt!xfmm/! 
uifjs!dpoufou/ Cvjmefst!sjtl!jotvsbodf! jt!b!op.gbvmu!dpwfsbhf! uibu!qspufdut! uif! 

Dpvsut! ibwf!bmtp!sfdphoj{ fe!uibu!uif!ejtqmbz!pg!gmbht!dbo!dpo djuz-!dpousbdups-! boe!tvcdpousbdupst/! Uif!djuz!tipvme!tqfdjgz! 
tujuvuf! fyqsfttjwf! dpoevdu! qspufdufe! voefs!uif!Gjstu!Bnfoe. jo!uif!dpotusvdujpo! dpousbdu! xip!jt!sftqpotjcmf! gps!cvzjoh!uif! 
nfou/!Jg!sfhvmbujoh! gmbht-!djujft!tipvme!vtf!dbvujpo! up!bwpje! cvjmefst!sjtl!jotvsbodf/! 
gbwpsjoh! tpnf!uzqft!pg!gmbht!)qbsujdvmbsmz-! uif!V/T/!gmbh*! pwfs! Uif!Mfbhvf!pg!Njooftpub! Djujft!Jotvsbodf! Usvtut!)MNDJU*! 
puifs!gmbht/!Jg!pof!uzqf!pg!opodpnnfsdjbm! gmbh!jt!bddfqubcmf-! boz!qspqfsuz! dpwfsbhf! qspwjeft! bvupnbujd! cvjmefst!sjtl!dpwfsbhf! 

gps!cvjmejoht! voefs!dpotusvdujpo-! bmufsbujpo-! sfqbjs-!ps!fyqboopodpnnfsdjbm! gmbh!tipvme!cf!bmmpxfe/! Mfbso!npsf!gspn!uif!. 
MND!jogpsnbujpo! nfnp!bu!xxx/mnd/psh0tjhot/ tjpo-!jg!uif!ftujnbufe! upubm!qspkfdu!dptu!jt!mftt!uibo!%4!njmmjpo/! 

Dpotusvdujpo! qspkfdut! voefs!uijt!uisftipme! ep!opu!ibwf!up! 
Botxfsfe!cz!Sftfbsdi!Buupsofz!Kbdpc!Hmbtt;!khmbttAmnd/psh cf!sfqpsufe! boe!tdifevmfe! gps!uif!cvjmefst!sjtl!dpwfsbhf! up! 

bqqmz/! Ipxfwfs-!uif!cvjmejoh! nvtu!cf!jodmvefe! jo!uif!tdifevmf! 
Fnqmpznfou!Mbx pg!qspqfsuz! bu!uif!nfncfst!tvctfrvfou! sfofxbm/! Qbznfou! 

pg!b!dmbjn!jt!tvckfdu!up!b!nfncfst!efevdujcmf/! MNDJU! dbo! Jut!cffo!b!xijmf!tjodf!xfwf!difdlfe!up!nblf! 
tpnfujnft! qspwjef! ijhifs!mjnjut!gps!bo!beejujpobm! qsfnjvn! tvsf!pvs!djuz!ibt!bmm!uif!dpssfdu!fnqmpznfou!mbx! R efqfoejoh! po!uif!tdpqf!boe!dptu!pg!uif!qspkfdu/! Jg!uif!nfn. qptufst/!Ipx!dbo!xf!difdl!po!uijt@
cfs!epft!opu!qspwjef!uif!cvjmefst!sjtl!dpwfsbhf-! ju!tipvme! 

MND Jut!jnqpsubou! up!nblf!tvsf!zpv!vqebuf!sfrvjsfe! sfrvjsf!uif!dpwfsbhf! up!cf!qvsdibtfe! cz!uif!dpousbdups/! Mfbso! 
xpslqmbdf! qptufst!bt!ofx!mbxt!bsf!qbttfe/!Gps!fybnqmf-! npsf!gspn!uif!MND!jogpsnbujpo! nfnp!bu!xxx/mnd/psh0

NDevsjoh!3131-!DPWJE.sfmbufe! mfbwf!mbxt!sfrvjsfe! tqfdjbm! qspq.hvjef/! 
qptujoht! boe!opujdft!up!fnqmpzfft/! Gpsuvobufmz-! uifsf!bsf! 
gsff!xfctjuft!pggfsjoh! sfrvjsfe!gfefsbm! boe!tubuf!fnqmpznfou! Botxfsfe!cz!Sjtl!Nbobhfnfou! Buupsofz!Disjt!Tnjui;!dtnjuiAmnd/psh

NJOOFTPUB!DJUJFT!!!}!!!NBZ0KVO!3132!!!}!!!38















RESOLUTION21-083

CITYOFSHREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGTHEPUBLICATIONOF
ORDINANCE581REGARDINGZONINGORDINANCEAMENDMENTSRELATED

TOSIGNS

WHEREAS, atadulycalled meeting onJuly26, 2021, theCityCouncil oftheCityof
Shorewood adopted Ordinance No. 581entitled “ANORDINANCE APROVING AN
AMENDMENT TOSHOREWOOD CITYCODE CHAPTER 1201 (ZONING
REGULATIONS)” RELATED TOSIGNS; and

WHEREAS, TheCityCouncil adopted alengthy ordinance amending CityCode Chapter
1201.01and1201.03toamend regulations related tocampaign andrelated signage; and

WHEREAS, Thepurpose ofthissummary istoinform thepublicoftheintentandeffect
oftheordinance buttopublish onlyasummary oftheordinance withthefullordinance
beingonfileintheofficeoftheCityClerkduring regular office hoursandavailable onthe
city’swebsite;   

NOW THEREFORE, ITISHEREBY RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF
SHOREWOOD:  

1. TheCityCouncil finds thattheabove titleandsummary ofOrdinance No. 581
clearly informs thepublicoftheintentandeffectoftheOrdinance.  

2. TheCityClerk isdirected topublish Ordinance No. 581bytitleandsummary,  
pursuant toMinnesota Statutes, Section 412.191, Subdivision 4.  Such
summary istobesubstantially thesameastheattached form.  

3. AfullcopyoftheOrdinance isavailable atShorewood CityHallandonthecity’swebsite.  

ADOPTED bytheShorewood CityCouncil onthis26thdayofJuly, 2021.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor
Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



From: AlanYelsey <a.yelsey@gmail.com>   
Sent: Friday, July23, 20214:20PM
To: JenniferLabadie < JLabadie@ci.shorewood.mn.us>; PaulaCallies <pcallies@ci.shorewood.mn.us>;  
PatrickJohnson <PJohnson@ci.shorewood.mn.us>; GregLerud <GLerud@ci.shorewood.mn.us>; Marie
Darling <MDarling@ci.shorewood.mn.us>; Nathaniel Gorham <NGorham@ci.shorewood.mn.us>;  
DebbieSiakel <DSiakel@ci.shorewood.mn.us> 
Cc:greglarson <g.larson@mchsi.com>; AnneLeland <anneleland56@gmail.com>; CathyOlson
c.olson@dflsd33.org> 

Subject:Shorewood'sUndemocratic andIllegalAttempts toRestrictFreeSpeech -Non-Commercial
Signage, PublicMeetings, FailuretoNotifythePublicinaTimelyFashion

DearShorewood Government:  

1) Restricting privatepropertynon-commercial politicalsignageduringthestatemandated protection
periodssurrounding elections isundemocratic andillegal. TheStateofMinnesota specifically allowsall
non-commercial signsofanysizeinanynumberbeginning46daysbeforethestateprimaryuntil10
daysfollowing theelection. "Municipal ordinances mayregulate thesizeandnumberofnoncommercial
signsatothertimes."  Werejectanysetbackrestriction asunnecessary, dangerous andillegalsincethe
statehasnotgrantedmunicipalities thepowertorestrictprivateplacementofelectionrelatedsigns. A
10footsetbackfromaroadrestriction isunnecessary andillegal. ManyShorewood residences,  
estimatedatover100, haveplantings, fences, lawnsorbarriers thatpreventlawnsignsfrombeing
placedorseenbeyond10feetfromaroadway, denyingthemtheirrighttofreespeech. Havingsigns
neartheroadallowsadrivertoviewthesignwithintheirsafeandnormalviewanddonotdistract the
drivertomovetheirheadoreyestoreadadistantsign.  Further, manyresidentsenjoynon-commercial
speechintheformofmessagesignsplacedontheirproperty throughout theyear. Certainly, a
qualification foranysignage isthatitshouldallowenoughroomforapedestrianorbikertosafelyavoid
anoncoming roadvehicleanditshouldnotpreventanyonefromviewing essentialstreetsignsand
trafficcontrolsorviewinganyformoftraffic. Mostpoliticalsignsarelowtothegroundanddonotpose
aproblem. Anyillegalattempttorestrictpoliticalspeechofanykindwillbechallenged incourtandat
thenextelection.  

2) Restricting residentspeechto3or5minutesduringanyandeveryCitypublicmeetingandanyand
everytopicisundemocratic, unwarranted, unacceptable andillegal. Certainly theCityhasarightto
reasonably andfairlyrestrict residentspeechthatisrepetitive, abusiveorofftopic. However, rulesof
speechmustapplytoeachandeveryparticipant inthemeetingequally.    

TheresidentsofShorewood haveanequalrighttospeakonimportant topicsastheMayor, theCity
Council, CityStaff, Contractors andguestspeakers. Ifanagendaistight, eitheraddanothermeetingor
scheduleaspecialpublicmeeting toenableresidents tospeaktheirmindandfullyaddress theirneeds
andthoughts. IftheCitywishestorestrict residentsonanytopic, simpleorcomplex, tojust3or5
minutes, thosesamerestrictions shouldbeplaceduponeveryotherparticipant inthemeeting,  



includingCityofficials. Thisisademocracy thatrequires thefullsolicitationofresidentperspectives and
needsandtheopenandfreeopportunity forresidents toexpress themselves.   

3) TheCityhasrepeatedly violateditsownresolutions pertaining topesticideuseandhasrepeatedly
failedtofullyandclearlycommunicate withatleast1weeksnoticeanyagenda itemsandany
information thatwillbeacteduponduringanupcomingCityCouncilmeeting. TheCityrefusestobe
accountable foritscontamination ofthelocalwetlandsandrefusestoallowresidentsatleast1weekto
reviewpacketsofmeetingmaterialpriortoaCouncilmeetingaction. Refusing toprovideadequate
advancenoticesoresidentsarebothinformedandorganized isnon-democratic, abusiveandillegal. The
Cityisurgedtoimmediately acttoceaseallpesticide contamination andtoimmediately beginto
communicate allinformation pertainingtoupcomingCitymeetings inaclearandorganized fashionso
thatresidents haveampletimetoreadthematerial, recognize itemstheywishtoparticipate in, andif
necessary, organizearesponse totheinformation.  

Wehavehiredyoutobestmeetourneeds. Restricting ourspeech, polluting ourwetlandsandwater
andactingwithouteasyandclearresidentaccesstoessential information wellinadvanceofCity
meetingsandactionsisunacceptable andillegal.   

Alan

AlanYelsey

26335PeachCircle
a.yelsey@gmail.com



Sandie Thone

Subject: FW: Strawberry Lane - impacts

From: Brent Hislop - Live < brent. hislopPLI E. com> 

Sent: Monday, July 26, 20214:46 PM
To: Engineer < Ci En ineerCcv ci. shorewood. mn. us>; Andrew. Budde bolto k. com

Cc: Marie Darling < MDarlin @ci. shorewood. mn. us>; Karen Hislop < kikinelson w ahoo. com> 

Subject: Strawberry Lane - impacts

Hi Andrew (& Marie) — 

Thank you for your efforts on the Strawberry Lane project. I left you a brief voicemail at your City office.... I

hope to talk with you in advance of tonight' s meeting. As you know, we live at 6000 Strawberry Lane ( NW

corner of Strawberry Ln & the Trail crossing. 

We have a few comments/ questions related to alignment south of the trail: 
1. We believe that both reconstruction and a trail/ sidewalk ( min. 6' wide) is needed on Strawberry Lane — 

and has been planned for the past 10 years. Safe pedestrian traffic is important. 

2. We ask that the Council approve an alignment that is centered in the existing City right- of-way. 

a. The existing ROW is not private property. I respect that existing trees may be in the right- of- 

way, but these should not take precedent to proper street alignment ( particularly given the
type/ marginal quality of most of the impacted trees).... Trees are a renewable asset. Street

alignment is a more permanent improvement. Thought: As a means of visual mitigation — they

City may work with impacted abutting owners to re -plant screening or buffer trees/ shrubs upon
project completion in these areas. 

b. Requiring this project to acquire add' I private property is counter - intuitive, particularly given

the project ROW needs are met by the shifted centerline alignment design. ROW acquisition is

unnecessary and adds cost to the project. 

c. If a 6' back of curb sidewalk design is selected, the non -centered design artificially does not

balance the ROW green space between West & East property owners. A ROW centered

road/ sidewalk alignment is most equitable in terms of buffer beyond the property line and
avoids acquisition/ condemnation. 

3. Question: Will the OH utility lines be buried underground as part of this project? Given the confined

excess ROW, we' d request this be considered. 

I' d ask you forward this to the City Council in advance of tonight' s meeting. 

Brent Hislop

612) 590- 0811

brent. hislop@iive. com



Sandie Thone

Subject: FW: Strawberry Ln Design

Original Message ----- 

From: Dale Woodbeck < woodbeck@centurylink. net> Sent: 

Monday, July 26, 2021 3:27 PM To: 

Greg Lerud <GLerud@ci. shorewood. mn.us> Subject: 

Strawberry Ln Design Hi

Greg, One

more note before the council meeting tonight. I wanted to attend and comment, but I have a meeting with the board

of directorsat my job that overlaps with the city council meeting. I

am in favor of a separated walking path to complement the realignment and reconstructionof StrawberryLn. I walk along
Eureka Road between Shorewood Pond and Freeman Park every morning. I think that design helps pedestrians and

doesn't overwhelm the landscape with its width. I realize that the Eureka Road configuration is not in keeping with current

best practices for multi -use trails. If the city is compelled to use current standards that call for a wider trail and more

distance between the road and trail users, I'm in favor. I think that would be a safer, more user friendly option than

a sidewalk immediately adjacent to the curb. I don' t think it would be design - overkill for the street. It would be the
most pleasant of the options to get to the regional trail and to Miinnewashta Elementary. Thanks

for your time. Dale

Woodbeck 26475

Strawberry Ct



Sandie Thone

Subject: FW: Ponding- Stormwater Project - Shorewood - Strawberry Lane
Attachments: IMG_1846jpg

From: Brent Hislop - Live < brent. his1opPL1VE, CGM> 

Sent: Monday, July 26, 2021 5: 12 PM

To: Marie Darling < MDarlinPPci. shorewood. mn. us>; Engineer < CitVEn ineer@ci. shorewood. mn. us> 

Subject: FW: Ponding- Stormwater Project - Shorewood - Strawberry Lane

Hi Marie/ Andrew — 

Below is an email we had some discussion on last year. Before this project is finalized, I wanted to address this
one more time — these items originate off of our property, but impact our parcel. Please see below & 

attached. 

Marie — I' d ask you forward this to Council for some consideration/ discussion. 

Thanks for your review. 

Brent Hislop
612) 590- 0811

brent. hislopr ive. corn

From: Brent Hislop - Live < brent. hislop( ZDLIVE. COM> 

Sent: Friday, May 22, 2020 2: 12 PM
To: Andrew Budde ( cityen ineer a ci. shorewood. mn. us) < cityen ineer apdshorewood. mn. us> 

Subject: Pond ing- Stormwater Project - Shorewood - Strawberry Lane

Hi Andrew — 

Good to talk with you yesterday. I understand the City is in process of addressing some of the stormwater

issues in the greater western part of Shorewood. As talked, I ask the City to address 3 items which impact our

home/ property at 6000 Strawberry Lane in Shorewood. 

1. Existing Pond ( maint. needed) — as you know there' s an existing pond at the N/ NW part of our

property. I believe this was installed 40 yrs. ago when Strawberry Gardens was done. The City has a
D/ U easement over it for basic maintenance. I believe it' s likely not been improved during its
lifetime. It' s fairly shallow & full of silt.... I don' t believe it functions at the capacity it was originally
intended for. 



My request is that the City dredge/ hydrovac the silt to allow intended capacity. 

We enjoy the pond and don' t want it dry, but do want it to function as intended — basic typical

maintenance. 

2. Old Drain Tile — water from other properties ( not functioning) — After we bought the property in 2008

does not show on city util. plans), I learned there is an old clay drain tile line which exists and drains to

the pond. I expect this was likely installed in the 70' s or 80' s when some of the lots to our
west/ southwest were improved. The line is collapsed in at least one location & I suspect does not

function property. The result of this is over -ground flow on the SW part of our land toward the pond — 

generally in spring ( snow melt) and during larger rain events ( i. e. like last weekend) — *** this is largely
water coming from other properties onto ours. I' ve had a wetland delineation done 2x in the past 12
yrs. — the NOD was No Wetlands, but as you can see from the attached picture — a fair bit of over - 

ground flow occurs coming from other properties. 

My request is that the city correct the issue to pipe any off -site water directly to the
pond. The pipe cuts across our property ( prior to us owning, it was vacant/ thick
buckthorn -tree cover), but I' d like to see it run in the D/ U easement at our west

property line and then to the existing pond. 

3. LRT Trail Ditch Drainage (not functioning / maintenance) — Our property runs along a portion of the

bike trail. In the past I' ve talked with long- time residents ( some have owned for 50+ years) — I

understand that the regional trail ditch system historically moved stormwater to the east/ NE. While

remnants of this ditch system still exist, it' s largely been allowed to deteriorate and no longer functions

in many segments. Along our property — water flows to the trail ditch, but generally ponds/ backs

up. This is a location that the Metropolitan Mosquito Control Dist. often uses as a sample/ test spot. 

My request is that the City include bike trail drainage ditch maintenance in their

project to allow the orig. stormwater movement to function — flow under Strawberry Lane and
to the east. 

I look forward to meeting with you next Wednesday @ 4: 00 to talk & walk the property. Thanks for your help
in advance on these issues. 

Enjoy your Memorial Day weekend. 

6//
Tv 

Brent Hislop

612) 590- 0811

brent. hislop@live. com

2

















CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION21-084 (Version A)  

ARESOLUTIONREGARDINGSIDEWALKFACILITIESWITHOUT
SHIFTINGTHE ROADWAYALIGNMENTFORSTRAWBERRYLANE,  

CITYPROJECT19-05

WHEREAS, thecurrent Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) identifies improvements to
ndStrawberry LaneReconstruction andTrailproject fromWest62 Street toSmithtown

Roadandincludes street reconstruction, walking trail, watermain, anddrainage
improvements; and

WHEREAS, thecityapproved aFeasibility Study forStrawberry LaneandTrailproject
thatidentified aneight-foot-widebituminous trailandfive-foot-wideturfboulevard; and

WHEREAS, feedback fromadjacent residents totheproject wouldpreferasix-foot-wide
sidewalk ontheeastsideoftheroadway adjacent tothebackofcurb, tominimize
impacts toyards, trees, andother features along thecorridor; and

WHEREAS, asixfootwidesidewalk, adjacent tothebackofcurbofStrawberry Lane,  
canbeconstructed togenerally maintain thesamewestern edgeoftheroadway,  
withoutashift incenterline alignment southoftheLakeMinnetonka Regional Trail; and

WHEREAS, saidoption would require rightofwayacquisition fromfouradditional
properties onthewestsideofStrawberry Lane.    

NOWTHEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED BYTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOF
SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA ASFOLLOWS:  

1. TheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood, Minnesota directs staff toincorporate
asix-foot-wideconcrete sidewalk ontheeastsideofStrawberry Laneand
adjacent tothebackofcurb, andgenerally maintain thesamewestern edgeof
theroadway southoftheLakeMinnetonka Regional Trailandthepursue
acquisition ofrightofwayfromfouradditional properties onthewestsideof
Strawberry Lane.   

thPassed bytheCityCouncil ofShorewood, Minnesota this26 dayofJuly2021.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor
Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION21-084 (Version B)  

ARESOLUTIONREGARDINGSIDEWALKFACILITIESAND
SHIFTINGTHE PROPOSEDROADWAYALIGNMENT

FORSTRAWBERRYLANE,  

CITYPROJECT19-05

WHEREAS, thecurrent Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) identifies improvements to
ndStrawberry LaneReconstruction andTrailproject fromWest62 Street toSmithtown

Roadandincludes street reconstruction, walking trail, watermain, anddrainage
improvements; and

WHEREAS, thecityapproved aFeasibility StudyforStrawberry LaneandTrailproject
thatidentified aneight-foot-widebituminous trailandfive-foot-wideturfboulevard; and

WHEREAS, feedback fromadjacent residents totheprojectwouldpreferasix-foot-wide
sidewalk ontheeastsideoftheroadway adjacent tothebackofcurb, tominimize impacts
toyards, trees, andother features along thecorridor; and

WHEREAS, thenarrower corridor, withasixfootwidesidewalk adjacent tothebackof
curb, allows fortheroadway alignment southoftheLakeMinnetonka Regional Trail to
shiftsixfeetEastandeliminate rightofwayacquisition fromfourproperties onthewest
sideoftheroadway.    

NOWTHEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED BYTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOF
SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA ASFOLLOWS:  

1. TheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood, Minnesota directs staff toincorporate
asix-foot-wideconcrete sidewalk ontheeastsideofStrawberry Laneand
adjacent tothebackofcurb, along withasixfootroadway alignment shifttothe
Easttocenter theroadway corridor inavailable rightofwayandeliminate
property acquisitions fromfourproperty owners onthewestsideofStrawberry
Lane.  

thPassed bytheCityCouncil ofShorewood, Minnesota this26 dayofJuly2021.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor
Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk









CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION21-085

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGPLANS & SPECIFICATIONSANDAUTHORIZE
ADVERTISEMENTOFBIDSFORTHECOVINGTONROADWATERMAIN

IMPROVEMENTPROJECT
CITYPROJECT21-07

WHEREAS, theCityofCouncil discussed attheJuly6, 2021worksession therecent
watermain failures onCovington Roadbetween VineHillRoadandVineRidgeRoad
andtheneedtocomplete aproject toreplace thedeteriorated watermain toinsure the
integrity ofthedistribution system; and

WHEREAS, project plans, specifications andengineer’sestimate havebeenprepared
forsaidimprovement andfoundtobeinorder; and

WHEREAS, project willbefunded through theMunicipal WaterFund;  

NOWTHEREFORE, ITRESOLVED: thattheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood
hereby approves theFinalPlans & Specifications andauthorizes bidding forthe
Covington RoadWatermain Improvement project, CityProject21-07.  

thADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF SHOREWOOD this26 dayofJuly
2021.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk













CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION21-086

ARESOLUTIONREJECTINGBIDSFORTHELIFTSTATIONS7AND10
REHABILITATIONPROJECT,  

CITYPROJECT20-12

WHEREAS, pursuant toanadvertisement forbidsfortheLiftStations 7 & 10
Rehabilitation Project, bidswerereceived onJuly6, 2021opened andtabulated
according tolaw, with thefollowing bidsreceived andcomplying with theadvertisement:  

Contractor TotalBid

Meyer Contracting $ 429,819.67

Pember Companies $ 437,012.30

Minger Construction Co. $ 443,218.70

WHEREAS, thequotes received are48% above theengineers estimate andtotal
project costs wouldbeabove theamount budgeted forintheCapital Improvement Plan;   

NOWTHEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED: bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood
hereby rejects thebidsreceived anddirects theCityClerk toreturn thebidbondsand
securities tothebidders.  

thADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF SHOREWOOD this26 dayofJuly,  
2021.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



9A
MEETINGTYPE

REGULAR

CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title/Subject:   DiscussionRegardingAmendmentsforUrbanFarmAnimals

Applicant:  CityofShorewood

Meeting Date:   July26, 2021

Prepared By:    Marie Darling, Planning Director

Attachments:  Potential Ordinance Amendments forUrban Farm Animals
Chapter 705.09 (FarmAnimals) ofCityCode

Background:  OnJune28, 2021, theCityCouncil reviewed general information onhow
othercitiesandShorewood regulate farmanimals anddirected staff todraft
amendments totheordinance toallowthefollowing changes totheregulations:  

1. Remove therequirement thata75percent ofneighbors within150feetmust
consent totherequest.  

2. Addaregulation that theanimal shelter mustbelocated closer totheanimal
owner’shome thattoahomeonanabutting property.  

3. Limit theownership ofurban farmanimals toproperties withsingle-family
dwellings.  

4. Require arenewal ofthepermit, butnotrequireafee.  
5. Prohibit slaughtering.  

Theattached ordinance amendment reflects alltheabove items. Staffalsoadded a
requirement forscreening because theneighbors willnolongerbeconsulted onthe
appropriate fencing.  Staffproposed requiring screening whentheenclosure islocated
within25feetofaproperty line.    

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:  Without arenewal fee, theCitywouldbe
subsidizing thecostofprocessing therenewals andconducting theinspections for
animal owners.  

NextSteps:  AttheJune28, 2021meeting, staffmentioned thatduetoarecent
Supreme CourtDecision, theadoption ofanordinance amendment thatreliesonzoning
ordinance regulations mayalsohavetofollow thesameprocess aszoning
amendments.  Because thecasewasonlyrecently decided, theLeague hasnotyethad
timetoputtogether guidance onthistopic.  Toavoidanylegalambiguity withthis
ordinance amendment, staff recommends thattheCityfollow thesamepublichearing
process forthisamendment asazoning ordinance amendment.  Thenextavailable
meeting toholdapublichearing onthistopicwouldbeSeptember 7, 2021.   

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.    









705.09 FARM ANIMALS.  

Subd. 1. Rural farmanimals. Unless otherwise provided for, aperson shallnotkeep, own,  
harbor orotherwise possess arural farm animal within thecity.  

Subd. 2. Urbanfarmanimals. Apersonmayown, keep, harbororotherwise possess urbanfarm
animals within thecityinaccordance with theprovisions ofthissection.  

a. Anurbanfarmanimalmayonlybekeptinthebuildable areaoftherearyardofthe
property, asdefined bytheZoning Code.  

b. Anurban farmanimal that iskeptoutside must beprovided ashelter structure of
appropriate size, thatisaccessible totheanimal atalltimes asprovided in §  
704.06, Subd. 1. ofthischapter. Theshelter structure andconfinement areas shall
beadequately screened tothesatisfaction ofneighboring property owners, as
provided in § 705.09, Subd. 2.j.(2). Screening maybeachieved byfencing or
landscaping, oracombination ofboth.  

c. Theurban farmanimal mustbecontained ontheproperty bytheuseofafenceor
other appropriate containment deviceorstructure.  

d. Roosters arenotallowed.  

e. Anurbanfarmanimalmustnotbekeptonresidentially-zonedproperty ifitisbeing
usedaspartofacommercial purpose, whether ornotthecommercial useoccurs
ontheresidentially-zoned property.  

f. Theground orflooroftheareawhere anurban farmanimal iskeptmustbe
covered withvegetation, concrete or other surface approved by the Planning
Department, sothatitcanbe, andis, sufficiently maintained toadequately dissipate
offensive odors, incompliance with § 704.06, Subd. 2.a. andc. ofthischapter.  

g. Thenumberofchickens, ducks, geese, turkeys, guineahens, orrabbitsshallnot
exceedsix.  

h. Thenumber ofbeehivesshallnotexceed four.  

i. Anypersonhavingmorethantheallowable numberofanimalssetforthin
paragraphs g. and
h. above, atthetimeoftheadoption ofthischapter, shallnot replace animals in
excess ofthose limitations.  

j. Permit issuance; fees.  

1) Nourban farmanimalmaybekeptinthecityuntilapermit todosohasbeen
approved bytheZoning Administrator andissued bytheofficeoftheBuilding



Official. Nopermit shallbegranted until thenecessary feehasbeenpaid, and
until theBuilding Official orstaff representative hasmade aninspection of
theproperty, andhasascertained that thepremises comply withall
requirements ofthischapter. Detailed plansandspecifications, accurate and
drawn toscale, mustbesubmitted withtheapplication, including, butnot
limited to, thefollowing:  

a) Siteplanshowing thelocation andsetbacks ofexisting andproposed
buildings, fences andstructures onthesubject property.  

b) Architectural plans showing floorplans, building elevations and
dimensions.  

c) Landscaping planshowing howtheshelterstructure andconfinement
areaswillbescreened fromadjoining properties.  

2) Theapplicant foranypermitrequired undertheprovisions ofthischaptershall
provide with the application, the written consent of 75% of the owners or
occupants ofprivately orpubliclyownedrealestatewithin150feetoftheouter
boundaries ofthepremises forwhich thepermit isbeing requested, or, inthe
alternative, proof that theapplicant'sproperty linesare150feetormore fromany
structure. Where astreet separates the premises for which the permit is being
requested fromother neighboring property, noconsent isrequired fromtheownersor
occupants ofproperty located ontheopposite sideofthestreet. Where aproperty
within 150feetconsists ofamultiple dwelling, theapplicant needonlyobtain the
written consent oftheowner ormanager, orotherperson incharge ofthebuilding.  

3) Fees.  

a) Thepermit feeandotherfeesandcharges setforthinthischapter shallbe
collected bythecitybefore theissuance ofanypermits, andtheBuilding
Official, orother persons duly authorized toissuethepermit forwhich
thepayment ofafeeisrequired under theprovisions ofthischapter, may
notissueapermit until thefeesshallhavebeenpaid.  

b) TheCityCouncil shall, fromtimetotime, establish afeeschedule by
ordinance.   

Ord. 493, passed 3-12-2012) Penalty, see § 104.01





























City ofShorewood
Investments Summary
2020-2021

07/31/2008/31/2009/30/2010/31/2011/30/2012/31/2001/31/2102/28/2103/31/2104/30/2105/31/2106/30/21

Allocation ($) 

4M Fund 2,080,531.85 9,452,325.97 9,994,973.23 9,254,020.11 9,538,762.24 8,862,918.33 9,106,479.90 9,756,920.45 10,262,454.95 6,948,611.87 6,954,234.02 7,207,509.26
Brokered Money Markets                       -                      -                       -                        -                      -                       -                
Brokered Certificates of Deposit 3,783,445.26 3,780,630.64 3,532,686.56 3,283,276.71 3,279,754.52 4,275,087.53 4,032,177.49 3,782,865.19 3,298,394.17 3,794,814.63 3,792,685.99 3,545,034.26
Government Agency Securities                   ( 0.00)                   (0.00)                   (0.00)                   (0.00)                   (0.00)                   (0.00)   1,520,762.00 1,524,082.00 1,517,871.00
Municipal Bonds 2,185,155.00 2,181,944.85 1,898,371.30 1,894,162.30 1,610,988.05 1,293,926.25 1,291,058.20 903,500.70 900,970.00 1,195,968.00 1,193,261.50 1,190,621.50

8,049,132.11 15,414,901.46 15,426,031.09 14,431, 459.12 14,429,504.81 14,431,932.11 14,429, 715.59 14,443,286.34 14,461,819.12 13,460, 156.50 13,464, 263.51 13,461,036.02

Allocation (%) 

4M Fund25.8% 61.3% 64.8% 64.1% 66.1% 61.4% 63.1% 67.6% 71.0% 51.6% 51.6% 53.5% 
Brokered Money Markets0. 0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 
Brokered Certificates ofDeposit47. 0% 24.5% 22.9% 22.8% 22.7% 29.6% 27.9% 26.2% 22.8% 28.2% 28.2% 26.3% 
Government Agency Securities0. 0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 11.3% 11.3% 11.3% 
Municipal Bonds27. 1% 14.2% 12.3% 13.1% 11.2% 9.0% 8.9% 6.3% 6.2% 8.9% 8.9% 8.8% 

100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 

Weighted Average Portfolio Yield2.075% 2.059% 1.950% 1.780% 1.810% 1.410% 1.420% 1.430% 1.440% 0.720% 0.710% 0.674% 

Weighted Average Portfolio Maturity ( Days) 348317283301288304286295296691660684



City of Shorewood - Investments Detail MarketChange inMarket
12/31/21 ParYieldPurchaseMaturityValueTransfersTransfersMarket ValueInterest/ Value

Value% DateDateCusipFDIC # 12/31/2020PurchasesSalesinout& Gain/LossDividends6/ 30/2021

4MFund
Money Market4M Fund 10,262,454.95 0.01 8,862,918.33 2,440,600.00   (3,166,727. 61)           70,075.93      ( 1,000,000.00)                       -               642.61 7,207,509.26
Discover BankCDBrokered CD 240,000.002.001/5/20171/5/2021254672Z275649 240,064.80                       -       (240,000.00)                       -             (2,419.73) 64.80)             2,419.73                   (0.00)  
Mahtomedi MNISDTaxableMunicipal Bonds 385,000.00 3.40 8/1/20152/1/2021560211MN1N/ A 385,735.35                       -       (385,000.00)                   6,545.00)               (735.35)             6,545.00                       - 
FirstNational Bank/TheFirst, NABrokered CD 249,994.801.462/26/20202/5/2021Non-DTC4256 246,400.00                       -       (246,400.00)                       -  3,594.80)                       -             3,594.80                       - 
FirstMid-Illinois Bank & TrustCDBrokered CD 249,128.992.833/13/20193/12/2021Non-DTC3705 235,800.00                       -       (235,800.00)                       - 13,328.99)                        -          13,328.99                        - 
Pinnacle BkNashville TNCDBrokered CD 245,000.001.959/21/20173/22/202172345SFU035583 246,061.34                       -       (245,000.00)                       -    1,191.10)           (1,061.34)              1,191.10 0.00
New Hampshire StateGOMunicipal Bonds 595,000.002.705/20164/1/2021644682U38N/ A 598,581.90                       -       (595,000.00)                       -           8,032.50)           (3,581.90)              8,032.50                       - 
Landmark Community BankTNCDBrokered CD 249,900.830.0612/2/20206/1/2021Non-DTC34982 249,800.00                       -       (249,800.00)                       -     100.83)                       -                100.83                       - 
CFG Community BankLutherville, MDCDBrokered CD 249,778.751.6912/11/20196/10/2021Non-DTC34294 243,600.00                       -       (243,600.00)                   6,178.75)                       -             6,178.75                       - 
GreatMidwest BankCDBrokered CD 111,046.612.888/15/20188/16/2021Non-DTC29657 102,000.00                       -                       -                       -       102,000.00
Citibank NACDBrokered CD 198,000.002.958/24/20188/24/202117312QR847213 201,824.17                       -                       -                       -             (2,994.41) 2,931.98)              2,994.41 198,892.19
LosAngeles CAMunicipal Bonds 300,000.001.303/17/20209/1/2021544351MC0N/ A 309,609.00                       -                       -                       -           7,500.00)           (7,200.00)              7,500.00 302,409.00
Texas Capital Bank, TXCDBrokered CD 249,849.600.1012/2/202012/2/2021Non-DTC34383 249,600.00                       -                       -                       -   249,600.00
Sallie MaeBankSaltLakeCity, UTCDBrokered CD 247,000.001.7512/18/201912/20/20217954505Y758177 251,079.70                       -                       -           2,155.33)           (2,062.45)              2,155.33 249,017.25
KSStateBank/Kansas StateBankofManhattanBrokered CD 249,785.371.602/26/20202/28/2022Non-DTC19899 242,000.00                       -                       -        242,000.00
Third CoastBank, SSBCDBrokered CD 249,753.211.523/2/20203/2/2022Non-DTC58716 242,400.00                       -                       -                       -      242,400.00
Wells FargoBkNASiouxFallsSDCDBrokered CD 249,000.002.703/27/20193/28/2022949763YT73511 257,307.64                       -                       -               3,414.38)           (3,313.95)              3,414.38 253,993.69
Western Alliance Bank/Torrey Pines BankCACDBrokered CD 249,908.780.204/1/20214/1/2022Non-DTC57512                       -        249,400.00                       -         249,400.00
CIBCBank USA/Priate Bank MICDBrokered CD 249,908.810.1112/2/20205/26/2022Non-DTC33306 249,500.00                       -                       -                     249,500.00
AllyBank CDBrokered CD 247,000.002.068/8/20198/8/202202007GLA957803 255,199.41                       -                       -                       -             (2,677.07) 2,614.25)              2,677.07 252,585.16
Capital OneBankUSA NACDBrokered CD 247,000.002.068/7/20198/8/202214042TBP133954 255,199.41                       -                       -                       -  2,677.07)           (2,614.25)              2,677.07 252,585.16
Pacific Western Bank, CACDBrokered CD 249,697.780.1212/2/202012/2/2022Non-DTC24045 249,100.00                       -                       -                       - 249,100.00
Servisfirst Bank, FLCDBrokered CD 249,900.080.164/1/20214/3/2023Non-DTC57993                       -        249,100.00                       -                       -       249,100.00
Greenstate Credit Union, IACDBrokered CD 249,947.600.156/1/20216/1/2023Non-DTCNCUA                       -        249,200.00                       -                       - 249,200.00
Morgan Stanley PvtBankCDBrokered CD 247,000.001.769/5/20199/5/202361760AX6134221 258,151.06                       -                       -                       -  2,265.97)           (2,490.25)              2,265.97 255,660.81
Waukesha WIPromNtsMunicipal Bonds 500,000.000.204/20/202110/1/2023943080VH1N/ A                       -        521,960.00                       -                       -    2,175.00)                        -        519,785.00
USTreasuryGovernment Agency 500,000.000.294/5/20214/30/2024912828X70N/ A                       -        530,422.67                       -                       -            5,000.00)           (8,176.67)              5,000.00 522,246.00
Waukesha WIPromNtsMunicipal Bonds 350,000.000.364/20/202110/1/2024943080VJ7N/ A                       -        369,645.50                       -                       -    1,218.00)                        -        368,427.50
USTreasuryGovernment Agency 500,000.000.574/5/20213/31/2025912828ZF0N/ A                       -        498,647.43                       -                       -            1,010.93)                        -        497,636.50
USTreasuryGovernment Agency 500,000.000.824/5/20213/31/202691282CBT7N/ A                       -        498,352.01                       -                       -            363.51)                       -        497,988.50

14,431,932.11 5,607,327.61   (5,607,327. 61)           70,075.93      ( 1,070,075.93)         (41,614.63)          70,718.54 13,461,036.02

NetInterest Earnings (Interest andrealized gains/losses onsecurities)          29,103.91 29,103.91


